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Dear Sir,

Sub: Compliance under Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015- Annual Report for the financial Year ended 31 March,
2020.

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, we are enclosing herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of
the Company scheduled to be held on Saturday, 19th September, 2020.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2019-20 is available on the Company's website at
www.bnkcapital.com.

This is for your information and record.
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Yours Faithfully,
For BNK Capital Markets Limited

et

Rabindra Nath Mishra
CFO & Compliance Officer
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HOTICE

Noboe s heraby ghven thal the Thinly Fouth Annual Genaral Mesting of the Mamberes of BNE Capital Markets Lid will be held on Salurday, the 19thday of Seplember, 200021 11:30 A M atthe registered

oiffica of tha Comgarny 3t Maylair Tewo, 2 Palm Avenus, Kolkata- 100019 hrough Video Conlerencing Othar Autio Viesual rmaans SV COAVMT) Baciity o lransac the foliowing business:

Ovdinary Business

1. &) Tormostve, consider and adopd the Audibed Standakorss Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year anded March 31, 2000 ipgother with the Repon of Boand of Deactor's and the

Iindepandan! Auditor's Repar.
B) Tormecseive, considar and adogi (he Audited Consolidated Financial Satements of the Campany for the financial year ended iarch 31, 2000 ingsther with thie Aapor of Board of Direcior's and he
Indepandant Auditor's Repor.

2. Taconfirm intasdm Dividend of R 2 50 por aguity shares already paid kor the vear sndad 311 March, 2620

1 Tore-appaint Shr Sangey Kumar Bhandebsal (DIN: 004 19799), who ratires by totabon and baing aligible, offers himself fof re-appointmenl

4. Toraifylhe appointmantof Auditors and fix thair remuneration and in tis regand o consider and I howght L 1o pass, with or without modification|s), the folowing esolution as an ordinary rescluSon;
"RESOLVED THAT, the appointmend ol M's Santosh Choudhary & Associates, Chaniemed Acoountants, | Regsiration Mo 3237 20E) ba and is hereby radied as Auditors of tha Company, o hold office
fram the convclusson of J4th Annual General Meating 1l the conclusion of the 35Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.”

Special Business

Toconsader and,  thought 6L o pass. with orwithcui modification(s), the following Resolutions:-

5. Asan Ordinary Resolution:
Ra -Appointment of Ms, Heena Gorsie {DIN: 0060485 as an Independent Director
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisons of Sections 143, 152 and ofher applicable prowisions, if any, of the Compandgs Ack, 2013 the Act’) read with Schedue IV fo the Act {including any
siafuiony madificatian(s) o re-anascimeni(s) thereal, fae the time baing in farce} and ihe Compansos (Appointment and Ouaification ol Direclons) Rules, 2014, as amendad from fime ta me, and
pursuant o the recommendation of fhe Momination & Remuneration Commities and the Board of Direciors, Ms. Heena Gorsi (DN, 07080485}, who hoids office of Indepandent Diraciorup fn 18t
September, 2020 and wha has submitied a decksration that she meets the eriteria for independence as provided under Section 149(8) ofthe Act and Regulation 16{1) (b} of the Securities Exchange
Board of india (Listng Obiigation and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a nobice in wriing under Section 160(1} of the Actfrom a
Member, sigritfying hes imenbon b proposa Ms: Gorsia's candidalune for the ofce of Director, be-and is hareby re-appointed a5 80 Independent Direcior ofthe Comgany, not iable o refire by rofation,
fot a second tarmiof five consacutive yaars commancing from 18th September, 2020 uplo 15h Septembar, 2025,
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direcions?, Chief Finandal Officer [ Company Secratary of the Company, be and are hisrely savaraty authorized to do alisuch acks deeds matters and
things a5 may b consdared necessary, desirable or expadient to ghve affact 1o hisresalution.”

6 Asan Special Resoluion;
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of e Securilies and Exchangs Boand of india (Delising of Equity Shanes) Regulations, 2009 forVolantary Delisting of Shares from the Stock Exchange,
Central Lisfing Authonity and sublect iothe provisicns of The Secunties Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1856, Listing Agreement, and any directions or modificaions a3 may be issued by any reguiating
authrority, and subject to he approval by the membens by way of special reschution thi consentof the Board of directors of he Company beand is hereby accomded bo defistthe Equity Shares of the
Company from the Caloutta Stock Exchange *
*FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Boand be hersby authorized to take effecive sieps for voluntary delisfing of shargs from the said stock axchangs and i accept any terms and conditions as may
be impased by the Stock Exchange, Ceritral Listing Authority, SEE| or any regulating authorties and o setile all e questions and mafiers srising out of and incidental o the proposed voluntary
dalisting of (he equity shares of the Company from the abave said stock axchangs and o execule Ingemnity Bondhunderiaking or any olhes wriings, which they may in tair absoiuie discration
consider necessany, proper or expedient for giving efiect io the above said nesolution.™

Registerad Office :

Maydair Tower, 2 Paim Avenie

Kodata - 700019 By onder of the Board
CIN: L34202WEB 1986PLO040542 For BHK Capital Markats Lid.
Email: corpovate@bnkcapial.com

‘Wabame: www hnkapial com

Ph, N 033 - 228105801 61 At Khandebwal
Diatea: 30th July, 2020 Chawman & Managing Dreclor
Fiaca: Kolkala DHN Mo (0416445
Notes :

1. Tha Explanaiory Statement pursiian i secton 102 of the Companses Act, 2013 [Mthe Act”), In respect of ha Special Buziness ender agenda lem nos_5 8 6 sef above is annexed 1 he Mosos.

¢ For shares ekl in physical form, Members may inifale acion o gel their shares demalenalized since trading of sheres s done compuisarly in the demalenalized mode. Demateralization nodondy
provides easy hquidiy, bul also salagueards fram any possible physical loss. As per SEBI nalficason Mo SEBILAD-NRG/GNZ01524 dated 8tk Jurne 2018, no transler of phiysieal shares ars
pesmittad.

The Company has izswed new shane cerlificates dated 28th April, 304 T with reorganized distincive numbers. Shareholders am requésied o exchangs theirold sham Carlibicales with the new one
froen Mg, CB Managoment Senvices (P) Limied, Registrar & Share Transler Agent ofthe Company (RTA).

3 The Register of Members of ihe: Company will remain closed from 13 September, 2020 io 19th Seplember, 2620, both days inclushe,

4. All documents relarred i in the Nobice are pul up on [he Company's webste waw bnkcapital.com and can be accassed wpio the dabe of Annual Genaral Meating

5  Members are requesied ¥ nolify any change in Bwir address iImmedeately to M's. CB Managamant Sorvices (P Limited, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700019, emad id © fagchmal com the
Registrars & Share Transier Agents of the Company for shares held in physical form. Sharsholders who hold their shares in dematedalized form may kdge el requests for change of address, fany,
with theif respective Deposltory Participants.

£ Meombers hoiding shares of the Company in physical form through musfiple fofics ang requesied io consolidate thair shareholding inte single Rolio, by sending their origingl shane certificates along with
arequest latter o consolidale thek shareholding into ona single folio, to the Registrar & Shane Transfer Agents of the Company.

7. Inall conespondance with the Compam(Regestrar & Shara Transfar Agants, Members are requasted o quole thair Folio Numbar and in case their shares ane held in the damatenaiized farm, they
st quote thair OF IDand CRant [0 Number:
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B Membersane reminded o sand thesr dividend wamants, which have not been encashed, to the Compamy/ Registrar & Shate Transler Agents, for ngvalidalicn. As per the provisions of Section 124(8)
ofthe Companies Act 2013, mclaimed dividends and coresponding equily shares ang kable to be ranslemed fothe Inveslor Education and Prolection Fund ofthe Central Government aftar expiry
of saven years from the date fay become due for payment

8. Asper curmant SEBI Reguiations. dnadend s required o be credited to shareholders” respacive bank acoounts through Electronic Clearng Servica (ECS], wherevar the faciity is avalable and the
requisite delads | mandates have bean provided by the Members, Members am requested to send the datails of iherr bank accounts wilh addresses and MICR Codes of fuir banks to thelr Depository
Parlicipants {in case of shares hatd in demaderalized borm) of 1o CB Managament Services {P) Limitad (in case of shares held in physical form ) at the easiest

10 Members mbarasted s nominabon in respect of shanes held by them in physical form may wribe b Més. OB Management Sanices (P) Limiled | n fhe prasoribed form. Mambers holding shasas in
electronic lorm may agproath (hes Degasitary Participant for nominalion.

11. Members may note fad the Nofice of the 34th Annugl General Mesting and the Annua! Reposd for 2019-20 will be available on fhe Company's welbsite wwa bnkcapital com. The same will also be
avalabla on the website of BSE Lid. The notice and The Annual Reporiwill atso be forwarded io The Catoults Stock Exchange for upload al thes wabsits www cse-india.com

1. Mambenrs are o inform ofthelr currant mai I 1o the CompanyRegisinar & Transter Agent in compliancs of Graen Indative as per Ministry of Comporale ARair's dretas on this subja.

1. General instruction for accessing and participating In the 34th AGM through Video Cnferencing (VC) Other Audio Visuai Means {OAVM) facility.

!

As you dne awarne, in view of the siuabon arising due s COVID-19 glebal pandamic, the genaral  medSngs of tha companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issud by fha Mingstry of
Corporate Adfalrs (MCA ) vide Circular No, 1472020 dated April B, 2020, Circular No. 172020 dated April 13, 2020 and Cirouiar No. 2052020 dated May 85, 2020. The lorthcoming AGM will thiss be
herkd ecasgh through vides confisrencing (V) or other audio visual means (0AVM). Henos, Membars can atlend and participate in fe ensuing AGM thraugh VCOAM.

Pussiant i the provisionsof Saction 108 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of tha Companias (Managemert and Adminisirabon) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulasan 44 of SEBI
{Listing Ohigations & Disclosure Requirements) Requlalions 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulase dated Apdl 08, 2020, Aprl 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 tha Company ks providing Facility of
ramote e-volfing toits Membsrs in respect of the business io ba transacted at the AGM. Forfhés pirpose, tha Company has enterad into an arrangement with Central Deposiiony Services (India)
Limitted (COSL) for fanliksting voting throwgh akstironic means, 45 the authorized e-Volng's egency. The tacility of cashing voles by 3 mambar using remate e-voling as well &s i s-woling sysem
o the datie of the AGM will be provided by COSL, VEADRYM fascifias is also baing provided by COSL.

. The Mambers can join the AGM i the YCADAYM mide from 11.00 am. to 1145 am. or il the conclusion of AGM whichever 15 earSar on the date of AGM by following the prosedure merfioned

i ihe Motce. The facility of paricipetion at e AGM through VCIOAYM will be made available io atieast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will nolinchade lange Shareholdess
{Shareholders holding 2% or more sharehokdng), Promiters, Instiuional invesiors, Directors, Kay Menageriad Personnal, the Chalrpersons ofthe Audit Commities, Nomination and Remunerstion
Committes and Siakeholders Retafonship Committee, Asditnes sto. who are allowed to aiend the AGM without resiicon on aocount of first come first sarve basis.

. The afiendance ofthe Members attending the AGHM throwgh VCAOAYM will be counted for the purpose of asceniaining e quorem under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuani o MGA Circusar No, 1472020 dated Apnl 08, 2020, the iaclity to-appoint proxy to atiend and cast vole for the members isnof avakabie for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section
112 and Secton 113 ol the Companies Adl, 2013, representatives of ihe members such as the President of India or fhe Govemar of 2 State ar body corporate can attend tha AGM through VES
OAVM ard cast helr votas through a-valing.

Inling with fhe Ministry of Corporate Affers (MCA) Circular No, 1772020 deted Apl 13, 2020, the Nalice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website ofihe Company at www binkcapital com,
Tha Notics can also b accessed from the webaites of the Stock Exchanges e, BSE Limitad atwww bssindia com. The AGM Notica is alsa dissaminated on the webaite ol COSL (agency or
praviding the Hamots a-Voling facility and e-voling systam during the AGM) | & www svolingindia com. and shall also be iorwardad to The Caloutts Siock Exthange farupioad on thair websits
CSE-india.com,

Thi AGM has bean convenad teowgh VEOAVM in compiance wilh applicabls provisions of the Companies Ad, 2013 mad with MCA Cireular No, 1472020 dated April B, 2020 and MCA Ciroulat
o 1772020 dated Apel 13, 2020 pnd MCA Circutar No. 2003020 dated May 05, 2020, Notice of the meeting aleng with aldited statement of accounis, report of Board of Direchars and Auditors,
atc. is being sent electronically io thosa sharehoiders whose email i is regasiened wish tha Company/RTADepositorias.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

)

The volimg peried beging oa 16.08.2020 21 09.00:.m and ends on 18.02.2020 a1 05.00 pim. Duning his penod shansholders’ of the Company, holdng sharas aither in physical fem of i
dematenialized farm, a8 an the cut-off date 12.09 2020 may cast Siair vols electronicaly. The e-voling module shall be disabled by COSL far voting theraaftar,

{if} Sharshoiders wha have giready voled prior o fhe mesting date would not be entitied o vote dusing the meeting
(i} Tha shareholdars should log on fo the e-voling website www.evalngindia.com,

{iv) Click on "Shareholders™ module.

1) Mow enleryour User 1D

CR

a For COSL: 16 digils beneficlary 10,
b For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D fofiowed &y 8 Digits Chent ID.
A Shansholdars hoelding shares in Physical Forn should enla Folio Number ragistered wilh the Company:

Altarnatively, if you are registared for CDSL's EASIEASIEST e-sarvices, you can log-in ai hitps: i, coslindia.com from Login - My easi using your jogin credentals. Once you successfully
log-into COSL's EASIEASIEST e-services, chiok on e-Voling oplion and proveed dinectly o cast your vl aleconcally,

{vi] MNaxt enler the Image Verilication as displayed and Click on Login.
{vil) i you are holding shams in demat form and had logoed on o www.evetingindia com and vobed on an earliier e-voting of any company, than your axsling password is 10 De ussd.
(i) If you s a Brst Bme usar follow the sleps given balow:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

FAN Enfer your 10 digit alpha-nemeric "PAN issued by incoma Tax Department (Applicatie for both demat sheneholders as well as physical shareholders)
®  Shareholders who have notupdated (heir PAN with the Company/Degposilory Paricipant are requesied o use the sequence numberwhich s provsded by RTA. intmated inthe
forwanding e-mai
Dwvaderit Bank Enler e Dividend Bank Deta@s or Date of Beth in fdimendyyyy) format as recorded in your Semat account of in e company reconds in ondes o logn.
DeladsorDate »  both the detalls ane not recorded with the depostiony or company pleasa enbar the member i folle number m the Dividend Bank details field a5 mantoned In nstrucion {v)
of Barth (DOB}

fix)  Aferemerng These detais appmpriataly, clck on "SUBMIT™ tah.
ix}  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directy reach the Company sslection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demal form will now reach 'Password Creabion’

mena wharein they ane required to mandatonly enter their login password in e new pesswond Reld, Kindly note that this password I8 to be also vsed by the demat holders for vosing for
resiistions of any other comprany on which they sre aligite 1o vole, provided that company apits for e-valing through COSL piztiomn. s strongly recommended nol io shane your passward with
any other parson and take vimost cang o keep your passwordoonSdential,

2
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i}  Forsharehaiders holding shafes in physical lorm, he datails can be used caly for e-voling on the resolufions conteined in this Mobce.
{mi)  Click on the EVSN for this redevant Company Marme e BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD onwhich you chaosa o vole.

{iil) O he voling page, you will sae "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against e same the opian "YESMND" for veling. Select 1he option YES of N0 a5 desired. Tha option YES implies thal
you assent bo the Resolution and option NO imples thal you dissend b the Resolution

fuiv)  Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINKT f you wish lo view the antine Resolulion delads,

{xv)  Afierssleciing the resolufion you heve decided to vola on, dick on "SUBMIT". A confirmation bau wil be dispiayed, i you wish i confirm your vate, click on "0, else 10 change your vole, click
o "CANCEL" and accordingdy modify your vole.

(o) Once you "CONFIRM® your vobe oo e msoiution, you will not be aflowed o modify your yoba
{xi) You can slso ke & prinl of the voles cast by ciicking on Click hate 1 prnt” option on the Voling page
i) 1T demat aocount hpider has forgotien he login password then Ender e User D and the image verffication code and dick on Forgo! Password & enter e details as prompied by the sysism

{nkx) Sharshoiders can also cast ther voba using COSL's moblie app “m-Yoling®. The m-Voling agp can be downloated from respective Siona. Plaase fotlow the nstruclions as prompled by the
mobde app whils Remole Voing on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OB TAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR
THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1.

2

For Pryascat sharaholders- please provide necessary detalls o Fobo No.. Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the shane cartificate (fontand back), PAN {sail-atested scanned copy of PAN
camd), AADHAR (setf-atesid scanned copy of Asdhar Card) by emailto CompanyR TA emall id 21 agm2 02 Gdibnkcapital com | i cbmesl com

For Demat sharsholdars -, please provida Damat account detals (COSL-16 digil benafciary [Dor NSOL -16 digh DPID + CLID), Name, clent masier ar copy of Consalidated Account statement,
PAN (sed-attested scanned sopy of PAN card), AADHAR (salf-aflested scannad copy of Aadhar Card) o Company/R TA amad id at apmi2020@ibnkeapial com /fa@chimsl com

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1

2
i

&

Shareholder will be provided with a faciity 1o anend e AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholdars may arcess the same al hips:www evolingindia, com under
shareholders/members kogin by using the remols e-voling credentials, The ink for VC/CAVM wil be avaiiable in sharehoider'members login where the EVEN of Company wil ke displayed,
Shareholders are encouraged o jo=n the Meeding through Lapiops f [Pads for beter expenenca

Furthar shareholders will be required o abiew Camsara and s Infemet with a goad speed to avoid any disturbance dusing fe meating

Please node that Participents Conneciing from Mobde Devices or Tebéets or frough Lapiop conneching via Mobda Hotspot may expenience Audio/Video loss des o Fluchsation in theirrespective
nehaark. iz theredons recommendad o use Stabla Wi-Fior LAN Connection to mitigade any kind of aforesaid glitchas.

Shareholders who would like i express fhai viewsask questions durng the meeting may regisier themselvas as a speaker by sending their reguest, guestion in advance atleast 48 hours prar
o meating, |8, by 11.30 am, Thursday, 17 Seplember; 2020 menBoning few name, demalaccount mmberfolo number, smailid, moble number at agmi2020@bnkcapital oom. Thie sharsholdars
whodo notwish fo speak durng the AGM but have guenes may send ther guesas in acvancs 2 days pror io meatng menlicaing thes name, demat aceoun numbesTobs number, emall id, mobile
numbar al {company email k) and responses 1o such quarkes woukd be appropriately atdressad by tha Chairman of he meeting. Dua tolechnical ressons the length of guestions may possibly be
Emited loa cartain nembearof charackars, howaver, the number of quastions a shareholder or s authonzed represantative can submit will not be affecied tharehy. The management will decade, a1
it due discreton, whether and how i wil answer Ma guastions. Only questonsin English will be taken inle account Cuenes remainedunanswered al the AGM may be apgropaataly responded
attertha AGM hrough emails of FAD's on company's website.

Those shareholders who have regsiered femsaives a5 a speaiar will only be afowed [ sxpress thair views'ask questons during the maetng

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1
2

.= SR = T = T = SR ]

Tha procedure for a-Violng on the day of e AGM iz same a2 the instructions mensioned above for Remota e-voling,
Oty those shaneholders, who ame present in the AGH through VCAOAM faciity and have nol casted ther voe on the Resolubions through ramote e-Voting and are-otherwise not barmed froem doing
50, shall b efigible to vole through &-Vaoling systam available during e AGH.
If:any Violes are cast by the shareholders hrough the e-vafing available dusing the AGM and ifthe same sharehaldars have not parbcipated in the meeting through YC/GAYM Scility . then e voles
cerst by such shaseholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of a-voling during the meeting is avatable only to the shareholders allending the mesling,
Shareholders who have voisd through Ramote @-Volng will be eligiile to attend the AGM, Howaver, they will nol be eligibhe 1o vobe at the AGHM,

e} Note for Hon - ndividisal Shareholders and Cuslodians
Mon-individual shareholders {i.g, oher than Indhduals, HUF, NRlelc.) and Custodians are requred 10 kg on towaw avolingndia com and register themsehves in the "Corporates” modiss.
A scannad copy ol thi Regisiration Form bearing e stamp and sign of the enlity should be amaiied (o heipdesk evoling@edslindia com.
Afierrecening the login detz#s s Complianos User should be treated using fhe admin login and password, The Complanca Userwould be able otk the accourt(s) forwhich they wish o voleon.
Thag fist of accounts inked in fhe login should be malled to helpdesk evotingd coslindi. com and on approval of the Bocounts ey woukd be abla lo casi thesr vole
Ascanned copy of the Board Resolulion and Powar of Attomey (POA) which they have issuad in favour of the Custsdian, if any, should be uploaced in POF format in e systemfor Ma sorutinizer
o verily B8 same,
Altlamatively Non indhadual sharsholders am requingd 10 send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authonty letter sic. iogether with atlested specsman signatune of tha duly authorized sgnaiory who am
authovized o vole, to the CS Rina Singh, Serulinézer and o the Compary at the respeciive emall address viz; rscacs 1450@gmail com and agm2i20Eonkeapstal.com. (designaled email pidress
Dy company) if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the COSL e-voling system for the serutinizer to vesily the same
1y have any quedes or issues regarding atlending AGM & a-Voting from the e-Vobing System, you may refer fhe Frequently Asked Questions {"FACE") and e-voling manual avaiable &l
Wi Evoiingindia_com, under help section o wiile an email i helpdesk. evoling@icdslindia.com or contac Mr. Nifin Kunder {022-23058738 | or Mr. Metboob Lakhend ((22-23058543) or M.
Ralgash Dalvi {022-23058542],
All grievances conneciad with S fadlity for valing by tledrone means may be addmessed o Mr. Rakesh Dahd, Manager, (COSL, ) Central Depository Services [Inda) Limited, & Wing, 256 Floor,
Marathon Fulures, Mafatial M3 Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lowsr Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an emal to helpdesk evodingifcdsindia comor call pn 22-23058542043,

XX} Puirsiuant bo Bhe provisions of Sackion 108 of the Act read wilh riles tharea!, Ms. Rina Singh, Praclicing Campany Secratany, (Mambership No. ACS - 58750) has bean appointed as the Serufinzar

1w Remote e-Voling system & e-voting during the Mesting in a fair and trensparen! manner,

XX During tha 34mAGM of the Company. tha Chairran shall proposs o the Members paricipating through VEIORVM facility 1o vobs on the Resolulions a5 set out in the Notice of the 24mAGM ofthe

Comparry and announce the start of the casting of vote through the a-voling system, The mambers participating through YCOAM fascility, aligibie and nterested bo cast thesr woles can do so
bafore the conclusion of the 248 annuall gensral mesting.

JXHI) TheSorutingrer shat after the conchision of e-Voling at the 34th Annual General Meeting, frstdownioad tha voles cast at the Anmual Generaf Mesting and thereafter unbiodk the voles castfrough

reamabe g-Vabing system and shall makea mmnddaba}! Scrutinizer's Repon,
3
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HEIV) The Results aiong with the Scrufinizer's Repart shal be placed on the Company's wabsite we bnkeapital com by 215t Seplember, 7020 and aiso the wehsite of COSL. The same will be
communicated b e isted siock exchanges viz. Bombay Stock Exchange The Calcutts Siock Exchange Limited. The Equity Shares of the Company are fisted

ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS ON DIRECTORS FOR RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36{3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

MAME Ma.Hesna Gorsia NAME S Sanjeey Kumar Khandebeal
DIN 07050485 Y 0419799
DATE OF BIRTH 2181 June, 1958 DATE OF BIRTH 15th November, 1960
DATE OF ABPOINTMENT 16th Septamber, 2015 RATE GEAPPCRITMENT ATy, 15
QUALIFICATIONS 8.COM %@ e :ﬁ“ [Hméim —
h . 7 Er5S - foe if Fna Wﬂ.
EXPERTISE Associated with Seld of higher education for Merthant Banking, Caplsi Narkls and
125120 ymars & a Fashion Designer. Commodity Markats operations & Investment Advsary
Senvicas for gver 35 years.
DRECTORSHIPS DETALS DIRECTORSHIPS DETALS
{Asat31.08.2020) (s at31.03.2020)
Mame of indkan Company Commetes Memberships, if any with posian Mameof indian Company Commities Membersheps, if amy wish posiion
BNK Capital Markets Lid Corporate Social Responsibiity (CSR) - Member BNK Capstal Markets Lid Corporate Socia! Responsibiity- Chaman
Audit Commitipe - Member Rigk Managemant- Member
Nomination & Remuneration - Chaiman Audit Commitios - Member
Risk Management Commitss - Member PaweiypomPiLic o
StastdsginteCompany ML prmpsimssasssnibim W
Interestof Diseclors Excap for Ms. Gorsia no other Direcior of the e o
e BNK Securibes PiLid "
Multiple Infra Pyt Lid, Ni
ShareholingintheCompany  15.15.113equity shares @ Rs. 10~ each
(Irctuding Joint Holding)
Intarest of Directors. Exceptfor Mr. Khandebwal, DR. Ajil Khandalwa and

Mr. Ankil Khandetwal, being retaves, may deomad o
be inferested in his reappoaniment
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013
Item Mo. 5

Mg Hoena Gorsia (DIN: 070604 85), was appoiniad an indapendent dractor of this Company on 18009, 2015, Her temm of offics woulks sxpire on 15082020, The Board feels that har conlingad assocation
woukd ba immanse bineficzal o the Compary and il is desirabla to continue 1o avail sarvices of Ms. Heena Gorsia as an Indepandent Director This board on tha recommindation of nominason &
remuneration commitiés has recommented the reagpointment of s Gorsia as an independant directorfor the pariod of § years commencing from 19,03, 2020 upto 18th September, 2025

Az per the provisions of Section 149 of the Compamias Act, 201 3 and the Rides made thereunder, the re-appomitment of an independent Director for the 2nd temm of 5 years can badone on approvat of
tha shaneholders by means of ordinary resolution, Ms. Gorsla has given his consent fo act as an Independant Director of the Company and has fumished requisite declaration confirming that she mest
the criteria of independence a3 fid doan In Section 14906 of the Act and mgulaton 16{1)D}of the SEBI (LODR) Requiations, B 5and that she is nol dequaied o be reappomied under Seclion 164
ol the Al

The Company has received nofice m wriling from a member of the Company under Section 160 of he Act proposing the candidaturs of Ms. Heena Gorsia for the office of independant Direclor of the
Company,

A brief profile of Ms. Heena Gorgsin Including nature of his experisa and shareholding in the Company arg annaxed (o the nalice,
Encaptbs. Heans Gorsa, no other Director o Key Managerial Pessonnel of your Company and thelr relafives, are in any way, intareshed in the above resalution,
tern No. &

The Equity Shares of the Company are Esled af B5E Lid and Calcutta Siock Exchange Lid. There ls no rading on the platform of Caioua Slock Exchange since Aprl 2013, Moreaver it involves a lot of
additonal compBances ind cosl As There is no Srading on e Caelcutte Stock Exchange 2 wil have no impac on the sharehglders of the Company. The equily shares of fhe Company shasi continue to
be ksted on BSE Lid, Inlerms of the Securites and Exchange Board of India (Defising of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, annaunced by the SEBI, the Companies have been permitied for velintary
delisting of shares. subject o the complance of the lerms and condSions aslasd down in the said regulabonsilis now proposed to delist the equily shases of the Company from Calculta Stock Exchange
Lid. The Board recommends passing of the said resolution. Mo direcions of the company are interesied in (he sald Resolulion,

Thie bewd consider that the egenda ikem no § & & of the nolice of annual genere meeting as essential for the conduct of companies busness.

Reqgistered Office ;

Manfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue

Koata- 700018 By order of the Board
CIN: L34202WE 1986PLCA05 2 For BhK Capital Markets Lid
Emall: corporatsi@hnkesptal com

Website: www bnkcapial com

Pih, Ko 033 - 228105600 61 Al Khandedwal
Diaatesd: 30ty Judy, 2020 Chasrman & Manageng Dracior
Placa: Kolkatz DN Mo 004 16445
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Direclors present before you tha 24th Annual Repon of your Company on Business &
nperafons ogetharwith Audited Finandal Stetements and the Audiors Repor for the yearending
3siMarch 2020

OFERATION AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

The operation of the Company durng the financial year ended 315t March 2020 was reasonably
stable, The Company’s turnover for the penod ended 3138 March 2020 was Bs, 1646 63 Lakhs
and Profit aller Tax for e same panod was Re. B77.30 Lakhs, The financal resulis of e company
far the perind anded 3151 March 2020 is given herain afier.

Indian Economy had regisiered a prowsh rate of 4.2% In the Financial Year March 2018-20. Indka
beconse Woeld's Bith targest scomomy a3 per the data from IMF. The nominat GOP of the country
Junped above France and UK. Tha Country's GDP growth was highast in the World in past decata,
mainiaining average growth rate of &-7%. India is expecied 1o achieve tha ambitious goal of
doubling farm income by 2022 The agricullure sactor i India is expected to genarate bettar
momentum in the nexd few vears due to increased investments in agreultural infrastructune such
as imigation faciliies, warshousing and cold siorage.

The COVID-19 pandemic s infickng high and rising human costs workdwide. Profecing lives and
albeowing healthcsne systems bocopa have required isalatan, lockdowns, and widesoread dosunes
o slow the spread of 1he virus. Tha health crists is tharefors having & sevare impact on ecofomic
activity. As a resut of the pangemic, the global economy & projected o contract shamply, much
worse than during the 2008-09 financlal crisis.

Thers is exireme uncarainty sround the global growsh forecast. The economic taliout depends on
factors that interact in ways that ane hard ko predict, induding the pathway of the pandamic, the
infensiy end eficzcy of containment efforts, the extent of supply chain disrupiions. shifts in spending
pafiemns. behavioural changes {such &s people svoiding shopping mialls and public Frensportation),
confidence effects, end volatile commodity prices. Many countries face a mulli leyered crisis
compeising @ heslih shock, domestic economic disrupfions, plemmeting external demand, capdal
flow revarsals, and a colapsa in commodity prices.

Thie COVIC- 1% pancemic diflers markedy fom past riggers of downums. infecons reduce labour
suppdy, Quarantings, regaonal lockdowns, and social distancing, curtad mobdity, with partcularty
acute efects on sechors that rety on social interactions {such as raved, hospdality, enbertainment,
and taurizm), Workpiacs closures disrupl suply chalns and lower productity. Layofs, income
declines, faar of contagion, and heightened uncerainty make people spend less, Mpgenng further
buesiness cloesienas and job losses, Health cane axpandilures nacessarily rise sharply above what
haef been expected, These domestic disruptions spal over o trading parnars through trade and
ghobal value chain linkages, adding b thi overall macroeconoma effacts,

Thaough, the Indian econamy had beanexpenencing sagnificant skowdown over Bus prcs! fow quartess,
Ihere was 8 strong hope of recovery in the last quarter of the current fiscal However, the new
toronavirus epidemic has mads the recovery exiremely difficed in the near b meadiem lem. The
oufheaak has prasented fresh challangas for fa Indian aconoemy now, causing severe disruptiva
impacd on rath demand and supply side elements which has the patential o derail india's growth
shory, Consumpdlion is gefing squeszed due 1ojob insses and decling inincoms levels of peopls
pasticutarly the dally wage eamers duse o slowing activity In several seciors.

O the supply side, shuldown of Faciories and the resulting delay in sigply of poods from Ching
hias affected many Indan manuiackiring seciors which sourca thelr intemmediate and final product
requirements fom China. Some sectors like aulcmobites. pharmaceudcals, electoncs, chiemical
products eic, & ieeing an imminent raw materel and compenent shorage. This is hampesing
business senliment and aflecting investment and production schedules of companies. Besides
hgwang a negative smgact on imports of imporkant raw materials, the siowdown in manutaching
activity in Chana and oftver markets of Asia, Europe and the US s impacting India's exporis 1o these
coumbnes aswedl. However tha Word including india is lookang at allemats o China whvich may be
& posfive Bclor forindia. Given the chafienges (hat fhe businesses and people am facing curmently,
the indian sconomy is mostikely o exparienco a nogative growth duning the curren| fiscal. Mest
musiateral agencasand oedd rating agences have themions revisad thar 2020 and 2021 growth
projeciions for india keaping in view Be negatve impactof coronavinesdnduced tavel resinclons,
supty chain desruplions, subdued consumption and investment levels on the growth of both glabal
&nd fhe Inclian econamy.

Financial Results

The firancil pedormance {Standalane and Consalidated ) of the Company, for the year ended 314
March 2000 i summarized bekow:

PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
YoarEnded YearEnded Year Ended YearEnded
HON2020 MO0 HM0IH020 0V019
(finkacs) (Tinlacs) (¥imlacs) (¥ lnLlacs)
SalesOpermaing Aevenus 1848 E3 169525 1858.41 1T2E
Ohiar Enanme 1673 300 1673 im
Total income 1,863.36 1698.26 187314 170582
ProfitfLoss) before Taxation and
Esxcaptonal lem F26.91 1.266.68 93245 126876
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Tax Expenses 4381 s 50,00 350
Share of Equity Accounted Invesies - - {231.56) (23.33)
Ket Profit’ {Loss) B7T.0 1,262.90 5083 124195
Oty Comprahansig income (207488, [3058.97) {2242348]  (3174.33)
Total Comprehensve incomelLoss  [31.197.38) (470707 (A1TT2E3)  (19323)
Prodit afsor (2 non controling intanast - - 225 003
Eamings per aquity shans Basic g7 1263 651 1242
DAvied B 1263 651 1242
DIVIDEND

Thiz Board of Direckyrs has dectared an inbarim dvidend of Rs. 2,50 per equity shares inits meefing
held on 05t March, 2020, The said dividend has been paidf crecied to the bank acoount of the
share holders as on the record date e, 14th March 2020, Your directors do not recommend any
final dividend for the year ended 3158 March, 2020, The infesim dividend of Rs. 2.50 per equity
shares 4 contidened as the iotal dividiend for e finandal year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND(IEPF)

Pursuar io the provisaons of Sacion 124(5] of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend which remains
unipaid or unciairned for a period of sevien years fnom the date of B ransler i unpaid dividend 5
requned to be ransfetred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF),
esiabished by the Central Govarmmentundar the provisions of Section 125 of e Companies A,
2013, The amount Ip be iranskemed o Imesior Educaton and Protedion Fund {IEPF) belore the cut
off dake is Rs. 156,302 50 [FY. 201:2-13)which shail be deposited by 308h of Seplemiber, 2020,
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD

Thix Board of Direcioes met 7 [ Seven) imas Le., 01.04.2019, 08.05 2019, 25.05.2019, 14.08.2019,
14.91.2019, 31013020 & 05.03. 2020 during this financial year

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY & INVESTMENTS

BNK Commedities Private Limited, a subsidsary of your company s a membser of Mult Commeodiy
Exchange of India Lid {MCX). Your Company along with Its subsidiaries and its Associaie
Companias is 08¥ening compsabe Snancial sohutions including tragng in securites, commodises
and their derivatives, cumency derivatives, Deposilory senvices & Categary | Merchant Bankers,
The Faem AQC-1 is enclosed a5 partof tis report in Annexure A.

FOED DEPOSITS

Thia Compiany has not sccepted ary Fiked Deposis during [he year,

DIRECTORS

Mz Heena Gorgia (DN D7 060485), was sppointed an independent director of the Company on
19,09 2015, Her term-ofoffice would etepine on 10,08, 2020, The board on the recommendation of
nomination & remunaraion consmities has recommanded e reappointment of Ms. Gorsia as an
Inhapandent drecios lor he peaod of 5 yezns commanang fom 1900 2020 upss T8th Saplembir,
2025 and who shall niol ba Sabie 1o retine by rolation. Necessary resolution akong with axplanatory
sialemant & proposad in the nodice for the annual ganeral meeting,

In accardance with the provisions of fhe Companies Act, 2013 and the Aticles of Association af
e Company Shn Sanjeey Kumar Khandstwe! (DIN: 00419795}, Director of the Company reting
by revdasion a the conchusion of tha forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being elgitls offar
himsef for reappalniment.

All independent Diactors have provided dedarations that they meet the aritena ofindepandence
@5 laid down s 14%6) of the Comparies Act, 2013 & Regukation §6(1) (b} of the SEBI (Listing
Obdigations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

AUDITORS

i) Statutory Auditors
s, Santosh Choudhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, |Registration No. 3237 20E),
were appoinied Statubory Audilors of the Company &t il 31stAnnial General Mesling heid an
2th August 2017 for a period of 5 Consecutive Annual General Meeting subiject o eiificaion
of sharehalders every yeas. |1 is propasad to rafify their appointment as Statuiory Audiiors of
the Company, o hold offica from the conclusian of 348 Annual General Maating ¥ the
conclusion of he 35th Annual Genarai Meeting ofthe Company atsuch ramunerstion as mey
b fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company, Necessany resolution in this connection is
proposed in the notice for [ha forthcoming annua! peneral meatng for consaderation of
sharehoklers.

i) Secretarial Auditor
Acoording o the provisions of Section 204 of e Companses Act, 2013 resd wilh Section
17934k} read with Rube 84} of tha Compankes [Meebng of Board and s Powers| Rules.
2014, the Secretariat Aldit Repor submitied by he Company Sacrelary n Practon i enclosad
a%a pan ol ihis regor in Annexdre B,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSHON AND ANALYSES REPORT

Your Diresctors ra-affirm Sair commitment i the Corporate Governancs standards prescribed by

Securifies and Exchange Boand of India codified as per the applicable regulalions read wilh

Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listng Obligation And Disclosure
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Reguirements} Regulation, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. Corporate Governance end Managemen!
Dismussion and Analyss Report a5 wel as Corporate Governanos compiance cerifcale by Audilor
ara seloul In separsle Annexurg bo this repord.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursaran o Sechion 134{5) of the Companies Ac, 2013 your Deraciors confirm

iy Thatinthe preparaton of e Annusl Accounts, e sppiicabls accouning standardshad bean
fotiowed;

i} That they have selecled such accounting policies end appiad them consislently and made
|ucgmaents and esbimates haf are reasonabie and prudent 5o 45 o give & true and fair viaw of
the slate of afisirs of the Company al the end of the finandal yearand of the proft of the
Company for ihad penod,

[E} Thatthey have aken proper and sufficient care for tha maintenance ol adeguate accounting
racorda in accordanca wilh the provisions of the Campankas Act, 2013, for saleguarding the
assatzofthe Company and for preventing and detecting traud and other iregularities;

i) Thatthay have prepamed B Annual Accounts on a 'Golng Concam' basis.

v] That they have laid down internal inancial controls = the Company that ane adeguate and
warg operating effectvely.

vi] That thay have devised proper systems to ensure complance with e provisiens of sl
applicable lzws and thase are adeguate and are operaling afectivedy.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board of Dirécions [Board) has devised sysiems, policies and procedures ramewarks, which

arg curmenty operational within the Company far enguring the ondery and effent conduct of its

business, which includes adhereros io Company’s policles, saleguarding assels of the Company,
preventon and delection of frawds and emors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting
reconds and timely preparation of rekatie financal infermason. In ine with bast practcos, the

Audit Commaties and the Board reviews Sase inlarmal control systems 1o ensune they remain

effectve and are achieving thalr intended purposa. Whers weaknesses, ifany, ane identfied asa

resuil of the reviews, new procedures ane pudin place 1o strengthen cantrols. These conlrols are

I3 burm neiewind at regilar inesvals.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company being In the service secior, conservalion of energy and lechnalogy absorplion as

under section 134(3) (m)of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with rube 8 of the Companies

[Accounis) Rides, 2014 has no significance for the Company.

There s no earning & expernses in lorsgn axchange during e perad. Nona ol he empliyees are

oovered by the provisions contained n Rule 502} of the Companies (Appcintmant and Remuneration

of Manageriad Parsonnst) Rudes, 2014,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Tha Audit Comenitiee of the Brard has been consShuled in s of Listing Reguiatons and Sacton

177 of the Companias Act, 2013, The consttution and other details of the Audit Comemities ane

givien in the Corporate Govemance Repon.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporata Social Respongihility Commeties approved the expenses towards CSR achvilies

‘which was spantios the company during i year 2019-20 a5 per Annesuns - G,

BOARD EVALUATION

As par the provisions of the Compianiss Ack 2013 and SEBI {Listing Ciiligation and Disclosuns

Reguiremenis) Regudations 2015, the Beard has camed oul the annual avaluztion of its own

performance, and ofeach of e Divechors indwidualy, including the ndependent direcions, as well

&9 tha working of its commiltaes,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

[PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2012

The Company's palicy on prevention of saxual harassmend ol wofman proddes for tha peolecbon

of women emoliovesas 3t the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complants. Ther

wiene o compiaints panding for tha redressal at the baginning of he year and no complaints
recisnad during the fnandial year,

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Comgany is @ Non-Banking Financial Compary and Section 186 of e Companies Act, 2013

is mod appiicatre o it

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL DRDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL

IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONCERN STATUS & OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

Durng tha panad under raview, no signiicant and matarial arders passed by he requlaiors of

cours o inbunats impacting fhe going concem siatus and Company's operafions in the futise.

POLICIES

The Company has farmulaled various policies a5 required under the Companies Act, 2013, Securities

and Exchange Boar of india (Listing Qbligation And Disclosure Requiremenis) Reguiation, 2115&

Listng Agreament and ane uploaded on our Comparny's websie as menboned bidow.
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NAME OF THE POLICY BRIEF DESCRIPTION LINK
Whistie Blower | Thaﬂampmyhuadnpmdma
VxSt tuls m« 1??{9}&:11}}1:.{9.&
CompanigsAct, 2013 & as per
Clause 49 of fhe Listing
hgmmml.
Company has adopled the
Meemenation &
& required under
Rammen:don Policy % 3}urun
L 2013 & SEB

E.

Rigk Managemen Folicy The{hm;
A% per usa flna

isting Agreement
Compan hitp:www, brkcaplial com!
?ﬁmﬁpm %asrmkﬁwm Aboutusibakeapiialmarkat
e Sechion 188 1] oftre policws aspa?io=1
Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI
(LOCR) Reguilasion, 2015 read
with Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement
Policy on Delermining Thaﬂumnwnasmmdm
k e Wh&‘.l'ﬁ-‘}f
MateralSubsdiares. | B2 SR e e e
ﬂLﬂUH]Hﬂgﬂhhﬂn 2015
Familasization Company has 2 the
Programme ?m mrwa-rnlaF ar lllol

far indegandant Dinsclors| nimaaac«mmmua:ﬂi
Ageeement,

{7 el the Listng

Pedcy on Corporale

SodalResponsiilty | Tne.company has adopiad ihe
mm 2013

RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Brard of Diractors of the Company has adopbed a policy o regulate fransadions betwean hia
Company and its related parfies in complianca with the appicatile provisions of Companies A,
2013, SEBI(LODH) Reguiation, 2015 read with Clause 45 of e Listing Agresmant. The disdosuze
af ralaled party ransactions is made as par AS-18in the Noles i Finandal Stalemants. However
in termsiof Section 188{1) ofthe Companias Act, 2013 read with nule 15 of the Companies | Mestng
of Board and its Powess) Rulas, 2014, the Board feets that the transachons made ane not material
In natare as such no ADC-2 15 annexed to this rapar].

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees geting salary In excess of the limd as specified under the provisians of
Secton 134 of companies’act, 2013 read with Companias { Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Parsonnal) Rules, 2014 throughoutor part of the financal year under review
COMPLIANCE OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

Your Company Complies with the provisions of Secretarial Standards

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES

The Equity Shares of the Company is listed at BSE Linited and The Cadouita Stock Exchangs
Limied, Ris proposed to deiis! the equity shares offia company from The Calcutis Stook Exchanga
L, Macessary meckibon along with sxplansdony stament w's 102 of the Companies Act, 20131
st ourt i i neodioe bo the AGM.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Furseant io sub section (3} of Seclion 92 of tha Compansas Act 2013, read wih Rule 12 of the
Comparnes (Managamnent and Adminestraban) Rulss, 2014 tha edrad of the Annual Reten asal
March 31, 2020 forms par of s repard as Annexena 0. The Annuad Redum reforned ba in settion
in Form MGT-9, a5 required under Secticn 92 of he Companies Adl, 2013 i provided o tha
websile www.bnkcapital.com under the link htlp:iwaw.brkcapital comNewsFiles/

-BETIEEGI0ESE0T 1434_MGT-Hpdf

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
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"Annexure - A
Form AQC-
{Pursuant Ia firs provisd b sub-sacian |3) of seclion 126 raad wth rula 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Staterment containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companissjoint venturs
Part"A"; Subsidiaries
{Irformadtion in respect of gach siebsidiary o be presentad with amounts in R [3cs.}

51. Mo, Particulars Dotails
1 Name of the subsidiary BNK Comemadities P Lid
2 Repoting pariod for the subsidiary concamed,
il diffarent fram the holding company's reporing pariod Mol Applicate

3 Reporting curency and Exchange rabe a5 on the last date of the

relevant Financia| year in the case of foreign subsidienas Mot Applicatle
4 Sharecapdal (Paid-up) T84 lacs
5 Reserves & sumpius {86.22) lacs
fi Total assets 206,97 lacs
7 Total Listeifes 20697 lacs
B Irvestments 5516 lacs
g9 Turnawer 477 lacs
10 Prrod beforn laaton & 58 lacs
", Provislon for Laabon D18 lacs
12 Profit efier taxation 5.38 lacs
13 Proposed Dividend -
14 % of sharehoiding 56.60%

Notes: The kllowing informaton shall be fumished at the end of the statement

1. Narmes of subsidiznes which are yat to commence oparations

2 Namag of subsidianes which have been quidated or sold during the year,
Part "B"; Assoclates and Joint Ventures

Statermant pursuant to Section 128 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Compankes and Joint Veniures

ama of associaes Joint Ventures BNE Securibes PviLd
1 Lawesl audited Balance Sheat Dale eh June, 2020
2 Shares of Associals/Joint Venluress held by the
company on the year end
Mo of Shares 2544
Amgunt of Irvestment in Associates!kint Venbure 439 50LALS
Extend of Holding % 3635
8 Descrpban of how thete i signieant influenca BIMK Capital Markats L id halds
36.35% in BNK Securities PviLid
4 Reason why the associalefomn| ventura
#nol consolicated Mol Applicabie
5 Networth stinbutabieto shareholding as per
[zesiawdited Baianca Sheal 15660 lacs
g, Profitt.oss for the year
i Consadered in Consofidaton 23166
. ot Consaderad in Consoidation B

1. Names of associaies of joint ventures which are vel o commence operations, NIL
2 Mamas of associates o pinl vantures which have bean liquidated of sald during tha year, NIL
Mote: This Form s 4o be ceriified in The same mannerin which the Balance Sheetisio be cariified
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BNK Capital Markets Lid,

Afit Khrandetwal (DIN; 004 16445) Rabindra Nath Mishra
Chairman & Managing Diredor Chief Financiat Cfficer
Murari Lal Khetan {DMN No. - (0008187)
Direcior & Chairmnan of Audit Commitiee

o BNK CAPITAL
LR ppertenities triimited . ]

www bnkcapital com

Annexure-B

FORM NO. MR-2
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED - 31.03, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and rule No.B of the
Companies (Appointmeant and Remuneration of Managerial Personnet)
Rules, 2014}
To,

The Members,

BNK Capital Markets Limited

CIN: L34202WEB 1886PLO0A0542

Regd Office- Mayfair Towers, 2 Palm Avenue Kolkata- 700018

We have conducted the secrafarial audit of the compllance of applicable
slatutory provisions and the adherence o good corporate praclices by
BME CAPITAL MARKETS LTD (hereinafter called the company).
Secretanal Audit was conducied in accordance with the Guidance Note
iszued by the Institute of Company Secrataries of India (A statutory body
constituted under the Company Secrotaries Act, 1980) and in a mannar
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
slatutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

The Company's Managemenl is responsible for preparation and
maintenance of secretarfal records and for devising proper syslems fo
ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.

Cur responsibility is fo express an opinion on the secralanial records,
standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to
secretarial compliances,

We believe that audit evidence and information obisined from the
Company's management is adequate and appropriate for us o provide a
basis for our opinion,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minule books,
forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the company and
read with the Statulory Auditors’ Reporl on Financial Statements and
Compliance of the conditions of Corporala Governance and alzo the
infarmation provided by the Company, its officers; agenis and authorized
reprasentafives during the conduct of secretarial audit, wa harsby repor
that in our opinion and to the best of our information, knowledge and belief
and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, durng
the audil period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 generally
complied with the applicable statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporiing
made hereinafter;

Wae have examined the books, papars, minuts books. forms and relums
filed and other records maintained by BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD for
the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 according fo the epplicable
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ("SCRA") and the
rutes made ihereunder,

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Ragulations and Bya-laws framad
thefe wnder;

4. Foraign Exchange Managemant Act, 1299 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Invastmant, Overseas Direcl Investment and External Commercial
Borowings to the extent applicable o the company,

5. The following Regulalions and Guidelines prescribed under the
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Securiies and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act) to the

extent applicable 1o the company:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b} The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Frohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢} The Secunties and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital
and Disciosure Reguirements) Reguiations, 2002, Mo Issue of
any securty during the year

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Empioyee Stock
Option Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidedings, 1999; No such instances reported during the year

e) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing
of Debi Securities) Regulations, 2008; Mo nstances wera reported
during the year,

f}  The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Registrars o an
Issua and Shara Transfar Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with chent - The Company has
duty appointed a SEBI authorized Category | Registrar and Share
Transler Agent as reguired under Law

g} The Securibes and Exchange Bosrd of India (Dalisiing of Equity
Shares} Regulations, 2009, Mo Delisting was done during the year

h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1998, No buy - back was done during
the year

We have also sxamined complance with the applicable ciauges of the

following:

i. Secretarial Standards Issued by The Instifute of Company Secrefanes
of India:

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015
Dwuring the period under review the Company has generally comphbed
with the provisions of the Acl, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Slandards, elc mentionad above subject 1o the following obsarvations:

1. Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to CSR is applicable
o the Company.

2. Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company as it ls not a manufacturing
concem,

We further repor that as far as we have been able to ascertain -

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Divectors and
Indapandant Directors and tha changes in the composition of Board
of Diractors thal took place during the period under review wena carmied
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

2. Adequate notice is given (o all directors to schedula the Board
Meetings, aganda and delailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for sesking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda itlems before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's
views, if any, are caplured and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. We further reporl thal there are adequate syslems and processes in
tha company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensune complisnce with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

It iz siated that the Compliance of all the applicable Provisions of the
Companies and other [aws is the respansibility of the Management. We
have relisd on the representation made by the Company and its Officers
for systemsa and mechanism set-up by the Company for compliances under
applicable laws. Cur examination, on a fest-check basls, was limited fo
procedures followed by the Company for ensuring the Compliance with
the said provisions, \We state that such compliance is neither an sssurance
as fo the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
wilh which the management has conducted its affairs. We further state
thal this is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
activiies/statements of the Company. Moreaver, we have nol covered any
matter related to any other law which may be applicable fo the Company
except the aforementioned corporate laws of the Union of India

{Jyoll Mahatma)

Company Secretary

Membership No. ACS MNo:31621

Place: Kolkata CPHNo. ;22434

Date: 20.06.2020 UDIN A031621B0003983T2
Encl: Annexure "A forming an integral part of this Reporl

"Annexure A"
T,
The Membars
BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD

ClIN: L34202WEB1986PLCO40542
Regd Office- Mayfair Towers, 2 Palm Avenue Kolkata- 700019

Our report of even date is to be read along with this latter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the company, Our responsitility 5 (o express an opnion
on these secretarial records based on our audis,

2. We have followed the audit praclices and processes as were
appropriate io oblain reasonable assurance aboul the faimess of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on tesl
basis to ensure that facts are reflected in secretarial records. We belisve
that the processes and practices wa followed provide 8 reasonable
basis for our opinicn,

3. We have not verified the comectness and appropriateness .of financial
records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Managemeant representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events elc.

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibiity of managemeant.
Cur examination was [imited to the verfication of procedura on test
basis o the extent applicable to the Company,

6. The Secretaria! Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viahility of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducied the affairs of the company,

{Jyoli Mahatma)
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata Membership No. ACS
Mo:3t621
Date: 29.06.2020 CPHNo 22434
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CSR ACTIMITIES REPORT:
Sr. No. Particulars Remarks
1 A Brief outiive of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of Te Contribute [ Sponsor any scheme or project n general good of Society and
projects or programs proposed 1o be under taken and a referance Commitiee including Education & Health,
to the web- link o the CSR policy and project or programs.
wwnw binkeapital comaboutiusbnkcapitalmarkelpolicies asp?id=13
2 Tha Composition of the CSR Committee. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Khandatwal
Shiri Dipendra Math Chunder
Ms.Heena Gaorsia
3 Awerage net profit of the Company for last three fnancial years, Rs. 48405074/~
4 Prascribad CSR Expenditure (wo per cent, of the amount as in Rs. 868101/
itern 3 above).
& Details of CSR spent during the financial year!
a)  Total amount to be spent lorthe financial year
b} Amaounl uhspent, fany; Rs. 500000/
&) Manner in which tha amount spent during the financial year is Rs.468101/-
detailed below
(1) i2) {3) (#) (5} (&) (7} (&)
Sl CSR Sector in which the Projects or programs Amcunt outlay | Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount spent
Mo praject o Project 2 covenad {1} Local area or other {budgat) project] the projects or | expenditune upto|  Direct o
activity or programs | programs Sub - | fo the reporting through
Idantified, wise heads, penod implementing
{2) Specify the State and district {1) Direct AGENCY
whers projecls or programs was expendiung on
underiaken projects
of programs
{2) Overheads:
1 Medical And Medical And Health Care West Bangal 5,00, 0460- 200,000/ - Wt Bengal
Health Care Causs Siate Emergenty
Furd
TOTAL 5,00.000/- 5,00,000.-

6. Reaponsibility statement aof the CSR Committes

An amount of Rs. 468101/ remained unspent as CSR activity coukd nol be compiated a3 thers was

naticnwide lockdown because of Covid19.

The implementation & monitonng of CSR Progect is in the complianes with the CSH objectives &

palicy of the Company.

RabindraNath Mishra
Cheif Financlal Officer

Date : 30th June, 2020

Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal

Director,

Chairman CSR Commitee
DIN No. 004197598
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has pul in place the SEBI guidelines pertaining o Corporate
Governance effective from financial year 2002-2003. The report on
Corporale Governance for the financial yvear ended on 31st March, 2020
as per the appiicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as under;

Corporate Governance - Philosophy

The basic ohiactive of the Corporate Govemance poiicles adopled by your
Company ks to focus on good Corporate Governance -which is the pivotal
driver of sustainable corporate growth and long term valua creation for the
sharehoiders, other stakeholders and sochaty al large,

1. Board of Directors :

The Board of Direciors of the Company have an optimum combination of
Executiva, Non-Executive and Indepandent Director who have an in-depth
knowledge and experience of business, finance, law and corporate
management, in addition to the experise in their areas of specialization,
The Board of the Company comprises of Six Direclors that include one
Woman Director a5 on 31st March, 2020, The composition of the board
during the year is tabulated below:

Diractor Executive/Non- Other Director-
Executivel Independent ships held

Dr. A. Khandehwal

Din; 00416445 Chaimman & Managing Director o9

Mr. 5. K. Khandetwal

Din: 04159799 Mon-Executive 08

Mr. Murari Lal Khetan

DIMN:00003187 Mon-Executive & Independeni Hil

Mz, Heena Gorsla

DiM: GTDEDARS Mon-Exetutive & Independent il

Mr. Ankit Khandebwal

Dim: G305TEST Mon-Exscutive oz

Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder

DIN:O7245181 Mon-Executive & Independent Mil

The has an Audit Committes at the Board level functioning since

May 30, 2002 The Committes, inter alia, provides reassurance 1o the
Board on the existence of an effective Internal control system, it also
oversees financial disclosures compliance with all relevant statutes,
safeguarding of assels and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and
genesally accepted accounting principles by the Company. The Commitiee
is in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing
Regulations as amended from time to tme. The Audit Commitiee also takes
care of Whistle Blower Mechanism,

The Terms of reference of the Audit Commettos ang:!

1 Review and approval of Related Pary Transactions,

@ Review of Financial R ing systams.

T Reviewing the Cuarterly, Hall Yearly and Annual Financial Results.

T Reviewing Taxation & rofated matlers.

@ Discussing the annual financal statements and auditors report before
submission to the Board,

@ Interaction with Statulory Auditors,

T Recommendation for appointmant and remuneration of Auditors,

@ Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board

from time to time.

The Audit Committes is comprised of four members, all members including
thie Chairman of the Committes are non-execufive. The Statutony Auditar
and Managing Director of the Company are permanent invitees o all Audit
Committee meatings, Company Secreiary & Compliance Officer s the
Convener (o the Audit Committes.

The Composttion of the Audit Commities and the details of meeting held
by It are as Tolows:

Director Position  Maating held Meeting Aftended
Mr. P. Brahmachari  Chairman
{upta 17.08.2018) {Indepandent) 05 o
Ms. Heena Gorsia Meamber
{Independent) 05 o2
Mr. 5.K. Khandetwal Meamber 05 04
Mr. Dipendra Nath Member 05 05
Chunder {Indepandeant)
Shri Murari Lal Khetan Chairman
{Indepandeant) 05 05

10
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Annexure-0

3. Nom n R’ ion Com

he Company has an Remuneration Commities at the Board level
functioning since May 30, 2002, The Commitles is in compiiance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Reguiations as amanded from
fime 1o time.  The Momination & Remuneration Commitiee s comprised of
three members, all membiers including the Chairman of the Committee are
non-exacutive. Company Secrefary is the convener 1o the Momination &
Remuneration Committee.
The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee inter
aha include the following:
It shall idantify parsons who are gualified to becoma directors and
whio may be appointed in senior managemant in accordance with tha
criteria lmd down, recommend (o the Board their appointment and
removal and shall carry out the evaluation of avery diraclor's
performance.
It shadl formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive
attribules and independence of a director and recommend to the Board
remuneration policy for the directors, KMP and other employeas,
Devising a policy on board diversity.
Any other matler which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time (o time.
The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the
details of meeting held by il are as follows:

|_T_|

[ra]
(]

Director Position  Mesting held  Meeting Attended

Mr. P. Brahmachani Chairman o2 o0

{uplo 17.08.2019) {(Independent)

Ms. Heena Gorsia Member 02
{Indepandant)

Nr, Ankit Khandelwal Member 02 02

Shri Murar Lal Khetan Member
{Independeant) 02 01

4. Stakeholders' Relationship Committea

The Company has Slakeholder's Relationship Committee under the
Chairmanship of & Non- Executive and Independent Director to specifically
look info shareholder issue including share fransfer, fransmission, ssue of
duplicate certificales and redreszing of shareholder complainis like non
receipl of Balance Sheel, declared dividend etc. The Committee is in
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing
Regulations as amended from tme to time, Ms. Khusboo Kumar Company
Secratary is the convener lo the Stakeholders' Relationship Committes.
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committes inter-
alia include the following:

O Review the process and mechanism for redressal of inveslor grisvance
and 1o suggest measures for improving the same:

Review and resolve the pending investors complaints, if amy, nelating
o fransfer of shares, non-receipt of share cenificatels), non-receip
of interast,

Oversea the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
and aiso review and lake nole of complaints directly received and
resolve tham,

Oversea the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Company for Prevention of Insider Trading for Listed
Companies as specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India
{Prohibstion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended from
time o time.

Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board
from lime to Yme.

Company Secratary & Compliance Officer iz the Convener of the Committea
of the Company. Thera was no complaint during the year.

The composition of the Stakehelder's Relationship Commities and the
details of meeting held by # are as follows:

a

a

o

Diractor Position  Meeting hald  Meeting Attanded
Ms. Heana Gorsia Chairman

{Independent) 01 00
Dr. A, Khandetwal Marbar g | 01
Mr, Dipendra MNath Member o 01
Chunder (Independent)

M5, C. B. Management Senvices (P} Lid., the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent among others, expedites the process of transfer of
ghares under supervision of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.
Thereafier, the proposals are placed before the Stakeholder's Relationship
Committee for approval. To expedite the process of transfer socmetimes
the: members of the commitiee approve cases of routine nature of transfers
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of shares by circulation, which are subsequently ratified.
Defails of complainis received, number of shares transferred as well as
average time taken for transfers are highlighted in the “Sharehoider
Information” section of the Annual Report separately.
5. CORPORATE SOCIAL EESPDH SIBH..IT‘r COMMITTEE
The Company formed a Comporate Social Responsiifty Committee in their Board
meating held on Sth March, 2020 under the Chaimanship of a Mon- Executive
Director. The Commities is in complance with the provisions of Companies Ad,
2013 as amended from tme o tme. Company Secretary & Complance Officer s
the Convener to the Corporate Social Responsibilty Commities,
The terms of reference of the Corpomte Social Responsibity Commities inler-
:ekl includa the follwing:
To review the existing CSR Policy and fo maka it more comprahensive
=0 a5 {o indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as
specified In Schedule VIl of the Companles Act, 2&13.
T To provide guidance on vanous C3R activities to be undertaken by
the Company and 1o mopitor (rocoss:
T Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time to time.
The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commiitee and
the details of meeting held by it are as foliows:

Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended
Mr. S. K. Khandetwal Chairman
{Mon-Executive) 01 0o
Mr. Dipendra Member
Math Chunder (independent) 01 01
Mz, Heana Gorsia Meamber
{Independeant) 01 1
6. Rem o Directo
rector 5 on Remuneration paid during 2019-20
Al figures in T)
Siiting fees  Salary & Tolat
for Board & Perks.
Comm. Meetings
Dr. A. Khandelwal  Chairman &
Managing Director - 2815000 2815000
Mr. O.N.Chunder Director 65000 - 65000
Mr. P. Brahmacharn  Dirsctor 15000 - 15000
Mr. 5. K. Khandetwal Director 50000 - 50000
Ms. Heena Gorsia  Director 40000 - 40000
Mr. Ankit Khandehwal Director 40000 - 40000
Mr Murari Lal Khetan Diractor 50.000 - 50,000

=] @]

‘rburﬂompws Enard m-el 7 .[se'-reﬂ: mms r!unng lha yaarand deiaﬂed
the meating are highliohisd batow. papers along with axplanatony
statemants ware circutaied to the Directors well in advance of the meeting.
The senior management of your Company was invited to participate in
matiers of interesl, importance and relevance. The Board has access lo
any information within your Company and every effort i made o ensure
that the information is adequate and appropriate to enable the Boeard to
take considerad decisions on issues.

Your Company has placed ail relevant information before the Board.

Sl.No. Date of Board Meeting Place

1 O1st April, 2019 Kolkata

2 Bth May, 2019 Kokata

3 25th May, 2019 Kolkata

4 14th August, 2019 Holkata

] 14th Movember, 2019 Kolkata

f. 315t January, 2020 Kalkata

[ Sth March, 2020 Kolkata

Directors Mo. of Board Meetings  Attended Last AGM
Held Attended Held on 17,.08.2019

Dr. &, Khandehw o7 or Yos

Mr. 5. Khandetwal o7 06 Yes

Mr. Dipandra MNath Chunder 07 o7 Yes

Mr. P. Brahmachari

{Upto 17.08.2019) 04 02 Yos

Ms. Heena Gorsia o7 05 Yes

Mr. Ankil Khandabwal or D Yas

Mr.Murari Lal Khelan 0s 05 Yes

BNK CAPITAL
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8. Indepandant Directo
The Company has mmpdiad with the definition of Independence as péer

section 148 read with the provisions of Schedule [V of the Companies Act,

2013 and applicable regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 2015. They also obfained

declarations from adl the Independent Directors pursuant fo Section 149(7)

of the Companies Act, 2013,

Whenever new Mon-Exscutive and Independent Directors are included in the

Board they are infroduced to our Company's culture through appropriats

oriantation sassion and they amne also niroduced 1o our organization structure,

our business, constitution, board procedures, our major Asks and management

strategy, The Company has adopted a Familiarzation Programmea for

Indepandant Directors which s uploaded on the Company's website,

The Indepandent Directors held a Meating on 315t January, 2020 wharein

thay discussed the following in detaiis:

#  Performance of the Mon-independent Direciors and Board as a whole,

@ Flow of information betwean Company Management and Board that
is necessary for the Board 1o effectively and reasonably perform their
duties,

The Board also evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors,

Non-Executive Directors including the performance of the Chairman &

Managing Director as required by the Companies Acl, 2013,

9. i nal Control & Risk Ma [

The Company has an offective system of internal conirol and corporate

risk managemen! and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the

Company and ensures operational efficiency, accuracy in financisl reporting

and compliance of applicable laws and regulations, The system is also

raviewed from time to time,

10. Mana D sions a sis rt

As-a parl of the disclosure related to Managemant, in addition to the

Director's Report, Managemeni Discussion and Analysis Report forms par

of the Annual Repor to the shareholders as per specification of SEBI,

11. i amb hip in

Mo Director Is a member of more than 10 commitiees or Chalrman of more
than & committees across all companies in which he is a Direclor. The
delails are as under;

Director Na. of Committees in which
Mamber Chairman

Dr. A, Khandelwal na 05
Mr. 5. Khandebwal oz o1
Mr. P. Brahmachari

(Upto 17th August, 2013) 0o oz
Ms. Heana Gorsla 03 o1
Mr. Ankit Khandeheal 0z 01
Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder 0z o1
Mr Murar Lal Khatan 02 o

{m aba.-'a Indudu commiltes pc:smnns in BNK Caprlal Markets Limited)

A hr'ra-'l' m&um axperttsu Ir| spm:r!h: Iunclu::nal a:ma'a dlmcmrshups .f
membership of commitlees held n olher companies in raspact of Directors
retiring by rotation / being appointed al the ensuing Annual General Maeting
i5 85 under;

MName of DHrector Shri Sanjeev Kumar Khandeiwal
DIk 00419799
Date of Birtth 15h November, 1260

Date of appointment
Experence in specific
functional amas

27 July, 1995

Buziness - Experiance in Financial Services,
Merchant Banking, Gapital Markels and
Commodity Markets operations & Investrment
Advisory Services for over 35 years,

List of other Directorships Ml
held Excluding Altermate
Ditactorship of

Private Companias
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13 Material Contracts ! Transactions Concerni
ampany riat en nta any arrangament with any body other
than with BNK Securities Private Limited and BNK Commadities Pvt. Lid.
for dealing in shares, securities, Currency their derivatives and commodities
where the Promoter Direclors are inlerested. Rents for office space are
paid to Brijnath Khandelwal & Co whare promoters are partners. The
disclosure [ approval to this effect was mada at the relevant mesting of the
Audit Commitiee / Board of Direclors. There was no amangement of material
nature that may hava a potential conflict with interest of your Company.

14. Codes for Prevention of Insider Trading
In accordance with the Secunties & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition

of Insidar Trading) Regulation, 2015 the Board of Director of the Company
have formulated and adopted a Code of Practices And Procedure For Fair
Disclosures Of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information & Code of Conduct
To Regulste, Monitor And Report Treding By Insiders for its employees
and other connected persons towards tha compliance of the Regulations.

Di or's Interes

ual Genaral Meoting
A, Location and time of lasl 3 (hrea) AGMs
Year Location
2018-2019 Bharatiya Bhasha Parishad,
Sharam Seksaria Auditorium,
64, Shakespeare Saranl,
Kolkata - 700017
Bharativa Bhasha Parshad,
Silaram Seksaria Auditorium,
364, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata - TOO01T
Bharativa Bhasha Parishad,
Sharam Seksarna Auditorum,
364, Shakespeare Saranl,
Kolkata - TOENT 26th Aug. 2017
B. Whether speclal resclution were put through
postal bailot last year?
C. Are voles praposed o be conducted through
pall this year? Yes
as per SEBI Guidelines & Companias Act, 2013, e-voting facility shall ba
provided to all share hoiders aiong with arram;au'rienls for poll at MEAGM
for those present who have not voted through' e-voling.
{if)Means of Communication

Time

17ih Aug., 2019 11:00 AM.
2017-2018

15t Sep. 2018 1100 AM.

2016-2017

A0 AM.
Mo

Half year report | highlights sent to Ma
Household of each shareholders
Cuarterly results, published in Published in specified

NEWspapers
Financial Express (English)
KalantarDuranto

(Bangali)
Corporate website www bnkcapital com
Any Odfficial new release published Mo
I NEws
Whether MD:&A Report is a part of Annual Report Yes
Whether shareholder information section
forms part of Annual Repor Yas
{ﬁ‘r] Shareholders Information
. Annual General Meeti
* Data and Time - 15th 2020 at 11.30 AM.
* Venue ;. Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata; 700 019

(Through VC/OAVM)

FA ;I%EHI ggmﬁug
or nanc ‘ear ended 31st March 2020.

Financial Resulls for Quarter
ended June 30, 2019
Fimancial Results for Quarer
ended September 30, 2019,
Financial Results for Cluarter
ended December 31, 2019,
Audited Financial Resulis for

14th Augusl, 2019
14thNovember, 2019
31st January, 2020

Year ended March 31, 2020, J0th June, 2020
3. Date of Book Closure 13th September, 2020 to
19th September 2020

(Both days inclusive)
4. Dividend Payment Date
Interim Dividend @ Rs. 2.50/~ per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each was
declared and paidicredited to the bank accounts of the shareholders
as on the record date i.e.14th March, 2020
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5. Registerad Offica
Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata: T0D 019
Tal: (033) 22810560/81, Fax: (033) 22800457
E-mall Id: corporated@bnkcapital.com
fi. Listing Details (Equity Share)
BSE Ltd., Mumbai
{Script Code ; 500069 & ISIN : INE41BC01012)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower,Dalal St., Mumbal 400023
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
(Script Code | 10012048)
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 001,
The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2020-21 to BSE Limited,
The payment of fea to The Cakutta Stock Exchange Lid, has nol bean
made as the exchange is closed for trading for the period under
consideration. Moreover no Tax invoice for the same has been recaived
from the Exchange.
7. Registrar & Transfer Agent
C B Managemen! Services () Lid,
P-22, Bondet Road Kolkata: 700019
Ted Mo.: (033) 4011-6700, 2280-5602/03,
Fax Mo (033) 2287-0263, E-mail: fa@chmst.com
8. Share Transfer System
Slakeholders' Relationship Commitiee has been constituled to
approve the transfer and transmission of shares, issue of duplicate
share cerificates and allied mattars. To ensure transfer of shares in
physical form within 15 days of receipt, a sub-committee has been
constituted comprising of 3 Directors, Independent Director as s
Chairman. In case of routing matlers a process of circular resolutions
Io ba adopted. Share Cenificates in physical form are dispatched
within prescribed time afier complying with the requirement of SEBI
quidelines on transfer cum dematerialization of shares. However SEBI
vide nofification No SEBILAD-NROMGNZ201824 dated 8ih Juna 2018
has restrictod the transfer of physical shares woef 180 days from the
data of publication of the said notification in the official gazette.
9. Investor Services
Complaints receved
during the year 2018-2020 2018-2018
Mature of Compiaints Received Cleared Received Clearad
Relating to Transfer, Transmission eic.,
Dividend, Interast, Redemption el

Change of Address, il il Mil Mil
Demal - Remat and Others
Received from SEBI, Stock Exchanges il il 2 2
and Other Statulory Authorlties

Total il MNil 2 2

The Company endeavors o settle all shareholder complaints in the
minkmum Possible time,
10. Distribution of Shareholding as on 315t March 2020,
(See lable Mo, 1)
11. Categories of Shareholding as on 31st March 2020

2018-2020 2018-2019
Category Mo, of %o of share Mool % of share
shars held halding share hald  holding
01, Promoler Company 2103356 21.03 2048156 2048
02, Directord Promoler. 3865601 3866 3865601 38.66
03. Direcicrs Relathve - - 55100 055
04, Mutual Fund . . - -
05, F1L. - - ') I
06, Financtal Institubion - - = =
07, MR 2753 0,33 61402 061
0B, Olher Bodies Corp, 2382476 2382 2408530 2410
09, Bank - - - -
10, Resident |Individual 1520682 1524 1471081 4
11. Clearing Members 1154 0. 350 0.00
12, IEFF 84128 0.94 BaATED 0.89
TOTAL 10000000 100.00 10000000 10000
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12.

Dematerialization of shares & liquidity

Owvar 38.09% of equity shares have bean demalerialized as on
31.03.2020. Trading in equity shares of your Company on BSE Limited
(Security Code: S00069) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
{Script Code: 10012048) is permitted ondy in dematerialized mode we.f.
MWovember 25, 2000 as per nofification issued by SEBI

To facifitate the investors in having easy access o demat system, the
Company has signed agreements with both the depositones viz.
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. Investors Correspondence

Registered Office | Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata @ 700 019
Tel : (D33} 2281 - 0560 / 61, Fax : (033) 22800457,

E-mail : corporate@bnkecapital com

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents:

C B Management Services (P) Ltd,

P-22, Bondal Road, Kelkata: 700 019, Tal Ne.: (033) 4011-6700,
22B0-6692/93, Fax No.: (033) 2247-0263

Mational Securities Depository Lid. (NSDL) and Central Depository

Services {india) Ltd. {COSL). 16. 2019-2020 2018-2019
13. Detalls on use of public fund obtained in the last three years : N.A EPS (%) a7 12,63
14. Fresh lssue of Capital EPS Growth (%) -30.56 337.02

Diuring the year under review, your Company has not ralsed any fresh Book Value par share (T) 231.09 44849

capital. Share pnce as on 315t March 2020 654 80 85.50

17. Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend To Investor Education And Protection Fund (IEPF)
The due date on which unclaimed dividends lying In the unpaid dividend accounts of the Company would be credited to the |[EPF, are stated in the
table below. Investors are requested 1o claim their dividends before these dates.

FinancralYear | Dabe of Declaraban 30 days axpire fnom tha date of Transhar o unpaid dvidand T Yeare axple from the dateof | Amaunt lying unpaid | undaimed
deciaration “unpaidisncaimed tramsfer o unpaid Anclamed &5 0n 318! March 2020
e sgount dividend acount t

2012-13 31.08.2013 30092043 04.10.2013 30.00.2020 Rs. 156,802.50
201314 i Dividend MA MA MNA HA
2014-15 18.06.2015 18.10.2015 20102015 1650, 2002 Rz, 32%,1168.50
2015-16 20,08 2016 15.08.2016 2009.2016 10,08 2023 Rs.635.922.00
21617 BOR20T 25,008,207 2E09.2010 25002024 Rs941,553.00
2H7-18 01002018 3000218 01,10 2018 30082095 Rs. 838 338.50
2018-19 170820149 15.09. 2018 1E.09.2015 1500 2026 Rs:183,018.00

In terms of the shares Issued by the Company in physical form, the certificates of which are lying unclaimed, the Company intends to issue reminders
to their holders, These Shares will be fransferred into one folio in the name of "Unclaimed Suspanse Account” in due course.

18, Market Price (High & Low) at BSE
‘ ﬂm: g i g 2019-2020 2018-2018
M::];m ot H :a:r 21]1:-2!1 ' Share held No. of % of Share %of | No.of % of Share % of
; igh (£ .Low (T) in ¥ Share Share amount Total | Share Share Amount Total
apﬂ' ;g:g? g‘;ig ﬁg holders holders Share | holders holders z Share
ay ; d
June 9010 9430 85 .25 1- 5000 1716 8379 251215 251 1794 8375 269665 345
July 2019 g91.a5 76.00 S001-10000 133 649 100021 1.00 136 635 103660 1.24
August 2018 8435 63.75 10001-20000 65 3T 97186 087 69 322 104619 1.3
Seplember 2019 8180 71.00 20001-30000 18 0.88 45715 0.46 18 084 45514 0.75
October 2019 74.45 65,90 30001-40000 30 147 100338 1.00 35 164 117955 114
EW %13 :;-;g ggg 40001-50000 10 049 47535  0.48 8 037 36818 043
January 2020 76.00 67.05 50001100000 27 1.32 211021 21 33 1.54 247153 216
February 2020 7360 60.65 100001 & above 49 239 9146965 9147 49 229  B074616  B9.52
March 2020 64.90 40,00 Total 2048 100.00 10000000 10000 2142 10000 10000000 100.00
M.  Others
{a) The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy o regulate ransactions between the Company and ils related parlies in complianca with the
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR)} Regulation, 2015 read with Clause 43 of the Listing Agreemant. The disclosure of related party
transactions is made as per AS-18 in the Motes to Financial Stalements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of
the Companies (Moeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels thal the (ransactons made are nol matarial in natune.
{b}  Exceplfor payment of fina/panalty to BSE Lid. in connection to the financial year 2018-20 tha Company has no panallies, striclures imposad on the listed enlity
by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related o capital markets, during the last three years.
()  The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Policy as required under Section 177(8) & {10) of the Companies Act, 2013 & as per Clause
48 of the Listing Agresmaent.
{d}  The Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requlraments) Regulations, 2015,
(8}  The Company has adopted the Policy on Determining Material Subsidiaries as required under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Reguiation, 2015,

iy  The Company has adopted the Retated Party Transactions Policy as required under Section 188(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 & SEBI(LODR) Regulation,
2015 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
The Company has no commaodity price risks and commadily hedging aciivities.

DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF CODE OF CONDUCT
In accordance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm and declara that, all the
Directors and the Senior Management Personnal of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Coda of Conduct of the Company laid down for them, for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2020

For BMK Capital Markets Limited
Flaca: Kolkata Afit Khandahwal (DN - 00416445)
Drate: 30.06.2020 Managing Direclor
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Indian Economy had 8 growth rate of 4.2% in the Financial Year
March 2015-20. India becoma Workd's fifth targest economy as per the data
from IMF. The nominal GDP of the country jumped above France and UK. Tha
Country's GOP growth was highes! in the World In pas! decade, maintaining
average growth rate of 6-7%. India 1 expectad to achieve the ambitious goal of
doubling farm income by 2022, The agriculture sector in India & expected to
penerals beller momenturm 0 the nexd few years due 1o Increased mvestments in
Egur:lnjmlﬁmlrasmmum such as imigation facilities, warehousing and cold slorage,

Tha COVID-19 pandemic is inflicting high and rising human cosis worldwide.
Protecting lives and allowing healthcare systems 1o cope have required isclation,
lockdowns, and widespread closures 1o the spread of the viros. The heaith
crisis is therefore having & severe impact on economic aclivity, As a result of the
pandemig, the global economy is projected to coniract sharply, much worse
thar during the 2008-09 financial crisis,
There is extreme unceriainly around the global growih forecast. The sconomic
fallout depents on factors thal Enferact in ways that are hard to predict, inciuding
the pathway of the pandemic, the imtensity and efficacy of containment affors,
the exdent of supply chain disruptions, =hifts in spending patterns, behadoural
changes (such as people avoiding shopping malls and public ransportation),
conficence effects, and voiatile commodity prices. Many countries face a mulli yvored
crisls comrising a heslth shock, domestic economic distuptions, plummeting extemsl
demand, capital flow reversals, and a collapse in commodity prices.
Risk and concerns:
The kay threals include, the changes/slowdown in the implamentation of the
Governman! policies because of COVID-19 pendamic, dalay & short term fall
out in implementaticn of economic booster packages, fallure o contain actual
inflaticn within a reasonable range, high NPA's of the banks, defaults & Trauds,
governing rules of SEBI and RBI etc. Geo polilical conditions may effect the
global economy which may reflect in capital, currency, commoditiesand dabi
markel subsiantially. Below average monsoon may also 8 negative Tacior for
Econcrmy, Chverall growih may be negative dus 1o the effects of Covid 19 pandamic.
Business Segment Anafyais
Dwuring the penod under revsaw the Company's aclivities was magorly restricted
Iﬂﬂ?‘tﬂj Market, NBFC and refaled fisids. The has made investments.
vestments, rading and dealing In Securities and Mutual Funds. The
Company was also engaged in providing services of dala collection e AADHAR
services and other relaled senices.
Financial Results
The financial performance of the Company, or the year ended 3151 March 2020
is summarized below:

Year Ended Year Ended
3st March 2020 31st March 2019
(T In Lacs) {% In Lacs)
Gross Profit a26.91 1266 68
Mat Profit After Tax BTY .30 126290

Comment on current year's perfermance:

Revenue : Totlal Revenue of the Company has increased in comparizon o
previous year because of sale of shares & securntes during the year,
Oparallng Expenses ; Operating & Administrative expense has increased in
comparison 1o pravious year becauss of high legal expenses during the yvear.
Oparating Profit | Profits have decreased in comparison to last year due to lower
dividend receipl,

Intarest Exponze | Interest Expenzes has boan decraased as compared (o last

year,
Depreciation : Depreciation has increased during the year.
Net Profit - et profits of the Company during the year have decreased in
COMEansen 10 pravious year undar review,
w:ﬂ;mwrﬂs

s human resource sirategy, which is in line with the group sira ]
revolvas ﬂl‘ﬂl.ll:'lﬂ the development of the individual, o
Internal Controls
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls befitting
its size to ensure thal all its assets ane saleguarded and protected against loss
from unauthonzed use and disposal and that all ransactions are authorized and
reporied correctly,
The internal controls are supplemented by internal audils, reviewed by
Managemenl and Audil Commitiee of Board of Direclors. The internal control
ensures that approgriate financial records are available for preparing financial
statements and other data for showing a true and fair picture of the state of
affalrs of the Company.
Ajit Khandalwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DM Moy 00416445

Place: Kolkata
Drate: 304h July, 2020

14

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

MANAGING DIRE R AND CFO CERTIFICATION
We Dr. Ajit Khandetwal, Managing Direclor and Rabindra Nath Mishra, Chief
Financial Officer responsible for the finance functicn hereby cerify that
8]  We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow siatemant for the
vear ended 31st March, 2020 and to the best ol our knowiedge and belief.
I} These Satements do not contain any materially untrue statement or

omit any material fact or contaln statements that mighl be misleading.
I} These Satemants iogether present a true and fair view of the Company's

affairs and ara in compliance with exsting accounting standards,
applicabde laws and regutations.
To the best of our knowledge and balief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year ended 3tst March, 2020 are fraudulent, lilegal or
viplate the Company's code of conduct.
We accapt responsibllity for establishing and malntaining Intarnal controls
for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of intarnal
control system of the Company partaining to financial repodting. Deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal contrads, i any, of which we ara
awara, have been diecioesd to the asditors and the Audit Commities and
steps hawe baen laken to reciily these deficiencies.
I}  There has nal besn any significant change in internal control over
financial reporting during the yvear under reference,
i} There has not been any significant changa i accounting policies during
the year requiring disclastice in the notas to the financial stalements.
Wa are nol awara of any Instance durng the year of significant fraud
with invalvermant therein of the management or any employes having a
significant rale in the Company's internal control system over financial
reporiing.

b)

c)

dj

ny

Ajit Khandetwal
Managing Direclor
DI Mo.: 004 16445

Ratindra Nath Mishra
Chiaf Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 3h June, 2020

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To
The Members of BNK Capital Markets Ltd.
We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporste governanca by
BHiK Capital Markets Limited {"the Company”}, for the year ended 313t March,
2020, as stipulaled In Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (B) to () of sub-regulation
{2} of reguiation 46 and para €., D and E of Schedule \V of S3EBI (Listing Cbligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulabions, 2015 of the said Campany with Ihe
Stock Exchanges in India.
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of
the management, Cur examinalion was carried oul in accordance with the
Guidanca Note on Cerification of Corparate Governance, ssued by the Institute
of Charlered Accountanis of India and was limited o procedures and
implementation thereod, adopied by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of the opinion on the financial stalements of the Companny
Imour opinion and o the best of our information and according 1o the explanations
given 16 us and representations made by the Direclors and the management,
wa certify thal the Company has compliad with the conditions of Corporata
Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the abowe mantionad Listing Agresmant
and Regutation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) 1o (1) of sub-regulation (2) of reguiation
46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements | Regulations, 2015,
We further state that such compliance1s neither an assurance as 10 the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRMs REGISTRATION NO - 323720E
CASANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY

Place : Kolkata PARTNER
Date : 25th July, 2020 MEMBERSHIP NO. 055692
LIDAM 20053692 A8AAAMT0E1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial slatements of BNK
CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED ("the Company™) which compeises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Stalement of Profit and Loss, the statemant of
cash fliows and Satements of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and
notes o the financial stalements, including a summary of significant scoounting
poficies and other explanatory Information.

Irvur openicn and to the best of our information and eccording tothe explanations
given 1o us, the aforesaid standalone financlal statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so raquired and give a true and Tair view in
confarmity with thie accounting principles genedally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as 8t March 31, 2020, Profit including Other
Comprehensive Incomea, its cash fiows and changes in equity Tor the yesr ended
on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibiliies
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
ihe Audit of the Financial Statements seclion of our report, We are independent
of the Company in sccordance wilh the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
retevant to our awdit of the financizd statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfited our ofher
ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics.

W believe thal the audil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate
1o provide a basls for our opinlon.

Infermation Cther than the Financlal Statements and Auditors’ Report
Theraon

Tha Company's Board of Directors ke respansibla for the other information. The
ather information comprises the information included in the Board's Report
including Annesasres to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but doas
not inciude the financial statements and cur auditor's report thereon

QOur apinfon on the siandalons financial stalements doas nol cover the olher
information amd we do nol express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audii of the standalone financial stalements, cur
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
ouwr knowiedge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwizse appears o
be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaternent of this oiher information, we are required Lo report that fact, We
have rrothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Managemant and Those charged with Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Tthe Acl™) with respect (o the preparation of
these standaione financial statements that g atrue and Tair view of The financal
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows-and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indsa, including the Indian Accounting Standards
{ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
datecting frauds and other irreguiarities selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judoments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenanca of adequate inlernal
financial controls, ihal were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
complatenass of the accounting records, relevant lo the preparation and
presantation of financial staterment that give a true and fair view and ara frea
from material misstaternent, whether due o fraud or arror,

In prepaning the financial statemenis, managemeant is respongible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as apphcable,
maters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
oparations, of has no reslistic altermative but 1o do so,

The Board of Directors are alzo responsible for oversesing the company's
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fimancial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Cuir objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
stalements as a whole are Tree from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud of error, and 10 issue an auditor's report that Includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance ks a high level of assurance, bul |s not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in pocordance with SAs will slways detect 8 material
missiaiement when il exists. Misstatemants can arise from fraud or error and
are conslderad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expectad to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
thiase financial slatements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we éxercise professional judgmaent

and maintain professional skepticlsm throughout the audit. Our responsibilities

are alsn

& o ldenlify and assass the risks af material misstalement of the financial
statements, whather due 1o fraud or evror, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain avdil evidence that Is
sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrapresanlations, or the averride of intermal contral,

& tooblaln an undarsianding of inlernal control relevant to the audit in ordar
todesign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under
section 143(3)i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsibile for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such
controis

&  to eveluale the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabieness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
managament,

6 1o conclude on the appropriateness of management's usa of the going
concern basls of accounting and based on the awdil evidence oblained,
whether a matersal uncertainty exists related to events of conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue a5 a going
cencern. Il we contlede thal a material unearainty exsts, we are regiinad
to draw attention in our auditar's report to the related disclosures in tha
standalone financial stalements or, il such disclosures are nadequate, to
madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, Tuture evenis or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue a5 a going concem,

& toevaluate the overall presentabon, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements. including the disciosures, and whether the financial
siadements represent the underlying iransactions and events in @ manner

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding. among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

Including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

cur aadit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and o

communicate with them all relationships and cther matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and whare appiicable, related
saleguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. Asreguired by the Companias (Auditor's Repon) Order, 2016( the Order®),
issued by the Central Governmen! of India in terms. of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companias Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A", a
stalement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar, to
the axtent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Secthon 143(3) of the Act, we repor that
a, Woe hawe soughi and oblained all the information and esplanations

which 1o the best of our knowladge and bellel wera necessary for the
purposes of aur audil.

B, Inour opinion, proper books of accoun Bs required by law have bean
kept by the Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of
those books,

c. Thecompany does not have any branch office thus awdi under sub-
saction{#) does not apply to the company

d. The Balance Sheel, the Staterment of Profit and Loss including the
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Staterment
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.
e, i our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Campanias {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015,
as amended.
f,  there are no swuch matters redating to financial iransactons or othier
matiers which have adverse effect on the functioning of the company;
g.  Onihe basis of the written reprasentations received from the directors
as on 3ist March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
nang of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from
being appointad as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,
h. Thers are no gualifications, ressrvation or adverse remark relating
o the maintenance of the accounts and ofher matlers connacted
therewith, and
i With respact to the adequacy of the intarmal linancial confrols oves
financial reporting of the company and the ocpsrating effectivenass
of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexurs - B
§ Az required under "Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's
Report (Resarve Bank) Directions, 2008°, and on the basis of such
checks as we considersd appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we further state that
I.  The Company has cbiained the "Ceriificate of Registration” from
Reserve Bank of India for registration as "Non-banking Financial
Company without accepting public deposits” on 8th Decamber,
2004 (Certificate Mo. B_05.02574),
iil, Interms of s Assels [ Income Patiern for the financial year
3tst March, 2020, the Company |s entitied to continue to hold

such Certificate of Registration,

We further state that:

@ The Board of Directors has passed a Board Resolution for the
Non-acceptance of any public deposils.

@ The Company has not accepled any Public Deposits during
ithe year.

& The Company has complied with the Prudential Morms relating
to Income Recognition Accounting Standards, Asset
Classification and Provisioning for Bad and Doubtful Debls as
applicable to it

@ The Company s not a “Systematically iImportant Non Deposit
taking Mon-Banking Financial Compary.

Cur opinion is nol qualified in respect of this matter; and

With respect to tha othaer matiers to ba included in the Auditor’s Repart in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors), 2014, in

our opimcn and to tha best of cur information and according to the
explanations given o us:

i The Company does not have any panding litigations which would
impact its financial posiion.

il In our opinion and as per (ha information and explanations provided
to us, tha Company did nol have any long term conbracts inclisding
derivative contracts for which there wara any malerlals foreseeable
loszes,

i, Thera has bean no deday in ransfarring the amounts, required io be
transfarred, to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.,

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. Mo. - 323720E)

{CA. Sanlosh Kumar Chaudhary)
Partner

Membership No.- D58652

LIDHN: 20058692AARAA517ET

FPlace: Kolkala
Date: 30,06 2020
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ANNEXURE-ATOTHE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and

Reguiatory Requirements” of our report of even date. we report that:

1. a.  TheCompanyhas mainfalned proper records showing full parilculars,
including quaniitative details and siteation of lixed assets:

b. Al the lixed assets have been physically varified by the management
al raasonablé inlarvals and no material discrapancies weda noliced
on such verification.

g.  The Company holds no immovable property. In (12 own name and
poSsSeSsion.

2. a  The inventories have bean physically verified at reasonabla inlervals
by the managemant.

b. In our opinlon, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification,

3. As per theinformation given tous, the Company has granted [oans, secured
or unsecured to compardes, firms or other parties covered In the register

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013;

a.  Inrespect of aforesaid ioan granted, the schedule of repaymient was
stiputated and the repayment is regular,

B, In our opinion and according o the Iinformation and explanations
given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not
prejudicial bo the interest of the company

c.  Inrespect of the said Loans and Interest thereon, there are noamounts
overdue more than 90 days.

4. Inour opinion and according o the information and explanations given 1o
us, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been compliad with in respect of loans, Investments, guarantess and
sacutities.

5. According te the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any deposits in terms of directives issued by the Resanve
Bank of India and the provigions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and (he rules framed thara undar
ara not appiicable io the Company.

8. The maintenance of cosl records as specified by the Central Government
under sub saction (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicabla to the Company.

7. The Company Is regular In depositing undisputed statulory dues including
Investor Education and Prolection Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Sarvice
Tax, Cess and other siatutory dues as applicable 1o the appropriate
authorithes and no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were oulstanding as on 318t March, 2020 for a period of more than
six months from the dale they became payable.

B. The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its financal
Instiution{s} and ils bank during the year, Accondingly, paragraph 3(wiil} of
the Order is not applicable,

9.  The Company dd not raise any mongy by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt Instruments) and term loans during the
year. Aceordingly, paragraph 3{ix) of the Orndes is nol applicable,

10. According io the information and explanations given to us, no malerisl
fraud by the Company of on the Company by its officers or employees has
bean noticed or reported during the coursa of our sudit

11,  According to the infarmation and explanations given 1o us, the remunarabion
of the Managing Director of the Company has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Companies Act, 2013

12, Inour opinion and according 1o the information and explanations ghiven fo
us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly. the requirements
as per ciause 3wi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13,  According to the Information and explanations given 1o us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, ransactions with the ralated
parties are in complianca with section 177 & 188 of the Companies Ant,
2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicabtle accounting
standards

14, According 1o the information and explanations given o us and Dased on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or fully or
parily convertible debentures during the year.

15,  According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
enlerad inlo hon-cash transaclons with direcions o persons. connecied
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. The Company had obtained the registration under section 4514 of the
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 with effect from 9th December, 2004 and
has been carmying on of the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution
withoul accepting Public Depasit.

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No, - 323720E)

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

Membership Mo.- D58652

UDIN: 2005860205808 5 1707
Place: Holkata

Drate: 30.06.2020

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date,
on the Standalone Financial Statements of BNK Capital Markets
Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audiled the internal financial reporting of BNK Capital Markets Limited
{"the Company™) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial stalements of the Company for the year anded on that
ate,

Managemant's Responsibility for Internal Financial Cantrols

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining
Intearnal financial controls based on the inlemal contral over financisl reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of internal Financial Controfs
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institlule of Chartered Accountants of
India (FCAF). These responsibiliies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financia controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderfy and efficient conduct of #s business, including adherence
o company's policies, the safeguarding of is assals, the prevention and delection
of frauds and ermors, the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Compandes Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

CQur responsibility is to express an opivdon on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reperting based on our audil. We conducted our auwdit n
acoordance wilh Guidance Mote on Audil of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reparting {the "Guidance Mole"} and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by IC AL and deemed to be prascribed under section 143010) of 1he Companies
Act, 2013, to the exent applicable to an audil of intermal financial confrols, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financia! Controls and both issued by the
Institule of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mate require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan-and perform the
audit 1o obiain reasonable assurance aboutl whether adequate internal financial
eontrols over financial reporling was aslablished and maintained and if swch
controls operated effectively in all material respecis,

Qur audlt involves performing procedures 1o oblaln audlt evidence about the
adequacy of the miermal financial controls systam over linancial reporting and
their operating effectveness. Our audii of intemnal financial controds over financial
reporling included oblaining an understanding of internal financial controds over
financizl reporting, assessing the risk that 3 materisl weakness easts, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control basad
on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial
statemnents, whether due o iraud or emor,

We belleve thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate
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o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporiing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal linancial control aver financial reporting is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

raporting and the preparaticn of financial statements for exiemal purposes. in
accordance with generally sccepled accounting principles,

A Company's internal financial controd over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that.-

I Peartain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
COMmpany;

ii. . Provide reasonable assurance that transactions ang reconded a3 necessary
o permit preparation of financial statements in atcordance with generally
accepled accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; ahd

iil, Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unautharaed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inharent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of infernal financial controls over financial
raporting, Inciuding the possibility of coflusion or improper managemen cverride
of controls, material misstataments due i error o fraud may occur and not be
detected. Alsa, profecilons of any evaluation of the internal financial controds
over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in
condifions, or that the degres of compliance with the poliches or procedures
may detariorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, ihe Company has, [0 all material respects, an adequale internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financlal
controis over financial reporting ware operating effectively as at 318t March,
2020, based on the internal contral over financial reporling criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of india

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
{Firen Regn. No. - 323720E)

{GA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partnies

Mermbership No.- 058692

UDIN: 2005869 2AA0A05 {797

Place: Kolkata
Diabe: 30.06.2020
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020.

Sl. Particulars
No.
ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(b) Bank Balance other than Cash
and Cash Equivalents
(c) Recewables
Trade Recaiables
(d) Loans
{g) Investments
(f) Other Financial assets

() MonFinancial Assets

ig) Inveniores

{h) Current Tax Assets (Nel)

(i) Deforred Tax Assets (Net)

i) Propery, Plani and Equipment
(k) Capital Work-in-progress

(1)  Other Non Financial Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

() Financial Liabilities

{a] Payables
Trade Payables

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

(i} Total putstanding dues of creditors other than

micro and smal enterprises

(b) Bomrowings (Other than Debl Securilies)

(e) Other Financial Liabilities

() Mon Financial Liabilities

{d} Provisions

{e) Deferred Tax Liabilties(Met)
(N Other Mon Financial Liabilities

(W) Equity
{g) Equity Share Capital
{h) Other Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

The Notes o Account forms integral part of
Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partner

Membership No. 056652

LD - 20058692AAAAASTTET

Piace: Kolkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020

Nota As at As at As at
Mo 31stMarch, 2020 3stMarch, 2019 31stMarch, 2018
i 570.11 1,044.78 420.79
rd 21706 203.39 1890.80
8 31.85 343 16566
g JH272 3.028.21 2.587.34
17.705.81 39,85593 42 76157
___9.28 __2554 ___66.11
21.946.93 44.192.16 46,192.27
12 25822 26530 18.53
13 78.83 52 B8 34,55
21 2514 - 28,80
14 B2.85 20,32 27.59
15 - 0.58 -
16 801 .44 B0G.13 BD1.33
_1246.48 114522 911.80
ZJI 193.41 45|33T.3? IT|1 04.07

17
18.74 18,12 110.28
18 an.ie 13763 1,503.64
19 0.82 0.80 .97
49.72 157.55 1,614.87
20 30.33 26.54 26.76
21 - 303.35 -
22 366 0.35 5.58
3389 330.24 32.34
23 1.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
24 22,109 .69 43.849.58 44 456,86
23.109.69 4484958 45,456,886
23, 153.41 45,337.37 -’ﬁ"!1 04.07

1-47

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA

Chairman & Managing Director
DiN: 00418445

18

Director

DIN-00009187

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Sl. Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
MNo. No JstMarch, 2020 31stMarch, 2019
eve ti
Interes! Incomea 25 347.00 299.51
Dividend Income 26 BET B 1.055.73
Met gain on fakr value changes 2T 37.50 38.61
Sale of Shares & Securities 28 38423 7298
Sale of Senices 29 21029 228,45
{n Total Revenue from Operations 1,846.63 1,695.286
Other income 30 1673 3.00
() Total Income (1 + Il 1,863.36 1,698.26
Expenses
Finance Costs # 5.84 7.69
Purchase of Shares & Securities 51847 315.30
Change in inventories of stock-in-trada 7.08 (245.77)
Employes Benefils Expenses 32 10355 91.92
Depreciation, amorization and impairmant 33 30.96 9.28
Other Expenses 34 270.85 253.15
(IV) Total Expenses 936.45 431.58
(V) Profit before tax (il - V) 926.91 1,266.68
(V1) Tax Expenses 40
(i) Current Tax 20,08 7791
{ii} Deferred Tax 2853 {76.80)
(iii) Tax Adjustments for earier Years - 2.67
4961 378
(VH) Profit after tax (V - Vi) 877.30 1,262.90
(VIll} Other Comprehensive Income
{i) temis that will not be reclassified to profit or loss a1
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity instruments (22,432.19) (2,632.30)
-Profit{Loss) on derecognition of Equity instruments (1.61) (17.23)
-Remeasurement profit'(loss) on defined benefils plans 1.10 (1.49)
(i) Income Tax relating to above 40.3 358.02 408.54)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (i - i) [22.!]-?4.53! 53‘059.9?!
(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VI + VI (21,197.38) 1,797.07
(X} Earnings per equity share
- Basic (Rs.) ar a7 12.63
- Diluted (Rs.) BT 12,63
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-47
As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Eummmﬁﬁzmnﬁ AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
3 o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partrer
Membership No. 056692
LD : 20058602AAAAAS1TST
Fiaca: Kofkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
19
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax
Add : Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Provision Standard Assels

Less: Interest Income on Fixed Deposit
Interest Income on Bonds
Dividend Income from Investments
Net gain/{loss) on sale of PPE

Met gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds

Interest paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

{Increase) Decrease in loans and advances and other assets

{Increase)/ Decrease in inventory
{Increasa) Decrease in trade receivable
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payable
(Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivable
Increase/ (Decrease) Liabilities/ Provisions

Cash generated from Operations
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Met)
Net cash flow from Operating activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and

movements in Capital work in progress
MNet gain/(loss) on sale of PPE
Met gain/{loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds
Sale of current investments
Dividend paid
Corporate dividend tax
Interest paid
Interest received on Fixed Deposits
Dividend received
MNet Cash flow from Investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayments) from short term borrowings (net)

Net cash flow from Financing activities
Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 1st April
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31st March

The Motes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements

20

For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
826.91 1,266.68
30.96 8.28
0.96 31.92 1.10 10.38
958.83 1,277.06
15.16 13.98
B67.61 1,055.73
12.13 -
2.48 7.07
{5.84) {7.69)
89155 — 1,069.09
67.28 207.97
(354.33) (396.02)
7.08 (245.76)
2.36 131.31
(0.38) {91.14)
6.16 (6.72)
(339.12) (608.32)
(271.84) (400.35)
55.26 107.99
{327.10) (508.34)
(92.91) (2.60)
12.13 -
2.48 7.07
(282.58) 254.61
(450.00) (150.00)
(92.51) (30.71)
(5.84) (7.69)
15.16 13.98
867.61 (26.44) 1,055.73  1,140.40
(26.44) 1,140.40
(107.47) 4.49
(107.47) 4.49
(107.47) 4.49
(461.00) 636.54
1,248.17 611.59
T87.17 1,248.17

1- 47
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1. The ahove Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set cut in Ind AS 7, 'Statement
of Cash Flows' as notified under Companies Act, 2013,

2. Cash and cash equivalents as at the Balance Sheet date consists of: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31st March, 2020 J1st March, 2019

Balances with banks:
In current accounts 26.77 61.71
In fixed deposits 217.06 203.39
Cash on hand 1.17 0.89
Debt Mutual Fund 542.16 98217
78717 1,248.17
1241.07 608.74

As per our report of aven date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partner

Membership No.0586592

LD - 20058602 ARAMASTTET

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th Juna, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA
Chairman & Managing Direclor Director Chief Financial Officer
DiN: D04 18445 DiIN-D00088T

21
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(i) Equity Share Capital
Particulars
Balance as at April 1, 2018
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2019
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2020

Amount inRs. Lakhs
1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

(i) Other Equity
As at March 31, 2020 Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Revenue & Surplus
Particulars Profit& Loss Securities Special Reserve  General Ofher Tofal
Premium (intermsof  Reserve  Comrehen-
Section 45IC of sive
Reserve Bank of Income
India Act, 1934) Reserve
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,028.67 4,230.00 1,061.36 4,193.71 36,335.84 43,849.58
Profit for the year 87730 - - - - 877.30
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - {22/074,68) (22.074.68)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equity instrument 1.73 - - - (1.73) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 (200.00) - - - - (200.00)
Interim Dividend (250.00) (250.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax (92.51) - - - - (52.51)
Transferred from Retained samings to Special Reserve (175.46) - 17546 - - -
Transfarred from Retained eamings (o General Reserve (3040.00) S00.00 -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 889.73 1,230.00 1,236.82 449371 14,25943 22,109.69
As at March 31, 2019 (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 640.49 1,230.00 T89.7T 222321 3957339 4445686
Profit for the year 1,262.90 - - - - 1,262.90
Other Comprehensive income for the year - - - - (3,059.97) (3.05997)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equity instrument 177.58 - - - (177.58) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 (150.00) = - - = (150,000
Corporate Dhidend Tax (30.71) - - - - (30.71)
Transfarred from Retained eamings io Special Reserve (271.59) - 271.58 - = =
Transferred from Retained eamings to General Reserve 00.00 - - 1,970.50 - 137050
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,028.67 1,230.00 1,061.36 4,193.71 3633584 43,849.58
Refar Nota no. 24 for natura and purpose of resarves.
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Siatements 1-47

As per our report of even date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration. No. 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partnar

Membarship Mo, 056692

UDIN - 200586928AAAA51TST

Piace: Kolkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA

Chairman & Managing Director
DiN: 00418445

Director
DIN-00009187

Chief Financial Officer
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Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended
31st March, 2020

1 Background information
BNK Capital Markets Limiled CIN;L34202WB1986PLC040542 is
a Pubdic Limited Company domicied in India and incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956. BMNK Capital Markets Limited is
registered under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non-
Banking Financial Company and is primarily engaged in investmeant
activities. Its shares are fisted on the BSE Limited and The Caicutta
Stock Exchange Limited in India.
The standalone financial statements of the Company as on 31st
March, 2020 were approved and authorsed for issue by the Board
of Directors on 30th June, 2020,
The national lockdown announced on March 23, 2020 owing to the
COVID-19 pandemic affecied activities of organizations across the
economic ecosystem, impacting eaming prospects and valuations
of companies and creating volatiity in the stock markets. The
resultant impact on the fair value of the investments held by the
Company are reflected in the Total Comprehensive Income and
Total Equity of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, in
line with the Accounting Policy consistantly followed by the
Company.,
The future income from investments and the valuations of investea
companies would depend on the global economic developments
in the coming months and the resumption of activity on gradual
relaxation of Lockdowns, Based on the current assessment of the
potential impact of the COVID-19 on the Company, management
is of the view that the balance sheet of the Company has adequate
Fquidity to service is obligations and sustain its operations,

2 Statement of Compliance with Ind AS
In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted ind AS notified under
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time with effect from 1st April, 2019,
For all periods up o and including the year ended 31st March,
2019, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the requiremants of the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of CompaniesAct, 2013, read together with paragraph
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP).
These financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2020
are the first financial statements that the Company has prepared
under Ind AS. The date of (ransition to Ind AS is Apnil 1, 2018 and
the adoption was carried oul in accordance with Ind AS 107 — First
fime adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The Company has
presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial
statements under accounting standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2006 ("Previous GAAPT)
1o Ind AS of total equity as at April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2018,
total comprehensive income and cash flow for the year ended March
31, 2019. Refer Note 42 for an explanation of how the transition
from previous GAAP o Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows,

3 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial staterments have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial
instruments measured al fair value at the end of each reparting
pericd as explained in accounting policies below.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and
allvalues are rounded to the neares! lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

4 Useof estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the
recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires
managament of the Company to make judgments, estimates and
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assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
iabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingenl assets
and contingent iabilities as at the date of financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Ravisions to-accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the astimales are revised and In future pericds which are
affected.
Key sources of eslimation of unceriainty at the dale of the financial
statements, which may cause a material adjustment lo the camying
amounts of assets and labifties within the next financial year, 15 in
respeact of: fair valuation of unguoled equily investments,
impairmeant of financial nstruments, impairment of property, plant
& equipment, useful ives of property, plant & equipmeant, provisions
and contingent abilties and long term retiremeant benefits,
Significant Accounting policies
5.1 Revenue/lncome recognition
(a) Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is
recognisad when the Company's right to receive the payment
is established, it is probable that the economic benefils
associated with the dividend will flow to the enlity and the
amount of the dividend can be measured refiably. This is
generally when the shareholders or Board of Directors approve
the dividend. Revenue is measurad at the fair valus of
consideration received or receivable.
Under Ind AS 109 interest income ks recorded using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments
measured at amorlised cost, debi instrument measured al
FVOCI and debt instruments designated al FVTPL. The EIR
iz the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipls
through the expected life of the financial instrumeant or, when
appropriate, a shorer period, io the net camying amount of the
financial asset.
The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the asset) is
catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acguisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
{b) Other Income: The Company recognises other income on
accruat basis as i becomes due,
{c) Sale of service: Revenue from rendering senvices is recognised
when the oulcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably.
{d) Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the signify cant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer
5.2 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated
at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation /
amortization. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the
acquisition of the Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assels and any atiributable cost of bringing the asset to is
working condition for its intended use.
Property plant and eguipment is derecognised on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from s use.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(caiculated as the diffierence between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other
income | expense in the statement of Proft and Loss in the
year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an
itern of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient
obtains control of that #em in accordance with the requirements
for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in
Ind AS 115,
(a) Transitiontolnd AS

For transition to Ind AS; the Company has elected to measure
all its property, ptant and equipment at the previous GAAP



(b)

()

g BNK CAPITAL
LY Opportunties Unimited .

Wwww Bnkcapital.com

carmying amount on the date of transition to Ind AS e, April 1,
2018,

Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assels not ready for intended use, as on the Balance
Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress, Advances
given towards acquisiion of property, plant and equipment
outstanding ateach Balance Sheet date are disciosed in Cther
Mon-Financial Assets,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual
valua

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-fine method to
allocate their cost, net of therr residual values on the basis of
useful ife prescribed in Scheduie Il to the Companies Act, 2013,
Property plant and equipment's residual values and useful lves
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

5.3 Financial Instruments

(a)

(b)

Classification

A Financlal instrument is any contract that gives rise lo a
financial asset of one entity and financial liabiity or equity
instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, Financial
assels at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCH) or fair value through Profit and Loss account (FYTPL)
of al amortised cast. Financial assets that are equity
instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCI, Financial
hiabiliies are classified as amortised cost categoryand FVTPL.
Business Mode! assessment and Solely payments of principal
and nterast (SPPI) test

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends
on the business model and resulis of SPPI test. The Company
determines the business model &t a level that reflecis how
groups of financial assels are managed together o achieve a
particular business objective. This assessment includes
judgemeant reflecting all relevant evidence including,

-How the performance of the business model and the financial
assels held within that business model are evaluated and
reported to the enlity's key management personnel

-The risks that affect the peformance of tha business model
(and the financial assets hekd within that business model) and,
in particular, the way those risks are managed

-How managers of the business are compensated (for
example, whether the compeansation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows
colected)

-The expected frequency, value and liming of sales are also
important aspects of the Company's assessment

I cash flows after inilial recognilion are realised in a way thal
i different from the Company's oniginal expectations, the
Company doas not change the classification of the remaining
financial assels held in thal business model, bul ncorporates
such information when assessing newly originated or newly
purchased financial assets going forward.

Initial recognition

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition
depends on their contractual terms and the business model
for managing the instruments.

Financial assets and financkal liabiities are initially measured
at fair value.

Financial assels and financal liabilities, with the exception of
foans, debt securities and deposits are recognised on the trade
date i.e. when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the nstruments. Loans, debt securities and
deposits ara recognised when the funds are transferred o the
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(c)

(d)

(e)

)

customers account. Trade receivables are measured at the
transaction price,

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets al amortised cost

Financial assets having contractual tarms that give nise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solaly payments of
principal and interest on the principal cutstanding and that are
held within a business model whose objective is to hold such
asszels in order to collect such contractual cash flows are
classified in this category. Subsequently these are measured
at amortised cost using effective interest method less any
impairment losses,

Debt Instruments at FVOCI

Debttinstruments that are measured at FYOC! have contractual
tarms that give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on principal
outstanding and that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assels. These instruments largely
comprise long-temm investments made by the Company FVOCI
debt instrumants are subsaquently measurad at fair value with
gains and nsses ansing dua fo changes in fair value recognised
in OCI, Interast income and gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial assets
measured at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in OCI are reclassified
from OClto Profit or Loss.

Equity Instruments at FVOCI

These include financial assets that are equity instruments as
defined in Ind AS 32 "Financial Insiruments. Presantation” and
are not held for trading and where the Company's management
has elected to irrevocably designated the same as Equity
instruments at FVOCI upon initial recognition. Subsequently,
these are measurad at fair value and changes therein are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, net of
applicable income laxes.

Gains and losses on these equity nstruments are never
recycled to Profit or Loss.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in
the statemeant of Profit and Loss when the right to receiva the
payment has been established,

Fair value through Profit and loss account

Financial assets are measured at FVYTPL unless itis measured
al amortised cost ar at FVOCI on initial recognition. The
fransaction oosts directly altributable to the acquisition of
financial assets at fair value through Profil or Loss are
immediately recognized in Profit or Loss.

5.4 Financial Liabilities and equity instruments

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Classification as debt or equity

Financial fiabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangamenis entered into and the definitions of a
financial kability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An aquity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct Issue costs.

Other Financial Liabilities

These are measured al amoriised cosl using effective inlerest
rate,

Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial iabilities
The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it
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(e)

{f

transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

A financial liability is derecognised whan the obligation under
the liability is discharged, cancelled or axpires.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expectad credit
losses on & financial asset that is at amortized cost or fair
value through OCI. Loss alowance in respect of financial assets
is measured at an amount equal to life tima expected credit
losses and is calculated as the difference between their camying
amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Reclassification of Financial assets

The company does not re-classify its financial assets
subsaquent to thed nitial recognition, apart from the exceptianal
creumstances when the company changes its business model
for managing such financial assets.

5.5 Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a Rability in an orderly transaction between
market parficipants at the measurement date.

The fair value of a inancial instrument on initial recognition is
normally the transaction price (fair vaiue of the consideration
given or received). Subsequent to iniial recognition, the
Company determines the fair value of financial instruments
that are guoted in active markets using the quoted bid prices
{fnancial assets held) or quoled ask prices (financial liabilites
held) and using valuation techniques for other instruments.
Valuation techiniques include discounted cash flow method and
other valuation modets,

5.6 Investmentin subsidiaries and associates

57

The company has chosen to carry the Investments in
associales and subsidiaries al cost less impairment, if any in
the separate financial slalements,

Foreign currency transactions and transiation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in
Indian rupees (Rs.), which is the functional currency of the
Company and the presentation currency for the financial
statements.

In preparing the financkal statements, transactions in curencies
othear than the Company’s functional currency are recorded at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transacton.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in fareign currencles are re-translated atthe rates
prevailing al the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising on the retransliation or seltlement of
monetary fems are included in the statement of Profit and
Loss for the period.

5.8 Cash and Cash Equivalants

Cash and cash equivalentin the balance sheet comprise cash
al banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an onginal
maturity of three months or less, thal are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined
above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s
cash management.

5.9 Inventories

The Company makes trading in Equity Shares of companies
fisted over stock exchanges in India. Inventories of Equity
Shares and securities are valued at fair value and the gain/
loss is recognised through the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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5.10 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized al fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured al amortised cosl. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transactions cost) and the redemption amaount
is recognized in the siatement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method, Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent thal it is probable
that sum or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fees s deferred until the drawn down ocours. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that sum or all of the
facility will ba drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a
prepayment for iquidity sendces and amortized over the period
of the facility to which it relates,

Bomowings are removad from the Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired, The difference between the camying amount of a
financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assels transferred or liabiiies assumead, is recognized
in Profit t and Loss as other gainsf{losses),

5.11 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,

lagal or constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation
as a resuli of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and there is a rehable estimate of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured al the
present value of management's best astimale of the
expenditura required to seltie the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine
the present value is a pre-ax rale that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific
to the liabiiity. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as inlerest expense.

A disclosure for contingent kabilties is made when thera is a
possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the ocourrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncerain future events not whaolly
within the control of the Company or a present obiigation that
arisas from past evenis where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resourcas will be required to settle or a reliable
estimata of the amount cannot be made.

When there s a possible oblgation or a present obligation
and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure for contingent lizbility is made.
Contingent Assels are not recognised but are disclosed when
an inflow of economic benefits is probabla,

5.12 Employee Benefits

()

(&)

(e)

(d)

Short-terrn Employee Benefits

These are recognised al the undiscounted amount as expense
for the year in which the related service is renderad.
Post-employment Benefit Plans

Post retiremant benefits like provident fund, superannuation,
gratuity and post refirement medical benefits are provided for
as below :

Defined Contribution Plans

Contributions under Defined Contribution Plans e, providenl
fund & superannuation fund are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which the emploves has
renderad the senace (if any).

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retiremant schemas the cost of providing
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benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Mathod,
with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year end
balance sheet date. Re-measurement gains and losses of the
net defined benefit liability/{asset) are recognised immediately
in other comprehensive income. The service cost and net
interest on the net defined benefit iabilty/(asset) s recognised
as an expansa within employment costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan
amendment or curtailment occurs or when any relaled
restructuring costs or lermination benefits are recognised,
whichever is earlier.

The retirernent benefil obligation recognised in the balance
sheel represents the present value of the defined-benefit
obiigation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets,

5.13 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's property, plant &
equipment and intangible assels are reviewed at each reporting
period to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment, f any such indicalion exisls, the asset's
recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairmeant loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount, The impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the perniod in
which impairment takes place.

Recoverable amount s the higher of far value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to ther present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of maney and the risks spacific
io the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

Where an Impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased (o the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, however subject to the increased carrying
amount not exceading the carrying amount that would have
been determined {net of amortisation or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the assel in prior
accounting periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediatety in profit or loss.

5.14 Segment Reporting

(a)

(b)

identification of segment

The Company has identified that its operating segments are
the primary segments. The Company's operating businesses
are organized and managed separately according to the nalure
of products, with 2ach segment representing a strategic
business unit and offering difierent products and serving
different markets.

Allocation of common costs

Commaon allocable cosls are inter-se aliocated to segments
based on the basis most relevant to the nalure of the cost
concerned. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprse as a whole and are not allocable to segmenton a
reasonable basis, are included under the head unallocated
expensa [ ncome.

53.15Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax.
Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss, exceptl when they relate to tems credited or
debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in eguity.

Current income-tax is recognised at the amount expected o
be paid to the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws,
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enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance shest date.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reporied in the
Standalone statement of profit- and loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never laxable
or deductible.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised far
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assels
and liabilities and their carnving amounts in the financial
statements and is accounted for using the balance sheet
iability method,

Deferred income lax assels are recognised o the extent it is
probable that taxable profit will be available aganst which the
deductible temporary differences and the cary forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utiksed.
The carrying amount of defermed income tax assels is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced fo the extent that it is no
lenger probable thal sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utiised,
Defarred tax assats and liabilittes are measured using tax ratas
and laws, enacted or substantially enacted as of the balance
sheet dale and are expected to apply 1o taxable income in the
yaars in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on
deferred income lax assets and liabilties is recognised as an
ncome or expensea in the period that includes the enactment
or substantive enactment date,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged lo the
statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year,
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax
laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liabiity, is considerad as an
asset if there is convinging evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an
asset in the Balance Sheet when it Is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with i will flow to the
Company.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset 1o the extent that
they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority and they
are in the same taxable entity, or a Group of taxable entities
where the tax nsses of one entity are used to offsetthe taxable
profits of ancther and there are legally enforceable nights to
sel off current tax assets and current tax liabilties within tha
jurisdiction.

5.16 Leases

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non -canceliable period
for which the lessee has the right to use an underying asset
including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably certain
to exercise an oplion to extend (or not to terminate) a lease.
The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances
that create an economic incentive for the lessee o exercize
the option when delermining the lease lerm, The option to
extend the leasa term & included in the lease term, if i s
reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the oplion.
The Company reassesses the option when significant events
or changes in circumstances cocur that are within the conlrol
of the lessea,

5.17 Recent Accounting Developments
{a) Standards issued bul not vet effectve:;

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or
amendments o the existing standards. There is no such
notification which would have been applicable from April 1,
2020,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at

No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Cash on hand 1.7 0.89 0.98
Balances with banks:

In current accounts 26.77 61.71 2.76

Cash in liquid fund 6.1 54216 98217 417.06

TOTAL 570.11 1,044.78 420.79

6.1 Mutual funds have been measured at fair value through Profit & Loss.

7 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at

No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Fixed Deposit with bank® (Maturity after one year) 217.08 20339 190.80
TOTAL 217.06 203.39 180.80

*Pledged against Bank Overdraft facility availed from a Bank.

8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good Others B.A 31.95 34.31 165.66
TOTAL 31.85 34N 165.66
8.1 Trade receivable includes amount due from a related party Rs. 4.65 Lakhs (March 31, 2019 : Rs. NIL and April 01, 2018
: Rs. NIL)
9 LOANS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured Loans given to Corporates other
than Associates Companies 3,381.03 2,996.53 2,655.26
Loans and advances (o a related party 31.68 31.68 32.07
TOTAL 3,412.72 3,028.21 2,587.34
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020
10 INVESTMENT

Parbicutars ReferNole  Mowminal
Mo Vel Face
Valua
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares 10.1810.2
Aban Offshore Lid, T2
Aditya Birta Capital Lid. 10
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zona Lid, T2
Arhant Impex Lid. T10
Adroit Infotech Pyt Lid. 103 10
Auro Pharma Lid. T1
Axiscades Engineering Technologies Lid, 5
Balasore Alloys Lid. 3
Bharat Earth Movers Lid. 710
Bharat Pipes & Fittings Lid T10
Bhansali Engineers Polymers Lid. T1
Bharat 22 (Exhange fraded fund) - Indusirial Credit
and Investment Corporation of India Prudential
Asset Management Co, T10
B J Duplex Boards Ltd. 710
Bodal Chemical Lid, 12
Bhoruka Alluminium Limited 710
Century Enka Ltd, 10
CESCLH, 710
CFL Capital Financial Senvices Lid. T10
CESC Ventures Lid, 110
CNI Research Ltd. 21
Coromandel Enggineering Lid. T10
Elgi Equipments Lid. r1
Emami Infra, Lid. 12
Enkay Texofood Industries Lid. T10
Enso Secutrack Lid. 10
Essel Propack Lid. 12
Gujrat Narmada Valley Fertiizers and Chemicals Lid. 10
Gujarat Mineral Development Comp.Lid, T2
GV Films Ltd, 1
GV K Power & Infrastructure Lid. 1
Gwalior Strips Lid. 10
Halmark Drug & Cham Lid. 10
Hendez Electronics Lid, 10
Hind Composite Lid. T5
Indiabulis Ventures Ltd. (Partly Paidup) T2
Indizabulis Yentures Lid. T2
Indian Qil Corparation Lid. 710
Indsil Hydro Power & Maganese Lid, T10
inteliect Design Arena Ltd. 5
Jay Bharat Fabric Lid. T10
IRB Imvit Fund 2102
JL Morision (India) Lid. 710
Kanika Infrastruclure & Power Lid. 1
Kanet Ol Export Ltd. 710
Karnatka Bank Lid. 103 710
Manapuram Finance Lid. T2
Mardia Steel Lid. 710
Mercator Lid, 1
Mura Black India Lid, 10
Morganite Crucible India Lid. 10
Magarjuna Ferilizer and Chemicals Lid, T10
MNagarjuna Cil Refinery Lid. 1
NHPC Ltd. 210
Mihar Info Global Lid. 10
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Mumiber! Linit

1,000
5.000
100
20,000
66

4,000
31.500
44

500
1,000

1,000
1,000
25,000
1,500
2,902,514
3,439,832
580,502
5,000
1,000

50

1,000
2,000
4,000

3

1,000
2,000
51,250
1,000
5,000
300
74316
2,343
3157
1,466
3333
450
10,000
10,000
12,300
500
1,100
2,200

800
10,000
300

50
1,540
1.400
88,960
25,000

Amouni  Numberf Uinit
014 1.000
2M 5,000
0.25 100

- 20,000
0.G0 il
1.1 4 000
227 31500
0.20 44

- 500
0.29 1.000
0.0 1,000
0.42 1.000

- 25000
1.78 1.500

11,002,871 2,902,514
- 3,439,832
650,87 580,502
0.09 5,000
0.12 1.000
0.06 50
0.28 1.000
0.20 2,000
0.25 4 000
0.05 150
0.3 1,000
0.01 2,500
1.15 51,250

- 1,000

- 5,000

- 300

80.41 14,024
0.7 2,343
341 35T
1.20 1486
0.2a 3333
0.24 450

- 40,000
255 10,000
184.50 1.850
0.00 500
- 1,100
0.93 2,000
0.06 600
0.05 10,000
- 300
0.7 50
0.05 1,540
0.01 1,400
279  B3960
0.75 25000

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Asat 315t March, 2019

Amcunt

0.58
4.88
D.38

o.m

2.45
T7.25
0.45

073

0.01
1.27

3.78
21,117.24
3,617.40
0.10

0.29

012

1.15
0.20

0.25

0.08

0.82
0.m
3.96

29.91
0.05
10.27
2.39
207
0.92

6.67
2592
0.00

2.67

0.08
0.69

0.72
0.1
0.00
2202
2.61

Asal 1sl April, 2018
Numibser! Und Ampur
1,000 1.59
5,000 7.29
100 0.35
20.000 -
66 0.0z
1,000 5.57
4,000 5.56
31,500 1469
44 0.48

500 &
1,000 1.70
25 000 B8.74
1,000 0.05
1,000 1.22
25 000 =
1,500 452
2,902,514 28.086.18
3,438 832 -
5,000 0.14
1,000 0.48
a0 0.13
1.000 2.40
2,000 0.20
4,000 0.25
75 0.18
1.000 3.64
1.000 1.23
2.500 0.02
51,250 7.25
1,000 -
5.000 -
300 -
414 1.63
2343 2.06
10,000 24,25
2.000 3.53
3333 553
450 0.74
10,000 -
1,850 24.51
500 0.00
1,100 -
2,000 2.30
2,000 2.18
600 0.06
10.000 347
300 -
1.540 0.24
1400 0.05
88,960 24.680
25,000 3.48
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Mutraplus India Lid. T5 10,000 0.54 - - - -
One Point One Solution Lid. 103 T10 8,000 0.79 4,000 2.21 4000 2786
Orchid Pharma Lid. 710 300 0.67 300 0.0z 300 0.03
Origion Agro Star Lid. T10 3600 0.14 3600 014 3600 0.14
OMNGC Ltd, 15 10,000 6.83 - - - -
Padmini Technologies Ltd. T10 2,500 0.25 2.500 0.25 2.500 0.25
Phillips Carbon Black Lid. T2 3,669,000 2,302.07 3,669,000 648129 733,800 797851
Pennar Alluminium Coempany Lid. 710 15,000 0.03 15000 003 15000 0.03
Polaris Consulling & Semvices Ltd. 5 - - - - 450 211
Protchem Industries Ltd. 710 2500 0.03 2500 0.03 2,500 0.03
Punjab Mational Bank Gilts Lid. 10 6,666 1.60 6,666 212 6.666 2.31
Rasoi Lid, T 200 = - - - 748 271.14
Reliance Power Lid. 710 3,270 0.04 3,270 0.37 3.270 1.18
Sanghi Polyster Lid. 10 4,700 047 4700 047 4,700 047
Saregama India Ltd. 710 813,220 1,321.19 813,220 481630 813,220 5349.36
Shoppers Stop Lid, 75 1,000 1.93 1.000 4.71 1,000 5.29
Stieful Und Schuh Lid. 710 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100 -
Steal Strips Infrastructures Ltd,, 710 6,000 . 6,000 - 6,000 -
Spencer's Retail Lid. 5 1,741,508 1,238.33 1,741,508 2,789.03 - -
Tala Steel Ltd, T10 689 1.86 GBS 3.59 (531} 3.83
Tata Steel Ltd, (Partly paid up) 23 76 0.02 76 0.05 76 0.11
Texmaco Infrastruciure & Holding Lid. 710 5000 1.55 5,000 2.83 5,000 3.07
The Supreme India Lid. 12 500 4.34 - - - -
Vallant Communication Litd. 10 10,000 1.86 10,000 2.80 10,000 5.44
Varun Global Lid. 1 14,850 0.15 14,850 0.15 14,850 0.15
Varun Resources Lid. 71 53 400 059 59400 0.5 53400 0.59
Welspun Entarprises Lid. 710 1,500 .61 1,500 1.59 1,500 212
Yes Bank Lid. 10 - - - - 1,000 05
16,829.41 38,979.02 41,884 66
i} InUnits of Mutual Fund
Unit Trust of India Master Share 5,000 1.10 5,000 1.62 5,000 1.62
1.10 1.62 1.62
iif} Ungquoted Equity Shares
Bliss Stock Brokers PviLid, 710 180,000 23872 180000 23872 180,000 23872
Fermanite Micco Senvices Lid, 10 10 - 10 - 10 -
Gujarat Securities Ltd. 710 10,000 026 10,000 028 10,000 0.26
Zeon Synthelics Ltd, 10 120,000 10.86 120,000 10.86 120,000 10.86
243,85 249.85 249 85
iv) Unguoted Equity Shares - Group Company
Multiple Infra Py Ltd. 710 22,500 2475 22500 2475 22500 24.75
2475 24.75 24.75
Il. Measuredat cost
i) Associates
BMK Securities Pvi Lid, £ 10,000 2544 43969 2544 43869 2544 43969
43968 43969 — 435989
ii} InSubsidiary Company Equity Shares
BNK Commodities Pvi.Lid. T0 1,610,000 161,00 1,610,000 161.00 1,610,000 181.00
TOTAL 17,705.81 39,855.93 42, 761.57

10.1 The company has slected an irrevocable option to designate its investments in equity instruments through FVOCI, as the said invest-
ments are not held for irading and company continues o invest for long term and remain invested in leaders in sectors, which it believes
o have polential to remain accretive over the long lem.

10.2 During the current or pravious reporting periods the company has not reclassified any invesiments since its initial classification.
10.3 There have been changes in the quantity facevaluaihe name of the Companies due to their respective various corporate restructuring
aclivitios,
29
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11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note Az on As on As on
Ne 1stApril, 2020 1stApril, 2019 1st April , 2018
Security & Eamest Money Deposits 9.28 25.54 66.11
TOTAL 9.28 25.54 66.11
12 INVENTORIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars ReferMole  Mominal Asat 315t Manch, 2020 Asat 315t March, 2019 Asal st April, 2018
Mo Value! Face Nuriren Uit Aarourd - Numbarn Linit Amcunt  Numbsar Ling Amgur
Value
63 moons technologies Lid. 12 - - 2.000 1.62 2,000 1.67
Ess Dee Aluminium Lid, 10 1,000 0.10 1.000 0.16 1,000 017
Eveready Industries Ltd, T10 6.000 2489 54779 10653 . g
Fiiatex India Lid. 10 - - - - 2,000 3.26
Fortis Healthcare Lid, T10 10,000 1261 10,000 13.58 . -
GKB Ophthalmics Lid. T10 1,000 0.10 1,000 0.93 - -
Gujarat Fluorochsrochemicals Lid. T10 7,500 21.75 7.500 82.85 - -
Goblin India Lid. 710 80,000 39.96 - -
GFL Ltd. 1 7,500 6.08 - - - -
Housing Development Finance Corp, Lid. T10 1,500 2382 . . - -
industrial Finance Corporation of India Lid.(Bond) 71,000,000 1 10.00 1 10.00 1 10.00
JK Paper Lid. T10 - - - - 1,000 1.49
Fowality Lid, 710 - - - - 1.000 0.08
Mational Buildings Construction Corp. (India) Lid, 1 2,500 0.41 - - - -
Ormaxe Ltd. 10 64,000 a7.82 - - - -
Precision Camshafts Ltd, 10 1,000 0.25 1,000 0.59 1,000 0.60
SBl Cards & Pay Services Lid. 10 1530 9.46 - - - -
Snowman Logistics Lid. T 5,000 1.58 5,000 1.65 - -
Trickent Lid 0 - - - - 2,500 1.77
Vipul Organics Lid, 10 158,000 13.85 5,000 4.01 - -
Viod afone Idea Lid 10 50,000 1.61 - - - -
Vakranges Lid, 10 - - - - 1,000 0.50
Yes Bank Lid. T2 5,000 1.12 - - - -
Zensar Technologies Ltd. 17,000 14.71 17,000 39.38 - -
TOTAL 275531  258.22 104,280 26530 11,501 19.53
13 CURRENT TAXASSETS (NET) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Advance Tax including Tax deducted at Source (Net of Provisions) 78.83 5288 34.55
TOTAL 78.83 52.88 34.55
14 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Az at 31 March, 2020 {Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Computer Motor Car Fumniture and Office Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2018 1.24 23.02 2.09 3.24 29.59
Addition 0.20 102.41 1.80 1.55 105.97
DisposalAdjustments - 12.44 - 0.33 12.77
As at March 31, 2020 144 11299 3.89 4.46 122.79
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
As at April 1, 2019 0.52 718 0.48 1.09 9.28
Depreciation for the year 0.09 20,14 0.55 1.19 30.96
Disposal - - - 0.30 0.30
As at March 31, 2020 0.60 36.33 1.03 1.97 39.94
Net Block as at March 31, 2020 0.84 T6.66 2.86 2.49 B2.85

30
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As at 31 March, 2020
Particulars

GROSS BLOCK

Deemed Cost Asat 1st April, 2018
Addition

Disposaliddjustments

As at March 31, 2018
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at Aprl 1, 2018

Addition

Less: Depreciation for the year
Disposal

As at March 31, 2019

Met Block as at March 31, 2019

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars

Balance brought forward from the previous year
Add: Additions during the period

Lass : Transfemed during the penod
TOTAL

OTHER NONFINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars

Advances

Other deposits
Staff advances
Prepaid expense
TOTAL

TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars

For services

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises

- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
TOTAL

o BNK CAPITAL
LHAY pertenities Uniinited .
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Computer Motor Car  Furniture and Dffice Total
Fixtures Equipment

1.04 23.02 1.77 1.76 27.59

0.20 - 032 1.48 2.01

1.24 23.02 2.09 3.24 29.59

0.52 719 0.48 1.08 9.28

0.52 7.19 0.48 1.09 9.28

0.72 15.83 1.61 215 20.32

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April

MNo 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

0.59 - -

- 0.58 -

0.59 0.59 -

0.59 - -

= 0.59 -

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Refer Note As atMarch  AsatMarch As at April

No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

0.57 5.00 -

800.00 800.00 B800.00

.11 - 0.40

0.76 1.13 0.93

801.44 806.13 801.33

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Refer Note AsatMarch  Asat March As at April

MNo 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

171&17.2 - - .

172 _18.74 18.12 110.26

18.74 1843 106.28

17.1 The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop-
ment Act, 2006 (the Act) and hence disclosura relating 1o amounts unpaid as at the yaar end together with interest paid/payvable under the

Act has nol been given.

17.2 Trade payables are recognised al thelr original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on inflial recognition. Trade payables are
considered to be of short duratien and are not discounted and the carrying values are assumed lo approximate their fair values.

18

BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURITIES)

Particulars

Secured
Term Loan From a Bank (Vehicle Loan))

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand (against motor car)
*Bank Overdraft"(Limit Sanctioned Rs. 1.894 crore(P.Y. Rs.1.69 crore

“against security of Fixed deposit)”

Unsecurad

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand
TOTAL

i

Refer Note
MNo

181

18.2

As at March
31,2020

29,95

{(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March
31,2019

2387
113.66

137.63

|

As at April
1,2018

0.45
2843

103.28

1.370.50
1,503.65
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18.1 Details of Term loans from banks (secured)-

- Payable in 60 equal instalments of Rs 71,627/- per month |
Rate of interest 8.70% per annum on reducing balance method

maturity within 1 year

miaturity > 1 year
TOTAL

18.2 Details of loans from body corporate (secured)-
- Payable in 48 equal instalments of Re 71,290/- per month , Rate of interest 11.40 % per annum on reducing batance method,

19

maturity within 1 year
maturity > 1 year
TOTAL

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars

Outstanding liability for expense
TOTAL

PROVISIONS
Particulars

Provision for Employes Benefits
Contingenl provision against standard asset
TOTAL

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (NET)
Particulars

Defermed Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Liabiities
TOTAL

Refer Note
No

Refer Note
No

201

Refer Note
Mo

214

211

As at March
31,2020

6.23
23.72
29,

&

As at March
31,2020
121.86
(96.72)

251

ke

21.1 The following is the analysis of Deferred Tax Liabilities /Assets presented in the Balance Sheet:
Opening (Charge)/Credit{Charge)/Credit

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Difference in carnying value and tax base of investments
maasured at FVOCH

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities

Dafarred Tax Assats

Difference between tax base and book value of Property,
plant and Equipment

Defined benefit plans

Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments
measured at FYTPL

MAT Credit entithement

Total Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax (Liabilities)/asset (Net)

Balance
April 1,
2013

455.03
45503

.01

041
132,33
151 68

(303.35)

in Profit

As at March
31, 2019

As at April
1,2018

0.45

'nu

&

23.97 548
- 23.97
23.97 29.43
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March As at April
31, 2019 1,2018
0.80 0.97
0.80 0.97
{Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018
18.97 20.29
7.57 6.47

26.54 26.7

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March
31, 2019
151.68
(455.03)
(303.35)

in Other

and Loss Comprehen-

267
1.02
(0,08)
(33.15)
(29.53)
28.53

sive Income

(358 30)
(358.30)

{0.29}

(0.29)

358.02

As at April
1,2018
T74.50

9.68
5.67

106.18
12186

25.14



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

== BNK CAPITAL
| e————

CHAY Gopertomites Unimited

www. bnkeapital, com

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Particulars Opening (Charge)/Credit(Charge)/Credit Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, and Loss Comprehen- March 31,
2018 sive Income 2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments
measured at FVOCI 45.70 - 409.33 455.03
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 45.70 = 408.33 455.03
Defarred Tax Assats
Difference between tax base and book value of Property,
Plant and Equipment 6.82 0.19 - 7.01
Dafined benefit plans 5.28 (0.73) 0.39 493
Differance in carrying value and tax base of invesimenis
measurad al FVTPL 0.98 (0.57) E 0.41
MAT Credit entitemeant £1.42 778 - 139.33
Total Deferred Tax Assets 74.50 T6.B0 0.39 151.68
Deferred Tax (Liabilities)/asset (Net) 28.80 76.80 (408.94) (303.35)
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April
No 31,2020 31, 2019 1,2018
Outstanding liabilities for
Statutory Dues 3.66 0.35 5.58
TOTAL 3.66 0.35 5.58
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April
No 31,2020 31, 2018 1,2018
Authorised Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1,25,00,000 (March 31, 2018:1,25,00,000 and April 1, 2018:
1,25,00,000) equity shares 1,250 1,250 1,250
1.250 1,250 1.250
lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1,00,00,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,00,00,000 and April
1,2018: 1,00,00.000) equity shares 1,000 1,000 1.000
1,000 1,000 1,000

23.1The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity is entitted to one vote per

ghare. Tha Company may dectare and pay dividends, The dividend, if any proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company is subject to
the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity
shares will be antitled 1o receive remaining assels of the Company, after distribution of all Preferential amounts in proportion 1o the number

of equity shares held by them,

23.2 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding {No of Shares)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  Asat March As at April

No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

Number of shares at the beginning 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Add: Additions during the year - - -
Mumber of shares at the end 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

33
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23.3Details in respect of shares inthe company held up by each shareholder holding more than 5% sharas:
Name of the Shareholders Number of Number of Number of
Shares Held Shares Held Shares Held

Ajit Khandebwal®
- No of shares held: 2,270,438 2,270,438 2,270,438
- Percentage of shares held: 2. T70% 22.70% 22.70%
Sanjeev Kumar Khandetwal®
- No of shares held: 1,200,938 1,300,938 992,938
- Percentage of shares held: 13.01% 13.01% 9.93%
BNK Securities PviLid
- No of shares held: 1,273,781 1,273,781 1.273.781
- Percentage of shares hald: 12.74% 12.74% 12.74%

*Held on behalf of Brinath Khandelwal & Co. as Partners.

24 OTHEREQUITY {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Parficulars Resorves and Surplus
Ratalned  Slatutory Securities General Oiher Total
Earnings Reserve  premium Reserve Comprehensive
(s 45-1C of Incomea
REIAct, 1934)
Balance as in April 1, 2018 64049 123000 7TBO.FY 222321 3957339 4445686
Profit for the year 1.262.90 - - - - 1,26280
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (3.059.97) (3.059.97)
Total Comprahansive Income 1,262.90 - - - (3.059.97) (1,797.07)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOC! Equity Instrument 177.58 - - - (177.58) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 {150.00) = = - - (150,000
Corporate Dividend Tax {30.71) - - - - {30.71)
Transfer from retained eamings (B871.59) - 27158 197050 = 137050
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,028.67 1,230.00 1,061.36 4,193.71 36,335.84 4384958
Profit for the year &77.30 - - - - B7T.20
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - {22,074.68) (22,074.68)
Total Comprehensive Income a77.30 - - -(22,074.68)(21,197.38)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOG! Equity Instrument 1.73 - - - {(1.73) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 {200.00) - - - - (200.00)
Interim Dividend (250.00) - - - - (250.00)
Tax on Dividends {92.51) - - - - (92.51)
Transfer from retained eamings {475.46) - 175486 300.00 = =
Balance as at March 31, 2020 889.73 1,230.00 1,236.82 449371 14,259.43 22,109.69

24 1 Securities Premium

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of securities and is available for utilisation as specified
under Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013.

24.2 Statutory Reserve (u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934)

Statutory Reserve represents the reserve crealed pursuant fo the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the "RBIAct”) and refated regulations
applicable to those companies, Under the RBI Act, a Mon-Banking Finance Company is required to fransfer an amount not less than 20%
of its net profil to a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve fund s permitted only for the purposes
specified by the REI

24 3Retained Earnings
Retained earnings generally represenis the undistributed profit’ amount of accumulated eamings of the Company.

24 .4 General Reserve

The General Reserva is used from tima to time to transfer profits from retained eamings for appropriation purposes. As the General
Reserve s created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of ather comprehensive incomae, items included
in the General Reserve will nol be reclassified subsequently to the stalement of Profit and Loss.
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25 INTEREST INCOME

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars RefMNote No For the year ended For the year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Interest on Financial Assets measured al amortised cost:
Loans 331.84 28553
Fixed Deposit _15.16 1388
TOTAL 347.00 299.51
26 DIVIDEND INCOME {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefMNote No For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Dividend Income B67 61 1,055.73
TOTAL B67.61 1,055.73
27 NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES (Ameount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefNote No For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Derivative gain on financial instrument 0.49 0.07
Mutual Fund 3r.m 38.54
TOTAL 37.50 38.61
27.1Fairvalue changes:
-Realised 35.02 31.54
-Unreafised 2.48 7.07
TOTAL 37.50 38.61
28 SALE OF SHARES AND SECURITIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Mote No For the year ended Forthe year ended
JistMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Sale of shares and securities 3B4 .23 72.96
TOTAL 38423 72.96
29 SALE OF SERVICES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefNote No For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Incomea from other Services 210.29 228.45
TOTAL 210.29 228.45
30 OTHER INCOME (Amountin Rz, lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note No For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Profit on transfer of Property, Plant & Equipment 1213 -
Other recaipts 1.60 -
Rental income __3.00 3.00
TOTAL _16.73 3.00
31 FINANCE COSTS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefNote No For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Interest Paid
-on Bank Overdraft 1.40 0.90
-on L oan 3.5 523
Oflner interest expense 1.29 1.66
TOTAL 584 7.69
32 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSES {Amount in Rs, lakhs)
Particulars RefMote No For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Salaries, Wages and Bonus, elc. T2.52 61.88
Director's Remuneration 28.15 28.15
Staff Welfare expenses 2.88 1.89
TOTAL 103.55 91.92
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33 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefMNote No For the year ended For the year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Depraciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 14 30.96 9.28
TOTAL __iu.ﬁﬁ 4,28
34 OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars RefMNote No For the year ended Forthe year anded
3istMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

Auditors Remuneration
Audit Feas 0.30 0.30
Other matters 0.40 0.40
Tax Audil Fees 0.10 0.10
Bank Commission and Charges 1.73 0.19
Business Promobion Expenses 5.28 6.25
Bad debt written off 3.59 -
Computer Consumable Expenses 0.23 0.70
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 0.96 1.10
CSR Expense 341 5.00 7.20
Demal Charges 0.55 0.60
Directors’ Sitting Fees 280 2.05
Electricity Charges 1.95 1.77
Listing & Filing Fees 521 2,66
Legal and Professional Fees ar.36 G.48
Membership & Subscriptions 1.18 0.82
Motor car expenses 4.07 5.11
Motice & Publication expenses 0.31 Q.71
Office expense 218 1.69
Payment to subcontractor 150.16 180.32
Posiage & Courier Charges .94 0.56
Printing & Stationery 1.20 1.18
Renl, Rates & Taxes 18.02 16.05
Repairs & mainienance 8.95 1.98
Software Expenses 0.23 0.24
Tetephone Expenses 2.05 182
Tendar Fees 0.19 -
Traveling Expenses 14.43 10.99
Website Mainlenance Charges 1.70 1.70
TOTAL 270.85 253.15

34.1 Details of CSR expenditure
{a) Grossamount required o be spant by the Company during the year 9.68 741

(b} Amount spent during the year

[y Construction / acquisition of any asset - -

it} On purposes other than (i) above 5.00 7.20

35 Segmentinformation as per Ind AS 108
SEGMENT REVENUE
{a) Finance & Investmenis
b} Other Services
{c) Other!/ Unaliocated
Net sales Income from operations

SEGMENT RESULTS
(a) Finance & Investments
(b} Other Services

(e} Otherf Unallocated

Total

Less- (i) Finance cost

1.636.34 1,466.81
210,29 226.45
16,73 3.00
1,863.36 1,698.26
877.68 1.236.79
38.35 34.58
16.73 3.00
93276 1,274.37
5.84 7.69

(6} Othar Unaliocable expenditura - -
926.91 1,266.68

Profit before tax
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kT

SEGMENT ASSETS
(a) Finance & Invesimenis 23,072.31 45,263.98
(b) Other Senices 30.30 52.56
ic} OCtherd Unallocated 90.80 20.83
TOTALSEGMENT ASSETS 23,193.41 45,337.37
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
(a) Fnance & Investments 6497 165.32
(b} OCther Services 18.741 19.12
() Other Unallocated - 303.35
TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES 83.T 487.79
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY {Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars For the year endad For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

I. Travalling expanses 3.93 -
TOTAL 3.93 -
Calculation of Earning Per Share is as follows: (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

(a) Nt profit for basic and diluted earnings per share as per

Staterment of Profit and Loss 877.30 1,262.80
MNet profit for basic and diluted eamings per share BTT.3 1,262.90
(b} Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic and

diluted earnings per share (Face value Rs. 10/- per share)
Number of equity shares oulstanding as on 31st March 10,000,000 10,000,000
Number of equity shares considered in calculating basic and diluted EPS 10,000,000 10,000,000
c) Earnings per share (EPS) of Equity Share of Rs. 10 each:

i} Basic (Rs.) B.7T 12.63

i) Diluted (Rs.) 8.77 12.63

Related party disclosure as identified by the management in accordanca with the indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 24 on Related Party
Disclosures are as follows:

A) Mames of related parties and descrption of relationship

1) Subsidiary BNK Commodities Pyl Lid
2) Associates, Group Enterprises and Companies
under common control BNK Securities PviLid.

Abacus Fund Services Pyvi.Lid,

Patrax Wyappar Pui. Lid,
Multiple Infra Pvi. Ltd,

Bnjnath Khandehwal & Co.
2} Key Management Personnel (KMP)

and their close member Mr.Ajit Khandelwal Managing Director
Mr.Dipendra Math Chunder Director
Mr.Rabindranath Mishra Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Khusboo Kumari Company Secretary (Resigned w.ef 01-12-2018)
Mr.Rishb Kumar Singhi Company Secretary (Resigned we f 08-06-2020 EOD)

ay
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B) Related Party Transactions

Particulars

{Amount Rs. lakhs)

. TRANSACTIOMS DURING THE YEAR:
Remuneration paid

Rent paid

Brijnath Khandelwal & Co.

Brokerage & Commission
BNK Securities Pyt Lid

Interest Received
Abacus Funds Services Pt Lid

BMNHK Securities Pvi.Lid

Loan Given

BNK Securities Pvi. Lid

Loan Refund

BMK Securities Pyl Lid

. OUTSTANDING BALANCES:

Loan Given including interest
Abacus Funds Services Pl Lid

Recelvables

BMK Securities Pvi.Lid,

Investments

BMNK Commadities Pyt Lid

BNK Securities PvtLid,

Holding  Associates Group KMP and KMP Total
and their Enterprises and  their close have
close membar  Companies under member control
common control

20189-20 - - 3517 - sar
2018-19 (-} (=) (36.45) (-} {36.45)
2019-20 - £33 - - 5.31'
2018-18 (-} {3.22) (- (-} (3.22)
2019-20 - 1.12 - - 112
2018-19 ) (1.04) (-} () (1.04)
2019-20 . 343 - 343
2018-18 (=) (3.82) {=) {-) (3.82)
2019-20 - 0.09 - - 0.09
2018-18 i-) (3:51) (<} {-) (0.51)
2019-20 - 275,00 - - 275.00
2018-19 (=) (17.65) {=} (=) {17.65)
2018-20 - 275.00 - - 275.00
2018-19 (-3 (17.65) {=) i-} {17.65)
2018-20 - 31.68 - - 31.68
2018-19 i-) (31.68) (-} i-) {31.68)
2017-18 (=) (32.07) {=) (-} (32.07)
2018-20 - 4.65 - - 4.65
2018-19 (-} (-) (-} {-) )
201718 () {-) {=) ) )
2019-20 - 161.00 - - 161.00
2018-18 (- {161.00) {- -} (161.00)
201718 (=) (161.00) (=) (-} (161.00)
2019-20 - 43969 - - 439.69
201819 (-) (439.69) {-} -y (439.69)
2017-18 () (439.69) ) (-} (439.69)

*Figures in brackets indicate previous year figuras

Post Retirement Employee Benefits

The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employes Benafis” are given below:

a)

Defined Banefit Plans

The employees’ gratuity schema is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of senvice as giving rise (o additional unit of employee benefit entitlernent
and measures each unit separately 1o build up the final obligation."Based on actuarial valuation report of the actuary, disclosures with
respect to gratuity llability ascertained based on acluarial valuation carried out at the end of the year are as follows:

i}

Interest Cost
Currant Service Cosl

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations

Benefits paid
Liability at the end of the year

Change in the fair value of the defined benefit obligation;
Liability at the beginning of the year

Gratuity Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19
18,87 20.29
1.29 1.56
2.64 0.24
(1.10) 1.49

- (4.62)

21.80 18.87
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i) AmountRecognized in Balance Sheet

Liabifity at the end of the year 21.80 18.87
21.80 18.97
iiij Components of Defined Benefit Cost
Current Service Cost 2.64 024
Interest Cost 129 1.56
Met Actuarial (gain) / loss on remeasuremant recognised in OCI (1.10) 1.49
Total Defined Benafil Cost recognised in Profit and Loss and OCI 2.83 329
iv) Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening MNet Liabiity 16.97 20.29
Expenses as above 2.83 3.29
Benefits paid - (4.62)
Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 21.80 18.97
Particulars For the year ended Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Principal Actuarial assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date
Discount Rate 6.80% T.70%
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% T.00%
Attribution Rates 5% to 1% 5% to 1%
Retireamenl Age 60 Years &0 Years
MNotes:

il Assumptions relating fo future salary increases, atfriion & interest rate for discount have been considered based on relevant economic
factors such as inflation, market growth & other factors applicable to the perod over which the oblgation is expected 1o be seftled,

Sensitivity analysis: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Change in AssumptionEffect in Gratuity Obligation
For the year ended 31st March, 2019
Discount Rate +1% 17.60
1% 20,63
Salary Growth Rala +1% 20.62
=1% 17.58
Withdrawal Rate +1% 19.02
1% 18.92
For the year ended 31st March, 2020
Discount Rate +1% 2017
-1% 23.76
Salary Growth Rate +1% 23.74
1% 20.18
Withdrawal Rate +1% 2177
-1% 21.64

“The abowve sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holkding all other assumgptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation 1o significant acluanal assumplions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when calcufating the
defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet.

Estimate of expected benefit payments in future years {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity
01 Apr 2020 1o 31 Mar 2021 B.05
01 Apr2021 1o 31 Mar 2022 0.46
01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023 2.18
01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 0.37
01 Apr 2024 1o 31 Mar 2025 0.36
01 Apr 2024 Onwards 1.76

3a
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40 Tax Expenses-Current Tax

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

Provigion for Current Tax 20.08

40.1 Components of Tax Expense:

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended
31st March, 2020

Current tax

In respect of the current yaar 20.08

In respect of the earler year -

Total Current tax expense recognised in the current year 20.08

Deferred tax

In raspect of tha current year 29.53

Total Deferred tax expense recognised in the current year 29.53

Total Tax expense recognised in the current year 4961

40.2 Reconciliation of Income tax expense for the year with accounting Profit is as follows:
Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expensa that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never takable or deductible. Details in this respect are as follows:

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended
31st March, 2020
Profit before tax 22691
Income tax expense cakoulated at rate applicable 154,72
Less : Effect of income Exempt from taxation/ deductible for computing taxable profit
Dividend Income (Exempt ufs 10{34}) (144.82)
Add | Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profi
Fair WYaluation 877
Incomea not subject to tax 4.41
Incoma tax expense recognised in Profit and Loss 20.08
40.3 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Defarrad tax
Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income:
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity Instrumanis 3583
-Remeasurement Profit/(Loss) on defined benefits plans (0.29)
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 358.02
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised In ather comprehensive income into
itemis that will not be reclassified o Profit or Loss 358.02
Items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
41 Components of Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
Itams that will not be reclassified to Stalement of Profit and Loss
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity Instrumeants (22,074.17)
-Profit{Loss) on derecognition of Equily Instruments (1.61)
-Remeasurement profit{loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10
(22,074.68)
42 First Time Adoption of ind AS

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
Ee————a————————a——a——

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)
For the year anded
31st March, 2019
80.58

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

7791
2.67
80.58

(76.80)

(76.80)

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019
1,266.68

25828

(2,15.26)

34.48
0.44
77.91

(409.33)
0.39
(408.94)

(408.94)

[(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

(3.041.24)
(17.23)
1.48
{3,059.97)

The Company has prepared the opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of Apnl 1, 2018 (the transition date), by recognising all assets and
liabilities. Whose recognition is required by Ind AS, nol recegnising items of assets or labiities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assels and
labilities. The exceptions and certain optional exemplions availed by the Company in accordance with the guidance provided in Ind AS 101,
First Time Adoption of indian Accounting Stlandards, and reconciliations of Equity and total comprehensive income from previousty reported

GAAP to Ind AS are detaled below:
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42.1 Mandatory Exceptions to retrospective application

The Company has appiied the following exceptions (o the retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS 101

“First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”.

i Estimates
On assassmeant of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no
necessity o revise the estimales under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, esti-
mates that were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting
dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

il Classification and Measurament of financial asset
The Company has classified the financial assets as per para 4.1.2A0f Ind AS 139 on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist
al the date of transition to Ind AS

il Impaiment of Financial assets
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 108 refrospectively, however, as permitied by Ind AS 107, it has
used reasonable and suppartable information that is available without undus cost or effort fo determing the credit risk at the date that
financial instruments were Initially recognised in order 1o compare it with the credit risk al the transition date. Further, the Company has
not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since Initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

42.2 Optional Exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 101 permits first-time adopters certain examptions from retrospective application of certain requirements under ind AS. The com-
pany has elected to apply the following optional exemptions:

Deemed cost for Property Plant and equipment

The company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of its property plant and equipment recognised in financial statements as al
the date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS

Investment in Subsidiary and associates

The Company has elected to measure its investmenis in subsidiaries and associates at previous GAAP carrying value as desmed cost on
the date of transition.

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

The company has designated investment in Equity Instrument as al fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with
Para 5.7.5 i Ind A5 108 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition of Ind AS.

42.3Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following reconciliations provide the explanation and qualification of the differences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP to
Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101 "First Time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards”.

(a) Reconciliation of total Equity as at 1st April, 2018 and 31st March, 2019

(k) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2019,

a) Equity Reconciliation {Amount in Rs. )
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2019 As at April 1 2018
Totat equity (shareholders' funds) under Previous GAAP B261.80 56.98.83
Ind AS Adjustments
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through profit and loss account {a) 5.57 (3.78)
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through Other comprehensive income (b} 36, 702.77 39.619.68
Deferrad Tax impacts {c) (454 .23) {44.71)
Dividend declared 2017-18 (d) - 150.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 2017-18 - 30.71
Dwidend dectared 2018-2019 200.00 -
Corporate Dividend Tax 2018-19 40.72 -
Others 2.96 5.04
Total adjustment to equity 36,587.79 39,758.03
Total equity as per Ind AS 44,849.58 4,54,56.86

41
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b} Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation

{Amountin Rs, )

Particulars Notes For the Year ended

March 31, 2019
Met profit as per previous GAAP 135795
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations recognised in OCI (f) (0.75)
Fair Valuation of Invesiments through profit and foss account (a) B.79
Gain/Loss on Eguity instruments Classified as Fair valued through OCI, () (177.02)
Effect of Taxes on above 73.94
Nel Profit as per Ind AS 1,262.90
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) (2,649.53)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Employees defined benefit (1.49)
Effect of Taxes on above (408.94)
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS (1,797.07)

Mates,

{a)

(b)

ic)

(d)

(e)

(f

(g)

Classification and measurement of Financial asset Fair valued through P&L

Under Indian GAAP, Company accountad for is short term investment in Mutual fund and Venture Capital Fund securities measured al cosl
less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value of investments. Under ind AS the company has classified these invesiment
as FVPL as per conditions prascribed in para 4.1.2 (B) of Ind AS 109.

Al the date of transition o Ind AS, the difference between the instruments” fair value and carrying value as per Indian GAAP has been
recognised in retained earnings net of related taxes.

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets Fair valued through OCI

Under Indian GAAP, company accounted for its long term investmeants in debl securities, quoted and unquoted equity shares as investment
measured at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value of investments. Under Ind AS the company has designated
these invesimenis as FWOCI as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2(A}in case of debt securities and as perpara 5.7.5 of Ind AS 108 for
Equity Shares.

Al the date of transition o Ind AS, the difference between the instruments fair value and amortised cost (for debt) or Carrying value as per
Indian GAAP (for equity) has been recognised as a separate component of equity, in FVOC] reserve, net of related taxes.

Under the Previous GAAP, Deferred tax Assets in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused lax credits was recognized on
virtual certainty of recoverability of the same. Under ind AS deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits is recopnized 1o the extent that it is probable that fulure taxable profit will be avaible against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be uliized. Adoption of Ind AS has resulted in change in recognition and measurement of assets and liabilites,
giving rise (o orgination or reversal of temporary differences, accordingly deferred tax is recognized in respect of those changes, wheraver
applicable. Certain items of income and expenses are reclassified from profit and loss io other comprehensive income, accordingly the
related deferred tax expensel income has been reclassified from profit and loss to other comprehensive incomae.

Under the previous GAARP, dividends proposed by the board of directors afier balance sheet date but befare the approval of the Financial
slatements were considerad as adjusting events. Accordingly, provision for proposed dividend was recognised as a liability, Under Ind AS,
such dividends are recognised when the same is approved by the shareholders in the general meeting.

Under Ind AS, all items of incomea and expense recognized in a penod should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard
requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit
and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes measurements of defined benefi plans and fair value gains or (losses) on equity
instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Re-measurement gains/ losses of Defined benefits plans

Under Ind AS -19 Employee Benefits; actuarial gain & losses are recognised in other comprehensive income & not reclassified to profit &
loss in @ subsequent perod. The adjustment reflects the Impact for the periods subseguent 1o the date of transition as transfer from Profit
& Loss to other comprehensive income.

Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flow
There were no material differences between the Statement of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP.

42
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43 DISCLOSURES ONFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a) Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carmying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial labilities, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy. it does nol include fair value information for financial assets and financial labities if the carrying amount is a reasonable

approximation of fair value.
Particulars

Financial Assets

As at March 31, 2020
CarryingAmorised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVELZ2 LEVEL3

Amount Cost

-

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

FAIR VALUE

16,829.41 16,829.41 -

- -

Cash and cash equivalents except 2785 2795 - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 542.16 - 54216

Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equhalents 217.06 217.06 - -
Trade Receivables 3195 3185 - -
Loans J3412.72 341272 - -
investments

-in Equity mutual funds 1.10 110
-in Equity shars (quoted) 16,628.41

-in Equity shars (unquoted) 87528 B75.29

Other Financial Assets 9.28 9.28

Financial Liabilities

TOTAL

- 54218

- 1.10

- 16.6829.41
B75.29 87529

21,946.93 4,5T4.25

54216 16,830.52 16,829.41 1.10

B75.29 18,247.97

Trade Payables 1874 1874 - . - & a -
Bomowings (Other than Debt Securities) 30.16 30186 - - . - = -
Other Financial Liabilities 0.82 0.62 - - - - - =
4972 4972 . = " " m -
Particulars As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE

CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOC)I LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL3 TOTAL

Amount Cost
Financial Assets
Financial Assels
Cash and cash equivalents except 6261 6261 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 8217 = 88217 - - o82a7 - B8z2av
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 20339 20339 . - - " . =
Trade Receivablas 3431 34N - - - - 1 i
Loans 3,028.41 3.028.21 - - - % = =
Investments
-in equity mutual funds 1.62 - 1.62 . 1.62 - 1.62
-in equity shars (quoted) 38.879.02 - 38,879.02 38,979.02 - 3. 87902
<in equity shars (unguoted) 87529 B75.29 B - B7529 875379

Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

2554 2554

4419216 4,229.35

98217 38,980.64 38,979.02 1.62

87529 40,838.10

Trade Payables 1912 19142 - - - - . =
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securitias) 137.63 13763 - - - = - &
Other Financial Liabiities 0.80 0.80 - a - 2 Z G
15755 157.55 - = - = . ¥
(Amaount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Asg at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE
CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVELZ LEVEL 3 TOTAL
Amount Cost
Financial Azsets
Financial Assels
Cash and cash equivalents except 373 3.7 - - - = 5 .
-Debt Mutual Funds 417.06 - 417.06 - - 417.06 - 417.06
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 180,80 180.80 - - - - - =
Trade Receivables 16566 16566 - - - - . =
Loans 2.587.34 2,587 .34 - - - - = =
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Investments

-in Equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 1.62 162
-in Equity shars (quoted) 41 B84 66 - = 41,884 .66 41,884 .66 41,884 .66
-in Equity shars (ungquoted) 87529 B7529 - - B7529 B7529
Other Financial Assets 66.11 - - 6611

46,192.27 3,822,683 417.0641,9523941,88466 1.62 B7529 43,178.62
Financial Liabilities

Trade Fayahles 11026 11026 - - - # - =
Borrowings (Other than Debl Securities) 1,503 .64 1,503.64 - - - - = =
Other Financial Liabilties 0.87 n.ar - - - - = =

1,614.87 1,614.87
(b} Measurement of fair values

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent 1o initial recognition at fair value, groupad
into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below:

Level |; quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or abilities.
Lewvel ll: ather techniques for which af inpuls which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are obsenable, either directly or indirectly.
Levet [lI: technigues which use inputs thal have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

(i} The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receiables, trade payables, and other financial assels and
liabilittes approximate their camying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

(i) Financial assats and liabiities are stated al camyang value which is approximately equal to their fair value.

(i) The fair values of the Equity investment which are quoted, are derived from quoted markel prices in active markets. The Investments
measured at fair value and faling under fair value hierarchy Level 3 are valued on the basis of valuation repors provided by external
valuers with the exception of cerain investmenis, where cost has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a
wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair values within that range.

(v} The fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded In an active market Is determined using valuation technigues. The Company
uses fts judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period,

(v) There have been no transfers between Level | and Level Il for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2018,

{vi) Reconciliation of Level Il fair value measurement is as below: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particutars Asat31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 87529 87529
Additions during the year - -
Sales! write off during the year - -
Fair Value changes during the year - -
Balance at the and of the year 87529 87529

{c) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities are exposed to variety of financial risks. The Key financial risks includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's focus is o foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks, The risks are governed by appropriate
paolficies and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policias
and risk objectives.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the rsk of financial loss to the company i a counter-parly fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Trade receivables

Credit nsk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since the trade recaiables amount is iImmaterial,

Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 786.65 lacs at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019 Rs.1248.17 lacs ; 1 April 2018: Rs.

£11.59 lacs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is
considerad to be good.

MARKET RISK

"Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure eamings, fair values or fulure cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market raies and
prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in
market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of its investments.
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Interest rate risk
Interast raie risk is the risk thal the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumeant will Muctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk :
Since the Company dogs not have any financial assets or financial Babilities beanng floating interest rates, any change In nterest rates at
the reporting date would not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will luctuate becauses of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company doesn't have exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates and hence is not subjected o such risk.

Price Risk

{a) Exposure

The Company ks exposed to equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet either as fair
value through OCl .

To manage its price risk arising from invesiment in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio.

The majority of the Company's equity investments are listed on the BSE or the Mational Stock Exchange (NSE) in India.

(b) Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the market price of the listed instrumants on the Company's equity and
profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that market price had increased by 2% or decreased by 2 %.

Particulars Impact on Profit or loss Impact on other components of equity

As al March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Market Price increases by 2% - - 336.59 779.58
Market Price decreases by 2% - - (336.58) (773.58)
LIQUIDITY RISK

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obigations as they become due, The Company manages its
lquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, thal it will slways have sufficient kgquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable losses or sk o the Company's reputation.

The table below analyses the Company's financial Eabilties into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all
non dervative financial liabilities

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabilities
As atMarch 31, 2020
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Between oneto More than Total
Amount ane year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 18.74 18.74 - - 18.74

Bomowings (Other than Debt Securities) 3016 6.44 2372 - 30.16

Other Financial Liabiities 0.82 0.82 - - 0.82

As atMarch 31, 2019
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Betweenoneto  More than Total
Amount one yaar five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 1812 1912 - - 19142

Bormrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 137.63 137.63 - - 137.63

Other Financial Liabilities 0.80 0.80 - - 0.80

As at April 1, 2018
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Betweenoneto More than Total
Amount one year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 110.26 11026 - - 110.26

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.64 147867 23.97 - 147967

Other Financial Liabilities 0.97 0.87 = - 0.87
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45 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is 1o ensure thal il maintains a healthy capital ratio in order to suppon is
business and maximise shareholder value. The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern so that they can continua to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The Company is focused
on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as wall as a high financial flexdbility for potential future borrowings, if
required without where the risk profile of the Company.

46 The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on March 05, 2020, has declared an interim dividend of 25% (Rs 2.50 per equity share of Rs 10
each). This has resulied in a cash outflow of Rs 301.79 Lacs, inclusive of dividend distribution tax of Rs 51.78 Lacs.

47 Pravious year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary (o comaspond with the current year's classificaion/disclosura,

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR BANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

e  AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA
o Chairman & Managing Direclor Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00418445 DiN-00009187

Pariner

Membership No 056692

UDIN : 20058692AAAAS1797

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30tn June, 2020
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Schedule of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking financial company as on 31-03-2020
Information as required in lerms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company Mon-Systemically Important Non Deposil Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

(Rs. in LAKHS)
Current year Previous year
Particulars (2020) (2019)
Amount outstanding Amount overdua Amount outstanding Amount overdue
Liabifties side
1. Loans and advances availad by the NBFCs inclusive of
interast accrued therein bul not paid !
{a) Debentures ; Secured MIL MIL MIL MIL
Unsecured MNIL NIL NIL NIL
{ather than falling within the meaning of
Public deposits”) MNIL MIL NIL NIL
(b) Deferred Credits
{c) Term Loans 28.95 NIL 23.97 NIL
id) Inter-corporate Loans and Bomrowing MIL MIL MIL MIL
(2) Commercial Paper NIL MIL MIL MIL
(f) Bank overdrafi 0.21 NIL 113.66 NIL
Assets side | Amount outstanding Amount ouistanding

2 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in (3) below] :
{a) Secured NIL MIL
{b) Unsecured Mi272 Joz2e.21

3. Break up of Leased Assets & stock on hire & other assets
Accounting towards AFC activities :
(!} Lease assets including lease rentals under S. Deblors

(2) Financial Leasa MIL MIL
(b} Oparating Lease MIL MIL
(M) Stock on hire including hire charges under Sundry Debtors :

(a) Assets on hire MIL MIL
(b} Repossessed Assels ML MIL
(1) Other Loans counting towards AFC activities

{a) Loans where assels have been répossessed MIL MIL
(b} Loans other than (a) above ML MIL

4, Break-up of Investments :
Curment Investments :

1. Quoted :
(l) Shares (a) Equity NIL MIL
(b} Preferance MIL MIL
(i} Debentures and Bonds NIL ML
{iil) Units of Mutual Funds NIL MIL
(v} Government Securities NIL MIL
{v) Others (Piease specify) ML

2, Unguoted ;
(I Shares (&) Equity MIL MIL
{p) Preferance NIL MIL
(ii} Debentures and Bonds NIL NIL
(iii} Units of Mutual Funds MIL MIL
{iv) Government Securities MIL MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL MIL

Long Term Investments ;
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Current year Previous year
{2020) (2019)
1. Quoted :
(I) Shares (a) Equity 2688.18 2406.26
{b) Preference MIL MIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds ML MIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds MIL MIL
(W) Government Securities MIL MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL MIL
2. Unguoled
{I) Shares (a) Equity 655.58 655.59
{b) Preference NIL MIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds MIL MIL
(¥} Units of Mutual Funds 074 0.74
(v} Government Securities NIL MIL
(v} Others (Please Specify) MIL NIL
(Rs. in LAKHS)
Previous year
Particulars Amount met of provisons Amount metof provisons
5. Bomrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:
Category Secured  Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
(b) Companies in the same group MIL 31.68 31.68 MIL 31.68 31.68
(c) Other related parties MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
2. Other than related parties MIL 3,381.03 3,381.03 MIL 2,996.53 2,996.53
Total NIL 3.412.71 3.412.71 NIL 3,028.21 3,028.21

6. Investor group-wise classification of all investimenis (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unguoted)
Category Market Value/Break up Book Value Market Value/Break up Book Valus
or Fair Value or NAV (MNel of Provisions) or Fair Value or NAV  (Net of Provisions)

1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries 84.37 161.00 83.87 161.00
{b) Companies in the same group g16.32 464 44 Ta3.48 464 44
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Diher than related pariles : 17.080.36 2.719.07 38230459 243715
Total : 17,991.05 3.344.51 40,117.94 3,062.59

7. Other Information |
Particular Amount Amount
(1} Gross Mon-Performing Assets MNIL MIL
(a) Related parties NIL MIL
(b} Other than related parties MIL MIL
{ii) Met Mon-performing Assets NIL MIL
{a) Relaled parties NIL MIL
(b) Other than relaled parties MIL MIL
(i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt ML MIL
Total : MIL MIL
MOTES :
(The amount mentioned in the above RBI disclosures are as per the erstwhile Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (IGAAP).

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

. vz AJTKHANDELWAL MURARILALKHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA

Finm Regisinafion.No. 327206 Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DiIN: 00416445 DIN-00009157

Partner

Membership Mo 056692

UDIN - 20058692AAARA51TET

Fiaca: Kofkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of BNK Capital Markets Limited.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements
of BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED ("the Holding Company™),
its Subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries logether
referred to as “the Group”) and its associates which comprises the
Consofidated Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2020, the consoiidated
Statement of Profit and Loss the consolidated cash flows and
Statements of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation,

in our opinion and to the bes! of our information and according (o the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a frue and falr view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, Consofidated Profit including Other
Comprehensive Incomae, its consolidated cash flows and changes in
equity for the year ended on that data.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ouraudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Our responsibilities under those Slandards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Staternents section of our report. We are independent of the Group
and its Associate in accordance with the Code of Ethics issuad by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India logether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant lo our sudit of the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thers under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibiiies
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

‘We balieve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and
appropriale o provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consclidated Financial Statements
and Auditors’ Report Therean

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The ather information comprises the information included
in the Board's Report including Annesxures to Board's Repon, Business
Responsibility Report but does not inciude the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor's report thereomn.

Cur opmion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do nol express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
aur responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 50,
consider whather the other information is matenally imconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our Knowledge abtained dunng
the course of our audi or otherwise appears o be materally misstated,
if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstaternant of this other information, we are required o
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with
Govermnance for the Consolidated Financlal Statements

The Hoiding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income,
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consohdated cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and of its associales
and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather irmegularities
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeqguate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the consoidated financial statements, management is
responsibie for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as apphcable, matters refated (o going concem
and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management
gither intends to iquidate the Group or to ceasa operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Group and its associales are also
responsibie for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.,
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consoclidated
Financial Statements

Our objeciives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the
consoclidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatermnent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audilor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always delect a material misstaternent whan
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considerad
material if, ndividually or in the aggregate, they could reasanably be
expected 1o influsnce the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,
Qur responsibilities are also:

® to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriata to
pravide a basis for our opinion. The rsk of not detecting a matesdal
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from emror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
o obtsin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for exprassing our opinion on
whether the company has adequale intermal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such conirols
to evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by manageament.

to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the
Company's abilty to continue as a going concem. Ifwe conciude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
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i our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consoldated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, 1o
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future evenls or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statemenis, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statermentis represant the underlying
transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matlers thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial
infarmation, in respect of one associate for the year ended March 31,
2020. The same has been audited by other auditor which has been
furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the said associate, and our repori
in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it
relates to the aforesaid associate, is based solely on the report(s) of
such other auditors.

Cur opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliability
on the work done and the reports of the other auditor and the financial
statements and other financial information certified by the
Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanalions which to the best of our knowledge and befief
were necessary for fhe purposes of our audit,

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by aw
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books,

The Consolidated Balance Shest, the Consolidated
Staterment of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changss in Eguity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of accounl.
In our opinion, the aforesaid consclidated financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.
there are no such matters refating to financial transactions
orother matters which have adverse effect on the functioning
ofthe group;
i,  On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Helding Company, none of the
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directors is disqualified as on 31sl March, 2020 from being
appaointed as a director in terms of Saction 164 {2) of the
At

g. There are no qualfications, reservation or adverse remark
relating io the maintenance of the accounts and other matters
connected therawith, and

h.  With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial controls

owver financial reporting of the company and the cparating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure - A"

I.  As required under 'Non-Banking Financial Companias
Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20087, and on
the basis of such checks as we considerad appropriate and
according to the information and explanations gren 1o us,
we further state thai:

I.  The Company has obtained the "Certificate of Registration”
from Reserve Bank of India for registration as "Non-Banking
Financial Company without accepting public depos#s” on
gth December, 2004 (Certificate No. B_05.02574).

il, Interms of its Assets [ income Pattern for the financial year
31st March, 2020, the Company is enfiied o continue to
hold such Cerificale of Registration.

We further state that:

& The Board of Directors has passed a Board Resolution for

the Non-acceptance of any public deposits.

The Company has nol accepted any public deposits during

the year.

The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms

relating to Income Recognition Accounting Standards, Assel

Classification and Provisioning for Bad and Doubtful Debls

as applicable to it.

The Company & not a "Systematically Important Non Deposit

taking Non-Banking Financial Company.”

Our opinion is not gualified in respect of this matter; and

-

<&

J-  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s

Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors), 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations ghen to us:
i The Group and itz assoctates do not have any pending
fitigations which would impact its financia! position,
ii.  Inour opinion and as per the informalion and explanations
provided to us, tha Holding Company did not have any long
term contracks including derivative contracts for which there
were any materials foreseeable losses.
There has been no delay in transfermring the amounts, required
lo be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No, - 323720E)

iii.

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Pariner

Membership No.- 058692

UDIN: 20058652 AAAAAVETESD

Placa: Kokkata
Data: 30.06.2020



275 BNK CAPITAL
| e ——

www bnkcapital.com

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even
date, on the Consolidated Financial Statements of BNK
Capital Markets Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audiled the internal financial reporting of the Group and its
assoctates and as of 315t March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respeclive management is responsible for eslablishing and
maintaining intermal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria establshed by the Company considearing
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporing
issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India (ICAT). These
responsibiiies include the design, mplementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensurng the ordery and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding
adherence to company’s pohicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group and its
associates internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporling
(the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to ba prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an audit of intermal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thoss
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adeguate internal financial confrols over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Crur audit involves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence
about the adaquacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assesament of the risks of material
missiatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group's
internal financial controls systemn over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

A company's intemnal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles.

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
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A company's intermal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:-

I.  Perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assels of the company,;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to parmit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
Ihat receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
anly in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

ili. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention-or timely
defection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assels that could have a material effect on the financial
statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management overmde of controls, maternal misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting
may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorata.

Opinion

In aur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system owver financial reparting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the intemal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Cur report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of tha internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to separate financial
statement of one associate, which is company incorporated in India,
is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
associates incorporated in India.

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
(Firm Regn. No. - 323720E)

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

Membership Mo.- 058602

UDIN: 20058692AAAA0/8T6

Place: Kaobkata
Date: 30.06.2020
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020 (AimGuntin Re. lakhe)

Sl. Particulars Notae As at As at As at
No. No J1stMarch, 2020 3istMarch, 2019 1st April, 2018
ASSETS
() Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents T 64122 1,110.81 442 56
{b) Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 22706 21351 213.67
(c) Receiables
Trade Receivables ) 31.95 34.35 168.26
d) Loans 10 341272 302821 2,587.34
(e) Invesiments 1 17,356.87 40,087 149 43,121.44
{fy Other Financial assets 12 39.73 5578 12279
21,709.55 44 529.87 46,656.07
() NonFinancial Assets
{g) Inventories 13 25822 26530 19.53
{h} Curreni Tax Assets (Net) 14 79.08 5337 34 BT
(I} Deferred Tax Assets{Net) 22 16.40 - 2842
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 15 g2.87 20.33 27.64
(k) Capital Work-in-progress 16 . 0.58 .
(I} Other Non Financial Assels 17 801.44 BOG6.19 805.13
1.238.00 1,145.79 915.59
Total Assets 22,947,55 45,675,656 47,571.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
{I) Financial Liabilities
{a) Payables
(1} Trade Payables 18

i} Total ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises - - "
(i) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro

and small enterprises 18.74 19.12 111.10

{b) Bomowings {Other than Debt Securities) 19 30.16 13763 1.503.65
() Other Financial Liabilties 20 1.04 1.00 1.09
49.94 157.75 1,615.84

() Mon Financial Liabilities
(d) Current Tax Liabilites{Meat) -
30.55 26.54 26.76

(] Provisions 21
il Deferred Tax Liabilties({MNet) 22 - 31256 -
(g) Other Mon Financial Liabiiities 23 166 0.35 5.58
34.22 339.45 32.34
() Equity
{h) Equity Share Capital 24 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
(i) OtherEquity 25 21,844.35 44,123 53 4485131
22 844 .35 45,123.53 45,851.31
{IV} Non Controlling Interest 19.03 54.91 7218
Total Liabilities and Equity 22,947.55 45!3?'5.55 4?55?1 .66
The MNotes lo Account forms integral part of Financial Statemenls 1- 49
As per our report of even date
As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Sikpsdpesi o AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
3 o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partrer
Membership No. 056692
LD : 20058692488 AAVETER
Fiaca: Kofkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020
(Amountin Rs. lakhs

— ]

-

Sl. Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ende
MNo. No JstMarch, 2020 31stMarch, 2019
Revenue from Operations
Interes! Incomea 26 347 .96 301.18
Dividend Income 27 8723z 1.058.85
Met gain on fakr value changes 28 41,80 41.27
Sale of Shares & Securities 29 38423 T72.06
Sale of Serices 30 210.29 228.45
n Total Revenue from Opereabions 1,856.40 1,702.81
Other Income | 16.73 3.01
(ly Total Income {1+ I} 187314 1,705.82
Expensas
Finance Costs 32 5.84 7.69
Purchase of Shares & Securities 51847 31530
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade r.09 (245.77)
Employes Benefits Expenses a3 105.55 93,93
Depreciation, amortization and impairmant ! 30.86 931
Other Expenses 35 273.04 256.57
(I¥) Total Expenses 940.65 437.04
(V) Profit before tax (Il - V) 8932.49 1,266.78
(V) Tax Expenses 41
{i) Current Tax 2050 71.81
(ii) Deferred Tax 29.50 (T7.07)
(i) Tax Adjustments for earlier Years - 267
50.00 3.50
(Vil) Share of Equity Accounted Investee {231.66) (23.33)
(VIl) Profit after tax (V - VI+VII) 650.83 1,241.95
(Vill) Other Comprehensive Income 42
(i) terns that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Changes In fair valuation (22,521.28) (2.663.27)
-Profit/{Loss) on derecognition {1.00) (16.81)
-Remeasuremeant profit{loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10 (1.49)
() Income Tax relating lo above A58 46 (418.08)
{iii) Share of Equity Accounted Investes (260.74) (74.69)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (I - i) (22,423.46) (3,174.33)
()  Total Comprehensive Income for the perod (VI + Vil (21,772.63) (1,932.38)
(X) Profit after Tax attributable to - -
Equity Holder of the Company 2584 (0.04)
Maon Controlling Interest 2.25 (0.03)
(Xl Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
Equity Holder of the Company (49.91) {22.56)
Non Controlling Interest {38.13) (17.23)
(Xll) Total Comprehensive income attributable to
Equity Holder of the Company {46.97) (22.60)
Mon Controfing Intarest {35.88) {(17.27)
{(¥ll) Earnings per equity share
- Basic (Rs.) 38 6.51 12.42
- Diluted (Rs.) 6.51 12.42
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-48
As per our report of even date FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Eiﬁ?;mnmﬂm AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
o Chairman & Managing Direclor Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DiN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partner
Membership No.058692
LD - 2005860925 A0A8BTER
Piace: Kolkata

Dated: 30th Juna, 2620



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
[

BMNE CAPITAL
Oppertusities Lishmited

www . Bnkcapital.com

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax 932.49 1,268.78
Add : Depreciation and amortisation expenses 30.96 9.31
Provision Standard Assets 0.96 31.92 1.10 10.41
964.40 1,278.19
Less: interest Income on Fixed Deposit 15.16 13.98
Dividend Income from Investments 872.32 1,058.95
Interest Income on Bonds 0.16 0.16
Net gain/{loss) on sale of PPE 12.13 -
Met gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds 275 747
Interest paid {5.84) (7.69)
896.69 1,072.87
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 87.71 206.32
(Increase)/ Decrease in loans and advances and other assets (354.64) (366.01)
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventory 7.08 (245.786)
{Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable 2.36 133.91
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade Payable (0.38) {91.98)
Increase/ (Decrease) Liabilities/ Provisions 6.59 (6.64)
{339.00) - (576.48)
Cash generated from Operations (271.28) {370.16)
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Net) 55.26 110.44
Net cash flow from Operating activities (326.55) (480.60)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and
movements in Capital work in progress (92.91) (2.60)
Interest Income on Bonds D.16 0.16
MNet gain/(loss) on sale of PPE 12.13 -
Net gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds 275 747
Sale/{Purchase) of current investments (283.34) 254.61
Dividend paid (450.00) (150.00)
Corporate dividend tax (92.51) {30.71)
Interest paid {5.84) (7.69)
Interest received on Fixed Deposits 156.16 13.98
Dividend received B72.32 1,058.95
Net Cash flow from Investing activities (22.07) 1,144.18
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/{Repayments) from short term borrowings (net) (107.47) 4.49
(107.47) 4.49
MNet cash flow from Financing activities (107.47) 4.49
Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (456.09) 668.07
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 1st April 1,324.32 656.24
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31st March 868.28 1,324.32

The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1- 49
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Mote :
1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS7, 'Statement
of Cash Flows' as notified under Companies Act, 2013.
2. Cash and cash equivalents as at the Balance Sheet date consists of;

— ]

-

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Balances with banks:
In current accounts 32.51 72.10
In fixed deposits 227.06 213.51
Cash on hand 1.27 1.15
Cash in liquid fund 607.44 1,037.57
868.28 1,324.32

3. There is no change in Company's liabilities arising from Financing Activities

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration.No. 3237208 AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA

Chairman & Managing Director Drirector Chief Financial Officar
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00418445 DIN-00009187
Pariner
Membership No 058652
LIDIN - 200506928 0080VBTER
Place: Kolkata

Drated: 30U Juna, 2020
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(i) Equity Share Capital
Particulars
Balance as at April 1, 2018
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2019
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2020

(i) Other Equity
As at March 31, 2020
Revenue & Surplus

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

1,000.00
1,000.00

1,000.00

{(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Profit & Loss Securities Ganearal Capial Special Resarve Other Total
Premism Resenve Reserve (interms of Comrehensive
Section 4510 of Inoomea
Resarve Bank of Reserve
India Act, 1934)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,257.68 1,23000 4,183.71 158,30 106136 3622148 44,123.53
Profit for the year 650.83 - - - - 650.83
Other Comprehensive income - - - - (22423.46) (22 423.46)
Adjustment on account of Consolidation 35.88 - 35.88
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI
equity instrument 1.73 - " - (1.73) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 (200.00) - - - - (200.00)
Interim Dividend {250.00) (250.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax {92.51) - - - - (92.51)
Transferred from Retained eamings to
Special Resarve (175.48) - - 17546 - -
Transferred from Retained earnings to
General Resane (300.00) = 300.00 - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 928.15 1,230.00 4,493.71 159.30 1,236.82 13,796.29 2184427
As atMarch 31, 2019 {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 875.64 1,230,000 2.223.21 159.30 78277 3957339 44,8511
Profit for the year 1,241.95 - - - - 124185
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - (3,174.33) (3,174.33)
Adjustment on account of Consolidation 17.27 17.27
Adjustment for earler years {2.45) (2.45)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI
equity instrument 177.58 - - - {177.58) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 (150.00) - - - - (150.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax (30.71) - - . - (30.71)
Transferred from Retained samings to
Special Resarve (271.59) - - 27159 - -
Transferred from Retained earnings to
General Reserve (600.00) - 1,970.50 . - 1,370.50
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,257 .68 1,230,00 4,193.71 159.30 1,061.36 3622148 4412353

Refer Mote no. 25 for nature and purpose of reserves.
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-49

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Sikpsdpesi o AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
3 o Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN: 004 16445 DIN-O0009187

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partnar

Membarship Mo, 056692

UDIN - 200586928AAAAVETER

Piace: Kolkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
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Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements For The
Year Ended 31st March, 2020
1 Background information

BME Capital Markets Limited CIN:L34202WB18BEPLCI40542 I3 a Public
limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated wnder the Companies
Act, 1958, BNK Capital Markets Limited is registered under the Resarme
Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non-Banking Financial Company and ks primarily
engaged In investment activities. lis shares are listed on tha BSE Limited
and The Calculta Stock Exchange Limited in India.

These conscidated financial staterments of the Group also include the Group's
interesl in associates.

The consolidated financial statemants of the Group as on 3158 March, 2020
werg approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Direclors oo Junae
30,2020

The national lockdown announced on March 23, 2020 owing 1o the COVID-
19 pandemic affected activities of organizations across the economic
ecosystem, impacting eaming prospects and valuations of companies and
craaling volatility in the stock markels. The resultant impact on the fair value
of the investments held by the Company are refiected in the Total
Comprehensive Income-and Tofal Equity of the Company for the yvear ended
Bdarch 31, 2020, in ling with the Accounting Policy consistently fotlowed by
the Company.

Thefuture incoma from nvestments and tha valuations of invastes companies
would depend on the global economic developments in the coming months
and the resumption of activily on gradual relaxation of Lockdowns. Based on
the current assessmant of the polential impact of the COVID-19 on the
Company, management is of the view that the batance sheet of the Caompany
has adequate hiquidity to serace its obligations and sustain its operations.

Statement of Compliance with ind AS

In sccordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
the Company has adopied ind AS notified under the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to fime with effect
from 1atApril, 2019,

For all periods upio and including the year ended 31st March, 2019, the
Group prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requiremanis
of the accounting standards notified under section 133 of Companies Act,
2013, read together with paragraph T of the Companies {Accounts) Rudes,
2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP)

Thesa Consolidaled financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2020
ame the first Conzolidated financat statemants that the Group has prepaned
undor Ind AS, Tha date of ransilion to Ind AS i3 April 1, 2018 and tha adoplion
was camied oul in accordance with Ind AS 101 = First time adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. The Group has presentad a reconcliation from the
presentation of financial stalements under accounting standands nollfed under
the Companies {Accounting Sandards) Rules, 2006 ("Pravious GAAP) 1o ind
AS of (olal equity as at Apel 1, 2018 and March 31, 2019, tolal comprahensive
incoma and cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2019,

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost conventlon except for certain Tinanclal instruments
measured al fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in
accounting policies baiow.

The consalidated financial statements are prasented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded fo the nearest [acs, unless otherwise indscated.
Principles of Consolldation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial slaternents
ol the Company and antity controfled by the Company | e its subsidiary. Il
also includes the Group's share of profits, ned assets and retained post
acquisition reserves of associates that are consolidated using the aguity
mathod of consclidation.

Controd I8 achiewed when the Company i sposed (o, of has righls o the
variabie refums of the entity and the abifity to affect those returns through its
power over the entity.

4,15ubsidiary Company

The Group combines tha financial statements of the parent and ils subsidiany
company line-by line adding together like tems of assals, labdibes, aquity,
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income and expenses, The intra group balances and infra group ransaciions
between the entities within the Group are Tully eliminated.

Non Coniralfing interasts in the results and equity of subsidiary are showm
separatedy in the Consalidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Balance Sheal
respaclively.

The Consclidated Financial Siatements include the share of profits /
llosses) of the Associate companies which heve been accounted as per
the ‘Equity method', and accoedingly, tha share of profits |/ (lossas) of
each of the Associate companies has bean added to tha cost of
investmeants.

The deficit of cost to the parent company of its investments in the subsidiary
company over its share of equity of the Subsidiary company at the dates
on which the investments in the Subsidiary company are made, is
recognised as ‘Capital Reserve' being an equlty in the Consolidated
Financial statements.

4. 2Associate Company

Associates are those enlities over which the Group has. significant
influenca, but not confrol ar jeint contral. Investrrents in associates are
accounted for using the equity method and are initially recognised at cosl
fram ihe date significant influence commences, and thereafter fo recognise:
the Group’s share of post acquisition profits or losses of the investee in
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Group's share of
Other Comprehensive income of the investes in other comprehensive
Income. Dividend received or recesvable from associates are recognised
&3 a reduction in the carrying-amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds the casrying vaive of the
associate, the carmyng value is reduced to nil and recognition of further
logses is discontinued, except to the extent that the Group has incurmed
cbligations in respect of the assoclate.

The Financial Statemants of the Subsgidiary and Associates used in the
consolidation afe dréwn Up 1o the same reporting date as that of the
Company i.e. 31st March 2020

4. 3information on Subsidiary and Associate Companias

The following Subsidiary company and Associales are considered In the
Consolidated Financial Staterments:
Mame of tha Company Redgion  Counryof  “%Holding % Holding

ship  Incompora- as0n asan

fon. N3N I8

BNE Commadites Prvata Limited Subzadiary itk 56 60% 56.69%
BMK Securibes Private Limited Associaty Ingia BH%  I634%

§ Use of estimates

The preparation of financial stetements in conformity with the recognition
and measurement principles of ind AS requires management of the Company
to make judgments, estimales and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabillties, disciosures including disclosures of
comtingent assets and contingerdt liabifities as al the date of financial
statements and the reporled amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Rewvisions 1o
accounting estimates are recognized in the perod in which the estimalas
are revised and in fulure pariods which are affected,

Key sources of estimation of uncerainty af the date of ihe financal statements,
which may cause a material adjustment to the carmying amounts of assals
and labilittes within the nex financiad year, is in respect of. Tair valuation of
ungquobed equity investments, impalrment of inancial instruments, impairment
of properly, plant & aquapaent, usehil lives of property, plant & squipment,
provisions and contingant Habiliies and long term retirement banefits
Significant Accounting policles

6.1 Revenue /income recognition

{a) Dividend income (including from FYOC! invesiments) is recognised
when the Company's right to receive the payment is esiablished, i is
probable that the aconomic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow 1o the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably. This is generally when the shareholders or Board of Direciors
approve the dividend, Revenue is measured at the fair value of
consideration received or recalvable,
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b}
{c)
{d)
(&)

6.2

(2}

b}

6.3
{a)

Under Ind AS 108 interest income is reconded using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments measured at
amortised cost, debt instrument measured al FVOC! and debi
instrumants designated at FYTPL. The EIR ig the rate that exactly
discounts estimated futura cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument o, when appropriate, 8 shorter period, o the
net carrying amouni of the financial asset.

The EIR {and therafora, the amortised cost of the assel) is calculated
by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees
and costs thal are an integral part of the EIR.

Other Incoma: The Company recognizes other income on actrual
basis as it becomes due,

Sale of service; Revenue from rendering services is recognised when
the cutcome of a transaction can be estimated relably.

Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the signify cant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed o the buyer

Insurance and other claims [ refunds: Revenue, due fo unceranty in
realisation s accountad for on acceptance  actual receipl basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Propesty, plant and equipmen! and inlengible assets are stated al cost
of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation, Cost
Includes all axpenses ncidental to the acquisition of the Property, plant
and equipment and inlangible assets and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to lts working condition for its Intended use,

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on digposal or when no
future economic beneflls are expected from s use. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the assel (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the
aszat) ks recognised in other income | expense in the statement of
Profit and Loss in the year the asset i3 derecognised. The date of
disposal of an item of property. plant and equipmenl is the date the
recipient obtains contrel of that item in accordance with the
requirernents for determining when a performance chiigation ks satisfied
In Ind AS 115

Transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has slecled to measure all its
property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAF carrying amount
on the date of transition 1o Ind AS L.e. Aprl 1. 2018

Capital work In progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets not ready for mtended usa, as on the Balance Sheat
date, s shown as capital work in progress, Advances given lowards
acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding &t each Balance
Sheel dale are disclosed in Other Non-Financial Assels.

Depreciation 15 calculated wsing ihe straight-ine method io allocate
thetr cosl, net of thelr residual values on the basis of useful Iife
proscribed in Schedule Il to the Compandes Act, 2013.

Property plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adiusted il appropriate, at the end of each reporling
pariod,

Financial Instrumeants
Classification

A Financtal instrumeni is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial
asset of one entity and financial hakdity or equity instruments of another
enlity.

Financial assets, ather than equity, are classifisd into, Financal assets
at fair value through cther comprehensive income (FVOCT) or fair value
through profit and loss account (FYTPL) or at amortised cost, Financial
assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCL
Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and
FVTPL

Business Model assesament and Scéely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) test

{b)

(e

{d)

{e)

BNE CAPITAL
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Classification and measurement of financal assets dapands on the
bugness moded and results of SPP| test, The Company detarmines
the business model at a levef that reflacts how groups of financial
asseis are managed togather o achieve a particular buginess chiective
This assessment includes judgement refllecting all refevant evidence
inciuding;

-How the performance of the business moded and the financial assets
held within that business model are evaluated and reported fithe entity's
kery management personnsl

~The risks that affect the performance of ihe business model (and the
financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the
way those risks are managed

-How managers of the business are compensated (for example,
whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assels
misnaged or on the contractual cash flows collected)

-The expected frequency, value and liming of sales are atso important
azpects of the Company’s assessment

If cash fiows after inital recognition ans realisod in a way that is differsnt
from the Company's origing expeciations, the Company does nol
change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that
business modal. bul incorporates such information when assessing
newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Initial recognition

The classification of financial mstrumenis st initial recognition depends
on thesr contractual ferms and the business model for managing the
instruments.

Financial assats and financial labilites are initlally measured at fair
vala.

Financial assets and financial fabiliies, with the exception of loans,
debi securilies and deposits are recognised on the trade date |.e. whan
a Company becomas a parly o the confractual provisions of the
Instruments. Loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised whan
the funcs are transferred to the customers account. Trade receivables
are measured al the fransaction price,

Subsequent measurameont
Financial assels al amortised cost

Firancial assels havang conlractua terms thal give nse on specified
dates to cash fiows that are solely paymants of principal and interest
on tha principal outstanding ard that are hald wihin a business modal
whose objective Is to hold such asseis in order fo collect such
contraclual cash flows ase claseified in this calegont Subsequently
thess are measured al amartised cost using effective interest meathod
Iees any impairmeant losses

Dabt Instruments at FVOCI

Drabt instruments thal are measured at FVOCT have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on principal outstanding and that are held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both coltecting
confraciual cash flows and salling financial assets. These instrumants
largely compiisa long-tenm mvesiments mads by the Campany. FVOCI
dell instruments are subsequently measured al fair value with gains
and losses arising due to changes in fair value recognisad in OCIL
Interest Income and gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
in the same manner as for financial assels measured al amortisad
cosl. On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in OC!l are reciassified from OCI to profit or loss,

Equity Instruments at FVYOCI

Thesa include financial assets thal are equity instrurments as defined
In Ind AS 32 “Financial Instrumants: Presantation” and anse not hedd for
trading and whara the Company's management has elected to
Irmevocably designated the same as Equity instruments at FVOCI upon
Inital recagniion. Subsequently, these are measured al fair value and
changes therein are recognised directly in other comprehensive income,
et of applicabie income (s,
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Gains and lpsses on these equity instruments are never recycled to
Profit or Loss.

Dividends from thesa equity investmanis are recognisad in the

statemeni of profit and logs whan the right 1o recaive the payment has
been established,

Fair value through Profit and Loss account

Financial assets are measured al FYTPL unless i1 is measured at
amortised cost or al FWOCH on initkal recognilion. The transaction costs
directly atiributable to the acquisition of financal assets at fair value
through profit or loss are immediately recognised n profit or loss.

Financial Liabllities and equity instruments
Classification as dabt or aquity

Financial liabsities and equity instruments issued by the Company are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered Into and the definitions of a financial lability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity Instrurnent is any contract that evidences a residusl interest
In the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabiities, Equity
instruments are recorded al the proceads receivad, net of direct issue
cosls.

Othar Financial Liabllitles
These are measured at amortised cost using effective interast rate.
Derecognition of Financlal assets and Financlal liabllitles

The Comparny derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual
rights i the cash fiows from the asset expires or it ransfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assat to another antity.

Afinancial Babdity is derecognised whan the obigation wrnder the liability
is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial assats

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credil losses
on a linancial asset thal is & amodized cost o falr value through OCL
Loss allowanes in respect of inancls assets s messurad at an anount
equal 1o life time expacted credit Iosses and is calculated as the difference
between their carrying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash fiews discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Reclassification of Financial asssts

The company does not re-classify (ts financial assels subsequent lo
thelr initial recognition, apart from theexcaptional circumstances when
the company changes its bussness moded for manageng such financlal
assals.

Determination of falr vaiua

Failr value is the price that weuld be recelved to sell an assat or paid to
tranafer a liability in an ordery trangaction batween market participants
& the measurement date.

The falr value of a financial instrument an indtlal recogrdtion is normally
the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or recedved).
Subzequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair
value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using
the guoied bid prices (financial assels heid) or quoted ask prices
{linancial liabilites held) and using valuation techniques for other
instriments, Valuaton lechniques include discountsd cash flow method
and othear valuation modals.

Investment In subsidiaries and associates

The company has chosen to carry the Invesiments in associates and
subsidiaries at cosl less impairment, if any in the separale financial
statements.

Foreign currency transactions and transiation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in indian nepees
(Rs.), which is the functional currency of the Company and the
presentation currency for the financial statements.
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In preparing the financial sislements, transactions in currencies other
than the Company's Tunclional currency are recorded at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dale of the transaction. At the end of each
raporting period, monatary dams denormnatad in foreign currencias
are re-franslated at the rates provalling at the end of the reporing
pancd, Exchanga differences ansing on the retranslation or sattlenment
of monetary items are included in the statement of profil and loss for
thie period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprisa cash al banks
and on hand and shor-tarm deposits with an orginal maturity of three
maonths or less, that are readity convertible info known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant ek of changes in value.

For tha purposa of tha statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents constst of cash and short term deposils, as defined above,
as they are considerad an Integral part of the Company's cash
mamnagement,

Inventories

The Company makes trading in Equity Shares of companies listed
over stock exchanges in India Inventories of Equity Shares and
securilies are valued at fair value and the gain loss & recognised
through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at (air value, net of transaction
costs incurred, Borowings are subsequently measured at amaortisad
cost, Any difference between the proceeds (net of transactions cost)
and the redemption amount is recognized in the statement of Profit
and Loss over the period of the bormowings using the effective interast
method. Fees paid on the establishment of lcan facilities are recognized
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that
sum or &l of the faciity will be drawn down. In this case, the fees is
defarrad unti the drawn down occurs. To the exdent there s no evidenca
that it is probable thal sum or all of the facility will be draswn down, tha
fee Is capiialized as a prepayment for lquldity services and amortized
owver the pericd of the facility o which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract }s discharged, cancelled or explred, The
difference betwean tha carrying amount of a financial liability that has
bean exdinguished or transfemed to another paity and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets translerred or liabilities assumed,
s recognized in Profit 1 and Loss as other gains{lossas),

Pravision, Contingent Liabllites and Contingent Assots, legal or
constructiva

Prowisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a
rosull of a past event and i i probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required (o settie the obligation
and there is a reliable estimate of the amounl of the obligation.
Provizions are measured al the present value of management's bast
estimate of (he expenditure requined to settle the presant obligatkon at
the and of the reporing period. The discount rate used o ceterming
the present value is a pre-tax rate thal reflects current markel
assessmanis of the time value ol monay and the risk specific to the
[Eability. Tha increase in the provision dua 1o the passage of lime is
recognised as inferest expense

A dischosure for conlingant liabilities is made when there is a possible
chligation arising frem past events, the exstence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncartain future avents nat wholly within the control of the Coenpany
or a presan| obdigation thal arises from past events where it is either
nol probabie that an culflow ow of resources will be required to seltle
of a refiable estimate of the amount cannol be mada.

When there is 8 possible obfigation or a present obligetion and the
ltkelihood of outfiow of resources Is remote, no provision or disclosure:
for contingent Eability is mada.

Caontingent Assats are not recognised tul are disclosed when an inflow
of economic benefils is probable,
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Employee Benefits
Short-term Employee Benefits

These are recognised al the undiscounted amoun! as expanse fof the
year in which the related senice is rendered,

Post-emplioyment Banefit Flans

Post retirerment benefits ke provident fund, superannuation, gratuity
and post retiremeni medical benefiis are provided for as below :

Defined Contributicn Plans

Coniributions under Defined Coniribution Plans Le. providen! fund &
superannuation fund are recognised in the Staterment of Profit and
Loss in tha period in which tha employes has rendered the service (if
any).

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirament schemes the cost of providing benefils
Iz getermined using the Projected Unit Cradit Method, with actuarial
valuation being carried oul 8t each year end balance sheel date. Re-
measurement gains andlosses of the net defined benefit liability/\{asset)
are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income, The
service cost and net inferest on the net defined benefit liabifity/(assat)
is recognised as-an expense within employment costs,

Past service cost is recognised es an expense when the plan
amendman! or curialimant ocours of when any relaied restrecturing
costs-or lermination benefils are recognised, whichever iz earlier,

The retirement benefit cbligation recognised in the bafance sheet
represents the present value of the defined-benefit obligation as
reduced by the falr value of plan assels.

Impalrment of non-financlal assets

“Tha carryirgg amounts of the Company's property, plant & equipmant
and Inlangible assels are reviewed at each reporling period 1o
detarming whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exsts, the assels recoverable amounts are estimated in
order o determine the extent of impalrment loss, if any. An impatrment
loas is recognised whenever the camying amount of an asset exteeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss, if any, is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which Impairment
takes place,”

Recoverable amount Is tha higher of fair value less costs of disposa
and valug in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reftects cument market assessments of the time value of money
and the neks specilic to the assat for whech the estmates of future
cash fiaws have not baen adjusted.

Whera an impairment Ipss subseguently reversas, the carmying amount
of the assel s increased 1o the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, however subject to the increased carrying amount not
exceeding the carmgng amouni that would have been determined (net
of amorlisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss bean
recognised for the assel in prior accounting periods. A revarsal of an
Imipairment loss |s recognised mmediately in profit or koss.

Segment Reporting
kdentification of segment

The Company has identified that #s cperating segments are the primary
segments, The Company's oparating businesses are organized and
managed saparately according (o the nature of products, with each
segment representing a strategic business unit and offering different
products and serving different markels

Allocation of common cosis

Common allocable costs are inter-se allocated fo segments based on
the basis most retevant to the nature of the cost concerned, Revenue
and expenses, which retate 1o the enterprise as a whole and are not
allocable to segment on a reasonable basis, are included under the
head unaliocated sxpense [ income.

61

6.15

6.16

617
{m)

BNE CAPITAL
Ooporfunities Unfimited .
www . Bnkcapital.com

Income Tax

Income tax expenss comprises both current and deferred tax. Current
and deferred taxes are recognisad in the siatement of profit and loss,
except ‘when they relate to items credited or debited either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the lax &
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equilty.
Current income-tax is recognised at the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authonties, using the tax rates and tax laws, enacted or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date.

Taxabla profit differs from net profit Bs reporied in the Standalone
statement of profit @nd loss because it excludes tems: of income o
expense ihat are taxable or deductible in other years and it furiher
excludas itemns that are never taxable or deductibla,

Deferred income tax assets and labilities are recognised for lemporary
differences arising between tha {ax bhase of assels and labilities and
their carrying emodunts in the financial stalemenis and is accountad
for using the balance sheet kability method.

Daferrad incoma lax assats are recognised 1o the axtent it is probable
that tasabde profit will be available against which the deductible
temparary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused lax fosses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of defered income tax assels Is reviewed &t
each reporting date and reducad 1o the etent thal it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profils will be avallable to allow or part
of the deferred Income tax asset to be uliised.

Dreferrad tax assets and Habiliies are measured wsing tax rafes and
laws, enacted or substantially enacled as of the bafance sheel date
and are expected fo apply fo taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected 1o be recoverad or sattled.
The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and
liabilities s recognised as an income of expense in the pariod thal
ncludes the enactmen| or substantive enactment date.

Bindmum Adternale Tax (MAT) pald in a year |s charged lo the statement
of Profit ard Loss a8 current tax for the year,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives future economic benefits inthe form of adjustment to future
income tax Habilty, iz considered as an assel I thera i3 convincing
evidenca thal the Company will pay noemal income lax. Accoedingly,
MAT iz recognised a5 an asset in the Balance Sheet when i ks highly
probable that future economic benefit associated with it will fiow 1o the
Company

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the exent thal they
rolate 1o taxes levied by the same tax authority and they are in the
sama taxabie entity, or @ Group of taxable entities whera the (ax losses
of onae entity are usod (o offsatl the taxable profits of another and there
are tegally enforceable rights to set off curreni tax assets and current
tax abalithes within that jurisdiction

Leases

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non -cancellable period for
which the leszea has the right to use an undarlying asset including
optional periods; when an entity is reasonably certain to exercise an
opfion toextend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Company considers
all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incenfive
for the lesses to exercise the oplion when delermining the laase term.
The oplion o extend the lease term = included in tha laasae term, i it
| reasonably carlain that the lessee would exercise the option, The
Company reassesses the opton when significant events or changes
In circumstances occur that are within the control of the lessea.

Recent Accounting Developments
Standards |ssued but not yet effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or
amandments to the existing standards. Thera is no such potification
which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020,
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7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at

Mo March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Cash on hand 1.27 1.15 1.3
Balances with banks:

In current accounts 32.51 72.10 10.29

Cash in liquid fund 7.1 607 .44 1.037.57 430.94

TOTAL 641.22 1,110.81 442.56

7.1 Mutual funds have been measured at fair value through profit & loss.

8 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019  April 1, 2018

Bank Balance in
Fixed Deposit with bank 8.1 227 .06 213.51 213.67
TOTAL 227.086 213.51 213.67

*Pledged against Bank Overdrait facility availed from a Bank,

9 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good
Others a1 31.95 34.35 168.26
TOTAL 31.95 3435 168.26
9.1 Trade receivable includes amount due from a related party Rs. 4.65 Lakhs (March 31, 2019 : Rs. NIL and April 01, 2018
: Rs. NIL}
10 LOANS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured
Loans given to Corporates other than Associates Companies 3,381.03 2,996.53 2,555.26
Loans and advances to related parties 31.68 31.68 32.07
TOTAL 3.412.72 3.028.21 2,587.34
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

11 INVESTMENT (Amount in Rs, lakhs)
Particulars Raferbiate  Nominal Asal 18t Masch, 2020 Asat et March, 2040 Az at f=iApdl, 2018
Mo Value'Face  Mumber Und Amount  Kymber/ Unit Amount  Murmber! Unit Amaoynl

Velue

. Measured atfair value through other comprehensive income

i} Quoted equity shares 10.1&10.2

Aban Offshore Ltd. T2 1.000 0.14 1,000 0.58 1.000 1.59
Aditya Birla Capital Ltd. 10 5,000 21 5,000 4.68 5,000 7.28
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Lid. T2 100 0.25 100 0.38 100 0.35
Arihant Impex Lid. 710 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 -
Adroit Infotech P Lid, 710 G5 0.00 BE 0.0 il 0.02
Astra Microwave Products Ltd T2 500 0.26 500 .45 500 038
Aurc Pharma Ltd, 1 - - - - 1,000 5.57
Axiscades Engineering Technologies Lid, TS 4,000 1.1 4,000 245 4,000 5.56
Balasore Alloys Lid. 5 31.500 227 31,500 7.25 31,500 14.69
Bharat Earth Movers Lid. 710 44 0.20 44 0.45 44 0.45
Bhansali Engineers Polymers Lid. 1 1,000 0.29 1.000 0.73 1.000 1.70

Bharat 22 (Exhange traded fund) - Industrial Credit and
Investment Corporation of india Prudential Assat

Managemeant Co. 710 - - - - 25,000 8.74
Bharat pipes & fittings 710 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 -
BJ Duplex Boards Lid. T10 1,000 0.01 1,000 0.01 1,000 0.05
Bodal Chemical Ltd, T2 1,000 0.42 1,000 1.27 1,000 1.22
Bhoruka Alluminium Limited 10 25,000 = 25,000 - 25,000 -
Century Enka Lid. 10 1,500 1.78 1,500 3.78 1,500 4.52
CESC Lid. 10 2,902,514 1100281 2,902,514 21,117.24 2,902,514 28.086.18
CFL Capital Financial Services Lid. T10 3,438,832 - 3,438,832 - 3,439,832 -
CESC Ventures Lid, 710 580,502 eH0.B7 580,502 361740 - -
CMI Research Lid, 1 5,000 0.08 5,000 0.10 5,000 0.14
Coromandel Enggineering Lid. 10 1,000 0.12 1,000 0.29 1.000 D.48
Elgi Equipments Lid, 71 50 0.0 50 012 50 0.13
Emamii Infra. Lid. 12 1.000 0.28 1,000 1.15 1,000 2.40
Enkay Texofood Industries Lid. 710 2,000 0.20 2.000 0.20 2,000 0.20
Enso Secuftrack Lid T10 4,000 0.25 4,000 0.25 4,000 0.25
Essef Propack Ltd. T2 31 0.05 150 0.18 75 0.18
Gujrat Narmada Valey Ferilizers and Chemicals Lid, T10 - - - - 1,004 3.64
Gujarat Minaral Davelopment Corp.Ltd, 4 1,000 0.31 1,000 0.82 1,000 1.23
GV Films Lid. 71 2,500 0.01 2,500 0.01 2,500 0.0:2
GVK Power & Infrastructure Lid, T 51,250 115 51,250 386 51,250 7.25
Gwalior Strips Ltd, 710 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 -
Halmark Drug & Chem Lid, 710 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 -
Hendez Electronics Lid. 710 300 - 300 - 300 -
Hind Composite Lid. 5 74,316 80.41 14,024 29.91 414 1.63
Hitech Plast Lid 10 500 0.24 500 0.54 500 0.71
Indiabulls Ventures Lid. {Partty Paidup) T2 2,343 0.71 2343 0.05 2,343 2.08
Indiabulls Ventures Lid. T2 3157 341 3.157 10.27 10,000 2425
Indian O Corporation Ltd, T10 1,466 1.20 1,466 2.39 2,000 353
Indsil Hydro Power & Maganese Lid. 10 3333 0.28 3,332 207 3,333 553
Intellect Design Arena Lid, 5 450 0.24 450 0.82 450 0.74
Jay Bharat Fabric Ltd, I10 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 -
IRB Invit Fund 7102 10,000 2,55 10,000 6.6T - -
Jayshrea Nirman Lid, T10 48,000 4.60 45,000 460 46,000 6.33
JL Marision (India) Lid. T10 14,300 21450 3,850 5394 3,850 51.0
Kanika Infrastructure & Power Lid. 1 500 0.00 500 0.00 500 0.00
Kanel Oil Expori Lid. 10 1,100 - 1,100 - 1,100 -
Karnatka Bank Lid. 10,3 T10 2,200 0.93 2,000 267 2,000 2.30
Manapuram Finance Ltd, T2 - - - - 2,000 2.19
Mardia Steel Lid. 10 600 0.06 600 0.06 600 0.06
Mercator Lid. 1 10,000 .05 10,000 068 10,000 3.47
Mura Black India Ltd. 10 300 - 300 - 300 -
Morganite Crucible Indka Lid. T10 50 0.71 50 0.72 - -
Magarnuna Fertifizer and Chemicals Ltd. T10 1.540 0.05 1.540 o1 1,540 0.24
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MNagarjuna Oil Refinery Ltd.
NHPC Ltd.

Nihar Info Giobal Lid.

Mutrapius india Lid.

One Point One Solubon Ltd.
Orchid Pharma Lid.

Origlon Agra Star Lid,

ONGC Ltd,

Padmini Technologies Lid.
Phillips Carbon Black Lid.
Pennar Alluminium Company Lid.
Polaris Consuling & Services Lid.
Protchem Industries Lid.

Punjab National Bank Gilts Lid,
Rallis: India Lid

Fasoi Lid.

Reliance Power Lid.

Sanghi Polyster Lid.

Saregama India Lid,

Shoppers Stop Ltd,

Stieful Und Schuh Lid,

Steal Strips Infrastruciuras Lid.,
Spencer's Retall Lid.

Tata Steel Ltd,

Tata Steel Lid. (Farily paid up)
Texmaco Infrastructure & Holding Litd.
The Supreme India Lid.

TV18 Broadcast Lid,

State Bank of India Cards & Pay Services Lid.

Suzion enargy Lid

Valiant Communication Lid.
Varun Global Lid.

Varun Resources Lid.
Welspun Enterprises Lid.
Yes Bank Lid.

In Units of Mutual Fund
Unit Trust of India Master Share

In Bonds
2.75% 5GB 2016-17 SERIES | 2024 -18615
2.5% SGB 2016-17 Seres Il - 18850

Unguoted Equity Shares
Bliss Stock Brokers Pl Lid,
Fermanite Micco Senvices Lid.
Gujarat Securities Lid.

Zeon Synthetics Lid.

Unquoted Equity Shares - Group Company
Muitiple Infra Pyt Ltd.

Measured at cost
Associates

10.3

1
T10
710
5
T10
T10
T10
15
710
710
T10
15
710
T10
1
T 200
T10
T10
T10

5

T10
710
T10
710

T10

BMEK Securities Pyt Lid, (2,544 equity sahres of Rs. 10,000 each)

Carrying value at the beginning of the year
Add: Share of Profit

Carrying value at the end of the year

In Subsidiary Company Equity Shares
BNK Commodities Pvi Lid,

TOTAL

T10
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1,400 0.01 1400 .00 1400 0.05
88,960 279 BBSEO 22,02 BB.DED 24.60
25,000 0.75 25,000 261 25000 3.48
10,000 0.54 - - - -
000 0.79 4 000 2.2 4 000 276
300 0.67 300 0.0z 300 0.03
3,600 0.14 3,600 0.14 3600 0.14
10,000 £.83 = e ; =
2,500 0.25 2,500 0.25 2500 0.25
3,733,790 2,342.79 3,733,790 659574 746,758 B,119.50
15,000 0.03 15000 0.03 15,000 0.03
= - - - 450 211
2,500 0.03 2.500 0.03 2.500 0.03
6,666 1.60 6,666 2.12 6.666 2.3
500 0.88 500 0.83 500 1.18
- - - - 749 271.14
3.270 0.04 3.270 037 3.270 1.18
4,700 0.47 4,700 0.47 4700 0.47
817,720 1,330.03 817,720 484295 B1T7.720 537BY9%
1,000 1.93 1,000 4.71 1,000 5.29
2,100 - 2.100 - 2,100 -
6,000 - 6,000 - 6.000 -
1,741,508 1,238.33 1,741,508 2789.03 = -
689 1.86 689 359 6R9 393
76 0.02 76 0.05 76 011
5,000 1.55 5000 283 5000 3.07
500 4.34 - . - -
2,000 0.31 2000 0.71 2,000 134
183 1.13 - a . -
10,000 0.20 10,000 0.62 10.000 1.07
10,000 1.86 10,000 2.80 10,000 544
14,850 0.15 14,850 015 14,850 0,15
59,400 0.59 59400 0.5 59,400 0.59
1,500 0.61 1,500 1.59 1,500 2.12
= = = = 1.000 3.05
16,916.59 39 156.01 42 092 67
5,000 1.10 5.000 1.62 5.000 1.62
1.10 1.62 1.62
100 4.00 100 2.98 100 2.78
100 3.98 100 247 100 2.76
7.98 5.96 5.54
180,000 23872 180000 23872 180000 23872
10 - 10 - 10 -
10,000 0.26 10,000 0.26 10.000 0.26
120,000 10.86 120,000 10.86 120,000 10.86
24585 24965 24985
22 500 2475 22500 2475 22,500 24.75
24.75 24.75 24.75
£549.00 T47.02 TAT 02
-452.40 -98.02 747.02
156,60 649.00 =
17,356.87 40,087.19 43.121.44
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10.1 The company has elected an irevocable option to designate its investments in equity instruments through FVOCH, as the said investments
are not held for trading and company confinues 1o invest for long term and remain invested in leaders in sectors, which it believes to have

potential to remaln accretive over the long term.

10.2 During the current or previous reporting pericds the company has not reclassified any iInvestments since is initial classification,

10.3Thare have been changes in the quantity ffacevaluathe name of the Companies dua to their respectiva various corporate restructuring

12

13

14

activities,

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars

Deposit with Exchange
Security & Eamest Money Deposits
TOTAL

INVENTORIES

Particulars

63 moons technologies Lid.

Ess Des Aluminium Lid,

Eveready Industries Lid.

Fitatex India Lid.

Fortis Healthcare Lid.

GKB Ophthalmics Lid.

Gujarat Fluoroclurochamicals Lid.

Goblin India Lid.

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Lid.

Haousing Development Finance Corp, Lid.
Industrial Finance Corporation of India Lid.
JK Paper Ltd.

Kwality Ltd.

National Buildings Construction Corp. (India) Ltd.

Omaxe Lid.

Precishon Camshafts Ltd,
SBI Cards & Pay Services Lid.
Snowman Logistics Lid.
Trident Lid.

Vipul Organics Lid.
Vodafone ldea Lid
Vakrangee Ltd,

Yes Bank Lid.

Zensar Technologies Lid,
TOTAL

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars

Prepaid Taxes(MNet of provisions)

Advance Tax including Tax deducted at Source

(Met of Provisions)

TOTAL

Ref Note As on

No 1st April, 2020

30.45

9.28

39.73
Morinal As al 318t March, 2020

Mo Vale Faca Murriar! Linit
Valua

T2 - -
710 1,000 0.10
10 6,000 2.99
710 - -
T10 10,000 12.61
710 1,000 0.10
10 7,500 21.75
710 80,000 39.96
1 7,500 6.08
10 1,000 23.82
7 1,000,000 1 10.00
10 - -
10 - -
z1 2,500 0.41
T10 654000 a7.82
210 1,000 0.25
T10 1530 9.46
10 5,000 1.58
10 - -
710 15,000 13.85
710 50,000 1.81
10 - -
T2 50,000 1.12
T2 17,060 14.71
258.22

Ref Note As at

No March 31, 2020

79.06

79.06
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(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As on As on

1st April, 2019 1st April, 2018

As 81 315t March, 2019
Amount  Murmriber Unit

2,000
1.000
54,779
10,000
1,000
7,500

17,000

30.24 56.68
25.54 66.11
55.78 122.79
{Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Asat st Aprl, B8

Amourt  MNumbses Lind Amour

1.62 2,000 1.67

0.16 1.000 o7
105.53 - -
= 2,000 3.2

13.58 - .
0.93 - .
B82.85 - -
10.00 1 10.00
- 1,000 1.49

- 1000 0.08

0.59 1,000 0.60
1.65 = =

- 2,500 1.77

85.01 - .

- 1.000 0.50

39.38 - :
265.30 18.53

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at As at

March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

|

53.37 34.8
53.37 34.87
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

As at 31 March, 2020

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Motor Car  Furniture and Office Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2019 23.02 209 3.24 29,64
Addition 10241 1.80 1.55 10687
DisposaliAdjustmenis 12.44 - 0.33 12.77
As at March 31, 2020 11289 3.89 4.46 122.684
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
As at Apni 1, 2019 7.18 0.48 1.09 .31
Depraciation for the yaar 29.14 0.55 1.19 30.96
Disposal - - 0.30 0.30
As at March 31, 2020 36.23 1.03 1.897 39.97
Net Block as at March 31, 2020 T6.66 2.86 2.49 82.87
As at 31 March, 2020 (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Motor Car  Fumniture and Office Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
Deemed Cost As at 15t April, 2018 23.02 1.77 1.76 2764
Addition 0.20 0.32 1.48 2
Disposal/Adjustments e i B o
As atMarch 31, 2019 23.02 209 3.24 29.64
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
As at April 1, 2018 - - - - -
Addition - - - - -
Less: Depreciation for the year 055 7.19 048 1.08 a9
Disposal - - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 ; 7.18 0.48 1.08 .31
Net Block as at March 31, 2019 0.74 15.83 1.61 2.15 20.33
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Balance brought forward from the previous year 0.59 - -
Add: Additions during the period - 0.59 -
0.59 0.59 -
Less : Transferred during the period 0.59 - -
TOTAL - 0.58 -
OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Nota As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Advances 0.57 5.00 -
Other deposits 800.00 800.00 800.00
Balances with Revenue authorities - 0.06 3.80
Staff Advances o1 - 0.40
Prepaid Expense 0.76 1.13 0.83
TOTAL 801.44 806.19 805.13
TRADE PAYABLES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
For senices
- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprisas 1IT.1&17.2 - - -
= Other than Micro and Smal Enterprises 172 18.74 19.12 111.10
TOTAL 18.74 19,12 111.10
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18.1 The Company has not received information from vendaors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop-
ment Act, 2008 (the Act) and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest pald/payable under the Act
has not been given.

17.2 Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial recognition. Trade payables are
considered o be of short duration and are not discounted and the carrying values are assumed to approximate their fair values.

19 BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURITIES) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  As at March As at April
No 31, 2020 31,2019 1,2018
Secured
Term Loan From a Bank (Vehicle Loan)) 19.1 28.895 - 0.45
From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand {(against motor car) - 2397 £9.43
"Bank Overdraft"(Limit Sanctioned Rs. 1.94 crore 0.21 113.66 103.28
(P.Y. Rs.1.69 crore“against secunty of Fixed deposit)” — T — P—
Unsecured
From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand - - 1,370.50
TOTAL 30.16 137.63 1,503.65
19.1 Details of Term loans from banks (secured)-
maturity within 1 year 6.23 - 0.45
maturity = 1 year 23.72 - -
TOTAL 29.95 - 0.45

19.2 Details of loans from body corporate (secured)-
- Payabla in 48 equal instalments of Rs 71,290/ per month , Rate of interest 11,40 % per annum on reducing batance method,

miaturity within 1 year - 23.97 5.48
maturity = 1 year = 5 23.97
TOTAL - 23.97 29.43

20 OTHER FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April

No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

Qutstanding liability for expense 1.04 1.00 1.08
Interest on Non performing loans pending realisation - - -
TOTAL 1.04 1.00 1.09

21 PROVISIONS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  Asat March As at April

No 31, 2020 31,2019 1,2018

Provision for Employes Benefits 40 21.80 18.97 20.29
Provision of advance tax (net of advances) 0.23 = -
Contingent provision agains! standard assel 211 B.53 7.57 6.47
TOTAL 30.55 26.54 26.76

22 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch Ag at April

No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018

Deferred Tax Assets 221 121 86 151 .68 74.50
Deferred Tax Liabilities 2241 10546 464.24 46.08
TOTAL (1 §.4l}1 32.56 (28.42)
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22.1The following ks the analysis of Deferred Tax Liabilities /Assets presented in the Balance Sheet:

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
e —— ————

Particulars Opening [Charga}rcmdﬂ {Charge)/Cradit Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, andLoss Comprehen- March 31,
2019 sive Income 2020
Defarred Tax Liabilities
Difference in canying valie and tax base of imnestiments measured at FVTPL 010 (0.03) - 0.07
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments measured at FYOC| 464.14 - {358.75) 105.39
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 46424 (0.03) {358.75) 105.46
Defarred Tax Assets
Difference between tax base and book value of Property plant and Equipment 7.01 287 - 9.68
Defined benefit plans 4.93 1.02 {0.29) 5.67
Difference in camying value and tax base of investments measured al FVTPL = 0.41 (0.08) - 0.33
MAT Credit 139.33 - - 106.18
Total Deferred Tax Assets 151.68 361 {0.29) 12186
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (312.56) 364 358 .46 16.40
Particulars Opening [I:harga',n‘crndﬂ[\\:harga}lcmcﬂt Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, and Loss Comprehen- March 31,
2019 sive Income 2020
Defamed Tax Liabiities
Difference in camying value and tax base of investmeniz measured at FVTPL  0.38 (0.28) - 0.10
Difference in camying value and tax base of invesiments measured at FVOC] 4570 - 418.44 464.14
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 46.08 0.28 418.44 464.24
Defarred Tax Assets
Difference between tax basa and book value of Property plant and Equipment 6.82 019 - 7.01
Defined benefit plans 528 0.73) 0.39 4.93
Difference in carmying value and tax base of investiments measurad at FVTPL  0.98 (0.87) - 0.41
MAT Credit 6142 7r.o - 139.33
Total Deferred Tax Assets T4.50 76.80 0.39 151.68
Defarred Tax Liabiities (Mat) 2842 Tror {418.05) (312.56)
23 OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Income Receivable in advance - - -
Statutory Dues 3.66 0.35 5.58
TOTAL 3.66 0.35 5.58
24 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Authorised Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each
1,25,00,000 (March 31, 2019:1,25,00,000 and April 1, 2018:
1,25,00,000) equity shares 1,250 1,250 1,250
1.250 1,250 1250
[ssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Shares
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each
1,00,00,000{March 31, 2019: 1,00,00,000 and
April 1,2018: 1,00,00,000) equity sharas™ 1,000 1,000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000

24.1 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity is entitted 1o one vote per
share. The Company may declare and pay dividends. The dividend, if any proposad by the Board of Directors of the Company is subject to the
approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meating. In the event of iguldation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all Preferential amourits in proportion to the number of equily shares
hekd by them.
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242 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding:

Particulars AsatMarch  Asat March As at April
31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Number of shares at the beginning 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Add: Additions during the year - - -
Number of shares al the end 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
243 Detaits in respact of shares in the company held up by each sharsholder holding more than 5% shares:
Name of the Shareholders Number of Mumber of Number of
Shares Held Shares Held Shares Held
Ajit Khandebwal®
- No of shares held: 2,270,438 2,270,438 2,270,438
- Percentage of shares hald: 22.70% 22.70% 22.70%
Sanjeev Kumar Khandeiwal®
- No of shares held: 1,300,938 1,300,938 992,938
- Percentage of shares hald: 13.01% 13.01% §.93%
BNEK Securities Pyt Lid
= No of shares held: 1,273.781 1,273,781 1,273,781
- Percentage of shares held: 12.74% 12.74% 12.74%
"Heid on behall of Brijnath Khandetwal & Co As Parners.
25 OTHEREQUIFY - [Amount in Bs. lakhs)
Roserve and Surplus
Spocial Reserve
{in terms of Cthar
Retained  Securities Ganeral Capital Sact TOTAL
Particulars Rad Nota No Eaming Prramilum Rasarva TEBATVE iy ﬁﬂ:f Gnn:mhﬂ::slu
Ineclia Act, 1934}
Balance as in April 1, 2018 B75.64  1,230.00 . 159.30 TER.TT 19,5733 448510
Profi for the yoar 124185 - - - - - 124185
Dthet Comprahansi incomn for the yaar = - - - - (317433 (317433}
Total Comprehensive Incoma 1,241.95 - - . (317433 (1932.38)
Adjusiment on sccount of Consoldation 17.27 - - - - WwaET
Adjustment lor sarier years {2.45) - - - - - (245)
Recassification of gain on gale of FVOCH squity ingtrumant 17758 - - - - {17T7.58) -
Finad Dovidend lor Financat Year 2017-18 {15000 - . . {150.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax {30.71) - - B B - {30.71)
Transfarmed from Retained exmings to Speclal Reserve {271.58) - - - 2T .50 - -
Transfarred from Retained eamings to General Resere {80000 - 187050 - - - 1,370,580
Blhﬂ as &l March :HI 2019 1 7 1 0 193.71 159 340 106136 36 4B 123.51
Profil for the yar £50.83 - - - - - 650 83
Other Comprehensiva Income fior the year - - - - - (2242308 (224231.38)
Total Comprehensive Incoma 65083 . - F * (22,423.38)  (21,772.56)
Adjustmant on account of Consofidation 3588 - - - - - 3568
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCH equity Instrumant 1.73 - - - - {1.73) .
Final Dévidend for Financial Year 2018-19 {200.00) - - - - - {0000
Imbarim Chwldend 1250.00) - = . - - {250.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax {32.51) - - . - - {9251)
Transfarred from Ratained eamings to Special Resane {1T6.46) - - - 17646 -
Transferred from Retained eamings to General Resene (300000 - J00.00 - - -
Balance as ot Mareh 31, 2020 92815 1.230.00 4.493.71 159.30 123682 13,796.36 21 84434
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25.1 Securities Premium
Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of securities and i available for utiisation as specified
under Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013,

— ]

-

252 5pecial Reserve
Statutory Reserve represents the reserve crealed pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the "RBI Act™) and related regulations
applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a non-banking finance company is required to transfer an amount not less than 20% of
its net profit to a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve fund is permitted only for the purposes
specified by the RBI,

25.1Retained Earnings
Retained earnings generally represents the undistributed profit! amount of acocumulated eamings of the company.

25.4 General Reserve
The Ganeral Reserve is used from time {o time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the General resenve
is created by a transfier from one component of aquity o another and is not an item of other comprehensie income, items included in the
General reserve will not be reclassified subsagquently to the statement of Profit and Loss.

25,5 Capital Reserve
The Company recognises profil and loss on purchase, sals, issue or canceliation of the its own equity instrumenis o capital reserve

26 INTEREST INCOME (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Interest on Fnancial Assels measured Ihrough OCI
Loans 0.16 0.16
Interest on Financial Assaets measured al amortized cost:
Loans 33184 28553
Fixed Deposit 15.96 15.49
TOTAL 347 .96 301.18
27 DIIDEND INCOME (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Dihvidend Income 872.32 1058.85
TOTAL 87232 1,068.95
28 NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Derhvative gain on financial instrument .49 0.13
Mutual Fund 41.11 41.14
TOTAL 41.60 41.27
28.1Fair value changes:
-Realised 38.84 33.79
-Unrealised 275 747
TOTAL 41.60 41.26
29 SALE OF SHARES AND SECURITIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Sale of shares and securities 384 23 7296
TOTAL 38423 72.96
30 SALE OF SERVICES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Income from Senvices 21029 228.45
TOTAL 210.29 22845

70



Particulars

Profit on sale of Proparty, Plant & Equipment
Other receipts

Brokerage Income

Rental Income

TOTAL

FINANMCE COSTS
Particulars

Interest Paid

-on bank overdraft

=on loan

Other interest expanse
TOTAL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus, elc.
Director's Remuneration

Staff Welfare expenses

TOTAL

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Particulars

Depreciation on Property, Piant and Equipment
TOTAL

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars

Auditors Remuneration

Audit Fees

Other matters

Tax Audit Fees
Bank Commission and Charges
Business Promotion Expenses
Bad debt written off
Computer Consumable Expenses
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
CoR Expense
Demal Charges
Directors’ Sitting Fees
Electricity Charges
Fiing Fees
Legal and Professional Fees
Membership & Subscriptions
Moltor car expenses
Neotice & Publication expenses
Office expense
Payment to subcontractor
Posiage & Courier Charges
Printing & Stafionery
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Reapairs & maintenance
General Expense

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
[

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

15

Ref. note no.
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3 OTHER INCOME

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
1213

1.60

300
16.73

For the year anded
31stMarch, 2020

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
74.53

28.15

2.88

105.55

i

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
30.96

30.96

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

0.42
0.40
0.10
1.73
526

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year anded
31st March, 2019

0.01
3.00
3.0

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

o ek
508

e |
-4

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019

2.31

9.31

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019

0.42
0.40
0.10
0.19
6.25
0.00
0.70
1.10
T.20
0.60
2.05
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(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year endad
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Software Expenses 0.23 1.52
Telephone Expenses 327 2.83
Tendar Fees 0.19 0.00
Transaction Expenses 0.00 0.38
Traveling Expenses 14.47 11.02
Website Maintenance Charges 1.70 1.70
TOTAL 273.04 256.57
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
35.1 Detaits of CSR expenditure
{a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 9.68 741
(b} Amount spent during the year
i) Construction { acquisition of any asset . .
i} On purposes other than (i) above 5.00 7.20
36 Segementinformation as perind AS 108
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
SEGMENT REVENUE
(@) Finance & Investmeanis 1,846.11 1,474.36
ib) Other Services 21029 22845
{c) Other/ Unallocated 16.73 3.01
Met sales Income from operations 1,873.14 1,705.82
SEGMENT RESULTS
{a) Finance & Investments 914 22 1,248.19
(b) Other Services 38.35 34.58
[eyOMher! Unallocated 16.73 3.00
Total 969.30 1,285.77
Less- (i} Finance cost 5.84 7.69
() Other Unaliocable expenditure 30.96 9.31
Profit bafore tax 932.50 1,268.78
SEGMENT ASSETS
(&) Finance & Investments 22835.19 45602286
(b) Other Services 3030 52.56
(c) Other/ Unallocated 82.06 20.83
TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS 22947.55 45675.65
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
{a) Finance & Investments 64.97 165.52
(b) Other Services 18.74 19,12
(c) Other! Unallocated 0.45 312.56
TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES B4.16 487.20
37 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
i. Travedling
TOTAL

31stMarch, 2020

3.93
383
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38 Calculation of Earning Per Share is as follows:

Particulars Ref Note No.

For the year ended

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

31stMarch, 2020

{a) Met profit for basic and diluted earnings per share as per

Statement of Profit and Loss 650.83
Met profit for basic and diluted samings per shara 650.83
ib) Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic and

diluted earnings per share (Face value Rs. 10/- per shara)
Number of equity shares cutstanding as on 31st March 10,000,000
Number of aquity shares considarad in calculating basic and diluted EPS 10,000,000
¢} Earmings per share (EPS) of Equity Share of Rs. 10 each:
i) Basic (Rs.) 6.51
i) Diluted (Rs.) 6.51

Disclosures are as follows:

A) Names of related parties and description of relationship

1) Subsidiary BME Commuodities P, Lid

2) Associates, Group Enterprises and Companies
under comman control BHK Securities Pwvt.Lid,

Abacus Fund Services Pvt.Lid,

Patrex \yappar Pyt Lid.

Multipie Infra Pvi. Lid.

For the year anded

31st March, 2019
1,241.85
1,241.95

10,000,000
10,000,000

12.42
12.42

Related party disclosure as identified by the management in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 on Related Party

Brijnath Khandebwal & Co.
2} Key Management Personnel (KMP)
and their close member Mr.Ajit Khandahwal Managing Director
Mr.Dipendra Math Chunder Director
Mr.Rabindranath Mishra Chiaf Financial Officer
Ms. Khusboo Kumari Company Secretary (Resigned wef 01-12-2019)
Mr.Rishb Kumar Singhi Company Secretary (Resigned w.e.f 08-06-2020 EOD)
B) Related Party Transactions (Amount Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Halding Aszociates Group KMP and KMP Total
Enterprises and their close have
Companies under membar  control
common control
. TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR:
Remuneration paid 2019-20 - - anav - a517
2018-18 (=) (-) (36.45) {-) (36.45)
Rent paid =
Brijnath Khandeiwal & Co, 2018-20 - 53 - - 5.31
2018-19 () (3.22) {=) {-) (3.22)
Brokerage & Commission -
BNK Securities Pyt Lid 2019-20 - T2 - - 1.12
2018-19 {=) (1.04) {=) i) (1.04)
Interest Received -
Abacus Funds Senvices Pyt Lid 2019-20 - 3.43 - - 343
2018-19 ] {3.682) (-} {-} (3.82)
BNK Securities Pvi.Lid 2018-20 - 0.09 - - 0.09
2018-18 (=) (0.51) (=} {=) (0.51)
Loan Given -
BMNK Securities Pvi. Lid 2019-20 - 275.00 - = 275.00
2018-18 (-} (17.65) - =) (17.65)
2017-18 () (365.00) (-} -} (365.00)
Loan Refund
Abacus Funds Services Py, Lid 2019-20 - - - - -
2018-189 (=) (-) () (=) (=)
2017-18 (-} (8.50) (-) (-} (8:50)
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BMK Securities Pyt Lid 2019-20 - 275.00 - - 275.00
2018-19 (-} (17.65) (<) -} (17.B5)
201718 {-) (765.00) (=) (-} (765.00)

Il.OUTSTANDING BALANCES:

Loan Given including interest

Abacus Funds Services P, Lid 2019-20 - 31.68 - - 31.68
2018-19 {-) (31.68) (-) -} (31.68)
2017-18 {-) (32.07) (=) -} (32.07)

Investments

BNK Securities Pvi. Lid 2019-20 - 156.60 - - 156.60
201819 (-} (645.00) (-} (-} (649.00)
201718 (-} (F47.02) (-} -} (747.02)

Figures in brackels indicate previous year figures

40 PostRetirement Employee Benefits
The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employee Benefits” are given below:
a) Defined Benefit Plans
The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employes benefit entilement
and measures each unil separately 1o build up the final obligation."Based on acluarial valuation repor of the actuary, disclosures with
respect to gratuity liability ascertained based on actuarial valuation carried oul at the and of the year are as follows:

Gratuity Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19
i) Change in the fair value of the defined benefit obligation:
Liability at the beginning of the year 18.97 20.29
Interest Cost 1.29 1.56
Currant Service Cost 2.64 0.24
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations {1.10) 1.49
Benefits paid - (4.62)
Liability at the end of the yea 21.80 18.97
iij Amount Recognized in Balance Sheat
Liability at the end of the year 21.80 18.97
21.80 18.97
ill) Components of Defined Benefit Cost
Current Service Cost 2.64 0.24
Interest Cost 1.29 1.56
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss on remeasurement recognised in OCI (1.10) 1.49
Total Defined Benefit Cost recognised in Profit and Loss and OCI 2.83 3.29
iv) Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability 18.97 20.29
Expenses a5 above 2.83 3.29
Employers Contribution i =
Benefits paid - (4.62)
Amount Recognized in Balance Shest 21.80 18.97
Particulars For the year ended Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Principal Actuarial assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date
Discount Rate 6.80% 7.70%
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Altribution Rates 5% to 1% 5% to 1%
Ratirament Age &0 Years 80 Years

Noles:
[y Assumptions. relating to future salary increases, attrition & interest rate for discount have been considered based on ralevant econornic
factors such as inflabion, markat growth & other factors applicable to the period over which the obigation is expecied to be saltled.
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Sensitivity analysis:
Particulars

Forthe yearended 31stMarch, 2019
Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate
Withdrawal Rate

Faor the year ended 31st March, 2020
Discount Rate

Salary Growth Raie

Withdrawal Rate

BMNE CAPITAL
Oppertusities Lishmited
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Change in Assumption

+1%
-1%
+1%
-1%
+1%
-1%

+1%
1%
+1%
=1%
+1%,
-1%

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Effect in Graluity Obligation

17.60
20.63
20.62
17.58
19.02
18.02

2017
23.76
23.74
20,16
2177
21.84

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensilivity of the defined banefil
ohligation to significant acluanal assumptions the same meathod (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when cakoutating the
defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet*The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption
while holding all other assumptions constant, In practice, this is uniikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be
comelated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit

Estimate of expected benefit payments in future years
Particulars

01 Apr 2020 to 31 Mar 2021

01 Apr 2021 to 31 Mar 2022

01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023

01 Apr 202310 31 Mar 2024

01 Apr 2024 1o 31 Mar 2025

01 Apr 2024 Onwards

Tax Expenses- Current Tax
Particulars

Provision for Current Tax

41.1 Components of Tax Expense:

Current lax

In respect of the current year

In respect of the earlier year

Total Current tax expense recognised In the current year

Defemad tax
In respect of the current year
Total Deferred tax expense recognisad in the current year

Total Tax expense recognised in the curmeni year

Ref. note no.

75

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
20.50

29.50
28.50

50.00

Gratuity
B.0O5
0.46
218
0.37
0.36
1.76

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year anded
31st March, 2019
80.58

80.58

17.51
2.67
80.58

(77.07)
(77.07)

3.50
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41.2 Reconciliation of Income tax expense for the year with accounting profitis as follows:
Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax” as reponed in the stalement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, Details in this respect are as follows:

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Profit before tax 832.49 1,268.78
Income tax expense calculated at rate applicable 156.17 258.70
Less : Effect of income Exempt from taxation/ deductibla for computing taxabla profit
Dividend Income (Exempt ufs 10(34) (144.82) {2,15.26)
Fair value changeas 019 -
Others (1.22) -0.43
Add : Effect of expanses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit
Fair Valuation 577 34.46
Income not subject to tax 4.41 0.44
income tax expense recognised in profitand loss 20.50 77.91

The tax rate used for reconciliations above is 26% (Previous Year: 20.39%) as applicable for corporate entities on txable profits under the
Indian tax laws,

41.3Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Defered tax

Ariging on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income:

-Changes in fair valuation 358.46 (418.06)
-Remeasurement profit!(loss) on defined benefits plans = -
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 358.46 (418.06)

Bifurcation of the income tax recegnised In other comprehensive income into:-
Items that will not be reclassified to proft or loss 35848 (418.08)
ltems that may be reclassified o profit or loss - -

Components of Other Comprehensive Incoma {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

(i} Items that will not be reclassified to Statemant of Profit and Loss
-Changes in fair valuation (22,162.82) {3,081,75)
-Changes in fair valuation of bond instruments - 0.42
-Profit{Loss) on derecognition {1.61) (16.81)
-Proft{Loss) on derecognition of bond instruments 0.61 -
-Remeasurement profit/(foss) on defined benefils plans 1.10 (1.449)
(it} Share of Equity Accounted Investes 60.74 (74.69)
(22,423.46) (3,174.33)

First Time Adoption of Ind AS

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date), by recognising all assets and
labiliies.whose recognilion is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assels or ablities which are not permitied by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAR to Ind AS as required under Ind AS. and applying Ind A3 in measuremeant of recognised assels and
liabilities. The exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company in accordance with the guidance provided in Ind AS 101,
First Time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards, and reconciliations of equity and tofal comprehensiva income from previously reported
GAAP to Ind AS are detaiied below:

43.1 Mandatory Exceplions to retrospective application

The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS 101
“First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”.

Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that thera is no
nacessity o revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence thal those estimales were in error. However, estimales
that were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting
conditions existing as at that date.
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Classification and Measurement of financial asset
The Company has classified the financial assets as per para 4.1.24 of Ind AS 139 on the basis of the facts and circumstances thal exist al
the date of transition to Ind AS

Impairmant of Financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 108 retrospectively, however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used
reasonable and supportabla information that is avallable without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial
instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not under-
taken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS, whether there have been significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as parmitted by Ind AS 101.

43.2 Optional Exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 109 permits first-time adopters cerain exemptions from retrospecive application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The com-
pany has elected to apply the following optional exemptions:

Deemed cost for Property Plantand equipment
The company has elected to continue with carnving value of all of its property plant and equipment recognised in financial statemenis as al
the date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition o Ind AS

Investment in Subsidiary and associates
The Company has elected to measure its investments in subsidiaries and associates at previous GAAP carnying value as deemed cost on
the date of transition,

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
The company has designated investment in equity instrument as at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with
Para 5.7.5 if ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition of Ind AS.

43.3Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following reconciliations provide the explanation and qualfication of the diferences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP (o
Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”

(&) Reconciliation of lotal equity as at 15t Aprl, 2018 and 31st March, 2019

(k) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2019,

a) Equity Reconciliation {Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Notas As at As at
3stMarch, 2019 31st March, 2018

Total equity (shareholders' funds) under Previous GAAP 85.24.32 59.38.69
Ind AS Adjustments
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through profit and loss account {b) 5.57 (3.78)
Measurament impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through Other comprehensive income {a) 36,792.77 33.619.58
Deferred Tax impacts (c) (454.23) (44.71)
Dividend declared 2017-18 - 150.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 2017-18 - 30.71
Dividend declared 2018-2019 200.00 -
Corporate Dividend Tax 2018-19 40,72 -
Others 2.96 5.94
Ind AS adjustments of entities accounted as per equity method 209,31 30733
Adjustment for Minority Interast {54.81) (72.18)
Ind AS adjustments of subsidiares (143.08) B0.56
Total adjustment to equity 6,589.24 3 : 12.62
Total equity as per Ind AS 45,123.53 4,58,51.31
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b)

{a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

U}

(@)

Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation {Amountin Rs, )
Particulars Notes Forthe Year ended

March 31, 2019
Met profit as per previous GAAP 1,359.76
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations recognised in OCI if) (0.75)
Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss account (B) 7.7
Gain/Loss on Equity instrurnents Classified as Falr valued through OCI. (a) (177.02)
Effect of Taxes on above 74,22
Share of Equity Accounted Investea (23.33)
Minority interest as per IGAAP 137
MNet Profit as per Ind AS 1,241.95
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) (2,688.32)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Employees defined benefit {1.49)
Effect of Taxes on above (408.94)
Share of Equity Accounted Invesies (F4.69
Total Comprehensive Income as per ind AS M
Notes:

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets Fair valued through OCI

Under Indian GAAP, company accounted for its long term investments in debt securities, quoted and unguoted equity shares as investment
measurad at cost less provision for other than tempaorary diminution in the value ofinvestimeants. Under Ind AS the company has designated
these investments as FVOC! as per conditions prescribed in para4.1.2(A}in case of debt securities and as perpara 5.7.5 of Ind A3 109 for
equity shares,

Classification and measurement of Financial asset Fair valued through P&L

Under Indian GAAP, Company accountad for its short term investment in Mutual fund and Venture Capital Fund securities measured at cosl
less provision for other than tempaorary diminution in the value of investmenis. Under Ind AS the company has classified these investment
as FVPL as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2 (B) of Ind AS 109

Al the date of transition to Ind AS, the difference between the instruments’ fair value and carrying value as per Indian GAAP has been
recognised in retained eamings net of related taxes.

Under the Previous GAAP, Deferred tax Assetls in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused lax credits was recognized on
virtual carainty of recoverability of the same. Under Ind AS deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax cradits is recognized lo the extent that it i probable that fulure taxable Profit will be avaibble against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be uliized. Adoption of Ind AS has resulted in change in recognition and measurement of assets and Eabilities,
giving rise 1o ongination or reversal of temporary diferences, accordingly defermed tax is recognized in respect of those changes, wherever
applicable. Certain tems of income and expenses are reclassified from Profit and Loss to other comprehensive income, accordingly the
related deferred tax expensel income has been reclassified from Profit and Loss to other comprehensive income.

Under the previous GAAP, dividends proposed by the board of directors after balance sheet date bul before the approval of the financial
statements were considerad as adjusting events. Accordingly, provision for proposed dividend was recognised as a liability. Uinder Ind AS,
such dividends are recognised when the same is approved by the shareholders in the general meeting.

Under ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in Profit or Loss for the period, unless a standard
requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not recognized in Profit or Loss but are shown in the statemeant of Profil
and Loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes measurements of defi ned benefit plans and fair value gains or (lossas) on equity
instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Re-measurement gains/losses of Defined benefits plans

Under Ind AS -19 Employea Benefils, actuarial gain & losses are recognised in other comprahensive income & not reclassified to Profit &
Loss in a subsequent perind. The adjustment reflacts the impact for the periods subsequent to the date of ransition as transfer from Profit
& Loss lo other comprehansive income.

Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flow
Thera wera no material diferences betweean the Statemeant of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAPR.
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44 DISCLOSURES ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a)Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carmying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, inciuding their levels in the fair
valua higrarchy. it does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial iabiities if the carrying amount is a reasonable

approjimation of fair value.

Particulars As at March 31, 2020

FAIR VALUE

CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2Z LEVEL3  TOTAL

Amount Cost
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except 3378 3378 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 60744 - BOT.44 - - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivatents 22706 22708 - - - - - -
Trade Receivables 21856 3185 - - - - - -
Loans 3d2T23a2r2 - - - - - -
Investments
-in-equity mutual funds ) 1.10 - - 1.10 - 1.10 - 1.10
-in equity shars (quoted) 16,916.59 - -16,916.59 16,916.59 - - 16,916.59
-in bonds (quotad) T7.98 - - 7.98 7.98 - - 7.88
-in equity shars (unguoted) 431.20 43120 - - - - 43120 43120
Other Financial Assets 3973 3873 - - - = - -
21,709.554,176.44 607.44 16,925.67 16,924.57 1.10 431.20 17,356.87
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 18.74 1874 - - - - - -
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 3016 30.16 - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.04 1.04 = - = - - -
4994 4994 - - - - - -
Particulars As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE
CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL
Amount Ceast
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents except 73.24 T324 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 1.037.57 -1,037 57 - - - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 21351 21351 - - - - - -
Trade Receivables 3435 3435 - - - - - -
Loans 302821 3,028.21 - - - - - -
Investments
-in equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 - 1.62 - 1.62
-in equity shars (quoted) 38,156.01 - -39,156.01 39,156.01 - 39,156.01
-in bonds (quoted) 5.96 - - 5.04 5.86 5.86
-in equity shars {unguoted) 92360 92380 - = - - 923860 92380
Other Financial Assets 55.78 5578 - -

Financial Liabilities

44 520.87 4,328.70 1,037.57 39,163.60 39,161.97 1.62 923.60 40,087.19

Trade Payables 1912 1942 -
Borrowings (Other than Debl Securities) 137.63 13763 -
Cther Financial Liabilities 1.00 1.00 -

157.75 157.75 .
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Particulars As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE
CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVELY LEVEL2 LEVEL3 TOTAL
Amount Cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except .62 1162 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 430.94 - 43094 - - - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 213.67 213.67 - - - - - -
Trade Receivables 168.26 16826 - - - - - -
Loans 2.587.34 2,587 34 - - - - - -
Investments

-in equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 - 1.62 - 1.62
-in equity shars (quoted) 42 09287 - -42 092 67 42,092 67 - - 42,092 67
-in bonds (quoted) 5.54 - - 5.54 5.54 - - 5.54
-if equity shars (unquoted) 1,021.62 1,021.62 - - - -1,021.62 1,021.62
Other Financial Assets 122.79 - - 122.78 - &

46,656.07 4,002.51 430.94 42,222.6242,098.21 1.621,021.62 43,121.44

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables 111.10 11110 - - - - - L
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.65 1,503.65 - - - - = -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.08 1.09 . = - ™ " %

1,615.84 1,615.84 - - - - z ps

(b} Measurement of fair values

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Level 1 to Level 3, as described balow!

Level |: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level II; other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Level lIl: technigues which use inputs thal have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.
(i} The managemant assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets
and labilites approximate their carmying amounts largely due to the short-term maturiies of these instruments

(i} Financial assets and labilities are stated at carrying value which Is approximately equal to their fair value.

{iiiy The fair values of the equity investment which are quoted, are derived from quoted market prices in active markets, The Investments
measured al fair value and falfing under fair value hierarchy Level 3 are valued on the basis of valuation reporis provided by external
valuers with the exception of certain investments, where cost has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair vaiue because of a
wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair values within that range.
(v} The fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues. The
Company uses its judgment to select a varety of methods and make assumplions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at
the end of each reporting period.
(¥} There have been no transfers between Level | and Level |l for the yvears ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2018,
{vi} Reconciliation of Level [l fair value measurement is as below:

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 Asat 31.03.2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 923.60 1,021.62
Additions during the year - -
Deductions during the year (452.40) (98.02)
Sales/ write off during the year . -
Fair Value changes during the year - =
Balance at the end of the year 431.20 823.60
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(e} FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities are exposed (o variety of financial risks. The key financial risks ncludes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's focus is o foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek lo minimize polential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks. Tha risks are governad by appropriate
policles and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policlas
and risk objectivas.

CREDIT RISK
Credit rigk is the risk of financial lass to the company if a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Trade receivables
Credit risk with respect to frade receivables is limited, since the trade receivables amount is immalerial.

Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 868,29 lacs at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs.1,324.29 lacs ; 1 April 2018: Rs.
656.24 lacs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on-an ongoing basis and is
considered to be good.

MARKET RISK

"Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure earnings, fair values or fulure cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and
prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive Instruments as a result of such adverse changes in
market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to markel risk primarily related to the marke! value of #s investmeants,

Interest rate risk
Interast rate risk is tha risk thal the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will flactuate because of changes in markel
interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk :

Since the Company does not have any financial assets or financial Rabilities bearing floating interest rates, any change in interest rates at
the reporting date would nol have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company,

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of an exposure will fluctuate bacause of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company doesn't have exposure to the nisk of changes in foreign exchange rates and hence is not subjected to such risk.
Price Risk

(a) Exposure

The Company 5 exposed lo equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet etther as falr
value through OCI .

To manage its price risk ansing from investment in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio.
The majority of the Company's equity investments are listed on the BSE or the National Stock Exchange (NSE) in India.
(b) Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the markel price of the listed instruments on the Company's equity and
profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that market price had increased by 2% or decreased by 2%.
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Particulars Impact on Profit or loss Impacton other
Az at As at As at As at
March 31,2020 March 31,2019  March 31,2020  March 31,2019
Market Price increases by 2% - - 338.33 78312
Market Price decreases by 2% - - (338.33) (783.12)
LIQUIDITY RISK

The Company determines its liquidity reguirements in the short, medium and long term. This is done by drawing up cash forecast for shor
and madium lerm requiremants and strategic 7 nancing plans for long term nieeds,

The Company manages its liquidity risk in a manner so as o meet its normal 7 nancial obligations withaut any signi? cant delay or siress.
Such risk is managed through ensuring pperational cash ? ow while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent
position. This is generally carried oul in accordance with practice and limils set by the company.

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabilities
As at March 31, 2020
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto More than Total
one year five years five years
Contractual cash flows
Trade and other payables 18.74 18.74 - - 18.74
Borrowings (Other than Debl Securities) 30,16 6.44 2372 - 30.16
Other Financial Liabilities 1.04 1.04 - - 1.04
As at March 31,2019
Mon Derivative financial liabilities
Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto Maore than Total
one yaar five yaars five years
Trade and other payables 19.12 19.12 - - 19.12
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 137.63 13763 - - =
Other Financial Liabilities 1.00 1.00 - - 1.00
As at March 31, 2018
Non Derivative financial liabilities
Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto More than Total
one year five years five years
Trade and other payables 1110 111.10 - - 111.10
Borrowings (Other than Debi Securities) 1,503.65 1,479.68 23.87 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.049 1.08 - - 1.08
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

46

Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements to
Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 as on 315t March 2020 :

Particulars Met assets, |.e., total assets Shara of profit or loss including
minus Total Liabilities Other Comprehensive iIncome
As % of consolidated Amount As % of consolidated Amounts
nat assats netassets March 31, 2019
Parent:
BNK Capital Markats Lid. 101.08 23,109.59 9726 (21,187.38)
Subsidiary:
BNK Commodities Pvi Lid 0.8v 197.78 0.28 (82.85)
Minority Interests:
Indian 0.08 12.03 0.16 3588
Associates(investment as per equity method)
BNK Securties Pvt Lid 0.68 15660 2.26 (492 40)
Eliminations (2.71) (619.71) (0.18) (35.88)
100.00 22,863.39 100,00 (21,772.63)
47 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company’s capilal management is to ensure that it maintains a healthy capital ratio in order to support its
business and maximise sharsholder value. The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard their ability o continue as a
going concermn $o that they can continue to provide refums for shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The Company s focused
on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if
required without where the risk profile of the Company,
48 The Board of Directors, at s meeting held on March 05, 2020, has declared an interim dividend of 25% (Rs 2.50 per equity share of Rs 10
each). This has resulted in a cash oufflow of Rs 301,79 Lacs, inclusive of dividend distnbution taxof Rs 51.74 Lacs.
43 Praevious year's figures have bean regroupediraclassi? ed wheravar necessary to cormespond with the current year's classi?cation/disclo-
sure,
As per our report of even date FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration.Na. 323720E

AJJT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA
Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partmer

Membership No. 058692

UDIN : 20058692AAAAAVETES

Placa: Kolkata

Dated: 301th June, 2020
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MEMBERS UPDATION FORM

Date ;

CB Management Services (P) Lid,

Linit : BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata 700019

Dear Sirs,

I'We fumish hercunder the following details for necessary updation in the register of members of the
Company in respect of the shares of your company registered in my/our name's under registered
Folio No. -

PARTICULARS 15T/ SOLE HOLDER IST JOINT HOLDER IND JOINT HOLDER
NAME

FATHER's'MOTHER's
SPOUSE NAME

PAN
(welf arexted photocopm:’
ey enclosed)

UIN (Aadhaar Card)
{self attested photacopy/
ftex enclosed)

OCCUPATION

MOBILE NO.

e-meail 1Dy fondy Lar Holder):
BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (*)
fondy Fut Holder) Account No

%) Please enclove a Account Tvpe 7 SavingsCurent/NRO/NRE  fplease tek approprivrely)
cimrcelled chegue ar Name of the Bank
photocapy thereaf Branch Name :
Address
MICR Code z
IFS Code

(Signature of 1st Holder) (Signatore of Znd Holder) (Signature of 3rd Holder)

ATTESTATION PARTICULARS ; Signature(s) of the above named persons, holders of S.B./C.A. Account
No. mamtained with us, verified as per our records.

MName of the Bank

Full Address of the Bank (with Branch Name)

Phone No./ e-mail 1D

Signature of the Attesting Officer under Official
Seal with Name and Employee Code
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